NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 48% Aunval Geneeal Meatlug al the Momler of ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LTD will be held at the
Registered Ofice af the Campany at 5, Middloton Streel, Kalkata-70007] on Thursday, the 20 dag of September, HF22 at L0 AM 1o transact
the lallowing husinsss: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS -

To receive, consicor anel :'!.{].Dpt the Maelitex] !'Iina.nr.'.iull. Stalemonts tlnr.‘.ludlna the consolidated linaocial siufumuuh} ol the {:um.pﬂnu {or the
linsnclal year ended March 31 2029, togothor with the Raport of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon

2 RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION:
Te consider and il thought fit, to pass, with or witheot modificationls), the lollowing resolition az an QRDINARY RESOLLUITTCN.
"BESOLVED THAT My Raj Karan Lunawat mnlrlina LN ﬂDZ:ﬁI[ElG} wha retires l'jq rotation and ]:u!il!.gI E].i[!,i]!.IE for re-appointment, he and is

hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company

3. RE-APPOINTMENT OFSTATUTORY AUDITORS.-
Tocousider and, il thought lit, to pass the following resalution as an ORDINARY RESCLUTION
"RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisians of Seetian 130, 141, 142 avd nther applicalils pravisians, it any. of the Campanies Act, 2003, and

the Companies (Audit and Anditors) Bules, 2014, as amended Irom time to time, M/ A K Dol & Co (Firm segistration No. 3205185),
Charterod Aerountants laeand is EIL'!"H.‘]'.II] T =a m1n1n.{:.1|:1 L] S{H{nl.l::nj Aoelibors of Lhe Cumbmml e holdd olfice from the concluaton of thils Anpuel
General M.eeftina {"AGI"'I"} till the conclusion of the 53 AGM to be held in the year 2027, at such remuneration, as maij ke :|:|:|||h1n]|t} nﬁﬂ'ﬂ:]
hetween the Bioard of Directomn of the Company and the Statulom Auclitors”

Registovod Ofiee: - e By Order of the Board
5 Middletan Stmel, Kalkata- TOOOTI

CIN: LGT120WRISTSPLC0ROISS k ~ ('i_
Ph:(033) 22872607, Fax: (033) 22872587 St \EA Free

E mail: jleoileankaragranpeom hilya Agarwal
[habenl: 20% Augiens, D002 Company Secretary

NOTES

I A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS5 ALSO ENTITLED TO APFOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH FROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. FROXIES IN ORDER TO BE
EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED WITH THE COMPANY AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFCRE THE
MEETING.
A TERSON CAN ACT AS A PFROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FFTY AND HOLIING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT
MORE TIHAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SIARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS A MEMEER
HOLIING MORE TIHAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TCITAL SIARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY
AFPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH FERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A FROXY FHOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR
SHAREHOLDER.

2 Pusnant o Section 9 aof the Companles Act, 2003, the Register of Momlwes and Share Transler booles of the Company will remain elosed lrom
Dl Septamber 2022 to 20 September 2092 (loth dlays inclusive) for the purpose of the Annnal General Mecting,

3 The relevant Explanatony Statement, pumsuant to Section 10212} of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect af the special husiness s annexed
horeta:

4. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia {SED ) bas mandated the submission of Permanent Acconnt Mumber (PAM) Layy every prarticipant in
seenritles market Membiors halding shares In electronle lorm are, therslare, recuested ta submit the PAN to their Depasitory Participants witl
whom they are maintaining their Demal scoonnts Mombers holding shares in physical form can sulmit thele PAN details 1o the Campany

5 The process and mawmer lor remots e-voting a!cnﬂ,w‘lll& atherdetails iz as under-

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOI DERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

Step | Access throngh Depositories CDSL;"NSDLe—vuﬁnﬂ system in case of individual  sharcholders holding shares in domat mode

Siep2 ¢ Aceeas throngh CDSL o-Veting system In case of shareholden holeling shares in plysical mede and non-individual sharsholders in
demat made




(i} The wotiag pericd begins on 20-00-2022 at 1000 AM and cnds on 28-00-2022 at 0300 PM. Dasing this pered sharchobdens' of the
Compnay, belding shares either in physical form or in Jamaierialized form, as on the eut-off date [record date) of 22-09-2022 may cast thedx
vola clectronically, The =-votlag module thall be disalled by CDSL lor voting therealter.

fii} Sharcholders whohave already ~voted priar fo the meeting dale would aat liz entitled toveie at the meeling venue,

{iiﬂ Purtuant 1o SEB[ Circular e, SEBD’HD}’CFD}FCFIDKCWPXQQQG;Q‘iQ daied 09122090 under Rq&ulaf.f-:n 44 of Secwrittes and
Exchange Board of India {Lisiing Obligattons and Disclasere Pequirements} Begulutions, 2010, listed entities nre reguired to provide remoba
e-voting lacilily to its shargholders, fa respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it hos been observed that the podicipation by the
public non-institutioaa] shareholders/ retail shareholders is a1 a negligiblc level.

Curreatly, ihere ara multiple a-woblng service providers (E3Ts) providing e-voting fucility to listed cotities in ladia, This necessitates
regisbration on various E3[s and mainlcnance af mulliple uzer D5 sud passwords by the shareholder.

In crder to incrense the effliciency of the voting process, pusuast to a public conmltation, it has heen decidex to enabla ovetiug to all the
Jemat acconat holders, by way of a singlelogin credential, thraugh thelr demat accounis/ wehsites of Depositories/ Depositary Pardicipanta
Deomat accanut holders wonld ba able to cast their vote without having to registar agatn with the F&Ps, hershi, not anly facilitallng seamless
suthentication bui alen enhrnciog esce aad convenieoce of paricipating in e-voting procas:.

Step _...;ﬁﬂﬂeu'fhrﬂmﬂﬂemﬂfoﬁé&mgﬂsméﬂjbﬁnﬂimiqnii@bi QMME];&MH;!;@HHEE{EE%&MM

{Ev} Tu terms of SERT cirenlar ne, SEBM'ID;’CFD{MK%’P{QWU{EM@ M_Mﬂ {ardit sdeel lwy Last
Comparies, glividnal shazghelders holding secnrities i demat medg are allowsd tg voie dvongh thelr demnt sceonnt maintaiged wiith
Deppsilories and [epraifon Parfjcipants. Ehaysholders are adsdzed o update their mobile onmler and emai inn their demal acconnta i

;ﬂ.er toppcnms e-Yoling [uetlity.
Purscant to abovasatd SEBI Circular, Login method lor e-Voting for [adtvidual sharehelders halding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL 15

fvem lelows

Type o shareholders  [Loghn Method

1) Usars whao have opted lor CDSL Easi / Ensieat facility, can login through thefr existing wser 1d and passwortl,
lndividual Opticn will be made available fo reach e-Voting page without any {urther anthentication, The URL lor users to

Sharcholders ]JUIJi”B laﬂiu ta Basi fE.aslest ara ]1_&]3{ gwh.u']aliud{uggm{ mengif Lngaﬂmﬁ.!u orvisit wwwrdshndiacom and cliele
soourfliea in  Demat
meda with CDSL

Deposilory

on Login leon and select New System Maeas,

O After success{ul Jogiv the Bnsi / Fasiestuser will be able tasee the o-Voling oplion lor eligible companics hare
the evoling 3 in progress os per the inlormatlon provided Ly company. Un clicking the evoting optiey, the oser
will be-able to so¢ e~Voting page ol the a-Yoting sarvice pravider for casling your vobe durivg the remote a-
Voting pedod. Additionally, there is also linls provided bo access the system ol nll o-Yoting Service Freviden iz
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY /LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the o Voting service providers wehsite dirartly.

M the wser i oot eegistersd  lor Fasi/Fasiest, option to  reglber s avallable  at

vidstration iafration

4} Alternatively, the user can divectly access a-Voting page by providing Demnt Account Humber and AN N,
o a e=Yoling link avalable oo wwweddindiacom  bome  page  or elick  on
hiiys: ingeelslindia Swctiog s Trvotinglogio The sustem will anthenticate the nsor by sending TP on
regtatered Mohile & Frmail as recorded in the Demat Account. Adtee suocassful anthentication, nserwillbe able to
seuibee-Voling option where fhe svoling iz in progress and alse able to divectly access the systam of all e~Yoting
Service Provides,




Jndividual
Sharzholden iwlr.‘llﬂ,ﬁ

securilies in demat

made with MNSDL
Dm:usiiurg

1) If you are already registered far NSDL IDeAS facility, please vist the e-Sarvices wehsite of NSO Open weh
browserby fyping the fallowing URL: hiipe/ orervicgzpzdlcom either on a Personal Compuior or on a mobilo,
Quace the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Benolivial Owner” icon nader “Login” which 1=
avallahle woder IDeAS section, A nevw soeen will opEn. You will have io coler your User 1DV und Passwoed. Alter
sncoessiul anthentication, yan will e able to see a-Voling sarvices. Click on " Access to e~Voting" onder e~Voting
sorvices and you will ba abla i see e-Voting poge. Click on company name or e-Vating sorvico provider name
and you will he re-directed to o-Vatlng servies providor walisilbe for casling your vote doring the remote e-Voting
peried.

9] Ui the user is.not registered for DeAS e-Services, aption o register is available at htips/ Y eservicesnsdloam.
Select "Regisier Ooline lor DetS *Portal click
htfpsffesendmsﬂt.m.fﬂecnreWeIw‘TrIeagnimiﬂcﬁ.jﬁu

or at

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL Opes wel browwer by bpping  the  followiog URL
Lttos/ A wwrw.evatingnsdleam either on a Personal Computor or on a mobile. Once the homo page of e-Voting
system i lavoched, clicl: on the icon “En,ginrh which 35 ovailable under JS:|.1.v|'1l'e].u::lu:]rer."(‘1"'\‘1‘.13211.|:|IEI:l aectinn. A new
sereen will apen. You will have to enter your User [N fi= your sixtean digit demat account rumber hold wwdth
NSDL}, Pasrword /A0TP and a Verification Coda as shown on.the soreen, Altersuccassful authentication, you will
he redirected to NSDL Depesitory site wherein you can ses e~Voling pade. Click on company nome or e=Voling
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Yollug service provider wolsite for casling yonr vole
during the remote z-Yoling period.

]ul:]ividual
Sharcholders (koldtzg
securilies in demat
moded login through
their Depesibory
Pnrliv:ipnnis{DP}

You can also login naiuyg the lagin credrutials af your demat account thraugh your Depasttory Partidpant regletered
with NSDLCDSL far e-Voting lacility. AfterSuccessful login, you will he able tosee e~ Voting opticn. Oaceyou
click on e-Yotiug option, you vill be redirected to NSO/ CISL Depasitany site after suecesaful antheatication,
w];ereinqnu con see E-—'vﬂf.'[lla teatnre Clickon COMPITY HaNE OF E--Vating rervice pn:nrlﬂer name ﬂn&.gn‘nwi].l be
redirectod o e=Yoting service provider wohsio for casting gonrvobe during the retuoie o~ Yoling peded.

Immﬁani: noie; Membors whe are ngalble to potrfows ”EEI JL3s Enﬂwnrﬂ nr&a;lviﬂer,l to uze Porget [aer T and Fovget Possword option available af
abrvementioned ywebsites,

Login type Heolisdasls dolails

Tudtvtdnal Sharehalders ].'u::]dingj. securities in | Members facing aoy fechnicnl tisue in legin can coniact

Demat mada with CDSL CDSL  helpdeslk: by  seeding &  reguest  ab
I:Eiml[eskemfina@cﬂs]indim or contact at toll free ne.
BO02 55633

[ndividoal Sharehalders lLclding securities in

Members facing any fechnicnl issue iz login cad codiact

Demat madewith HSTL MSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evolingd@nsdleoin
or call at toll froo no. 1S0C TUE0 OH) 4 pd 126K 2934 S0
Step 2  : Acress throngh CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physieal mede and noa~-ladividual rhareholders in

demat mode.

f=) Login methed far Remete e-Voting for Physical shareholder and shaveholders other than individual holding in Demat form,

L Theshareholdarsshould log on to the e-voting website yrwivelipgindiacom.
9. Click on"Shareholdess” modula.

3. Nowenteryour User ID

a)  TorCDSL 16 digits heneficiary ID,

1} BorNSDL:® Character DP ID followed Ly 8 Digita Client ID),

<)

Shareholdera ]J.ulding shares in P].u_] sical Farm ahould enter PalicNumbor registored with the Compamy.




4. Next enter (he Inage Yerdlicntion as displaned and Clicle on Logla.
5. It you are holding shares in Jdomat farm azd had logged on to wrwerevetingigdincom and voted oo an caxlier e-voting of any compnay,
then your exisiing password is to be used
6. Huyou area [ist-time user lollow ibe steps Aiven helow:
Tor Physical sharcholders and other than indtvidual sharehnldess holding shares 1n Demat.
PAN Tater your 10 digit alpha-sumeric TAN szued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for hoth
Jemat sharaholders as well as physical shareholders)
s Sharcholders whe bave aol wpdated their PAN with the Company,/Dapesitary
FPadicipant are rermosted io nso the sequenco pumber seat by Cn‘mpum;m‘rﬁ or cuntact
Compamy/BTA
Dividead Bauk Datatls Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Bisth {t dd/ mm gy formai] os recorded 1n your
OR Date of Birth {DOB) demat account ar in the compauy vecords i order tologin,
' e If Lotl the delails ave not rocorded with ibe deposilony or camipany, please enter the
memberid / folie vumber In fhe Dividend Bank detalls field.

{vi}
{vi!}l

(i)

{x}

{xt}

i}

{z131}
fxtv}

v}

{oevi)
{cvil)

Altor entering {hose details appropriately, click oo SUBMIT" tab.

Sharcholders Lolding shaves in physical lorm will then divecily reach the Company seleckiva sereen. However, shareheldere Lolding shaves
1o demat form will new reach Parsword Creation’ menu whersin they are requived o mandaiesdly enter their logia paztwoed in the new
possword field Kindly note that this password is to Le alag used by the Jemat holdess for woting for resolutions of any other company oo
which they e eligible io vote, provided that company apts for a=voting thrangh CDSL platiorm, It £3 strongly rocommended nat ta shaze
yowr possword with any other permon and telee whmesk care ta keep gour password confidenttal.

Forsharehokler holding sheres in physical form, the dolafl: can heused only for e-voling on fhe resolullows contained i this Netice.
Click on the EVSN for the relevant <ARADANA INVESTMENTS LIMITEEY> an whichwou chaosa fo vake.

O the voling pade yow will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION and against the tame the opties "YES/MNO" {or voting, Seleel the oplioa
YES or WO as destred. The option YES taplies that yon assent fo the Resolution aad option MO implies that yon dissent to the Rasolutton.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FLE LINK" # you wish teview the cutive Resolution details.

At selecting the resolution, yan have decidad Lo yote on, click on “SUBMIT". A conftrmation Lox vill he displaed. If you wish to canfirm
yourvota dick on "OK", else 1o change yourvote, clickes "CAMNCEL" and accordingly modify yowrvote,

Oncayon “CONFIRM yourvate on the resolution, yos will uat be ellowed to mediy yowr voie.

Yo can alsn take a prlet of thevoins cnat by clicking on "Click here toprint” option on the Votiag page

) a demak account holder bas fardotten The Jogin password then Enter (he User I and the image varification code nod elick an Forgot
FPaszwrord & enier the details sz prompted by ihe system.

There iz alsa an optional prevision toupload BE/TOA if any nplonded, which will be made available to serulinizer for vedlication,

Additiosal Tacility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians ~ForPemote Voling only,

Man-Tndividue)] sharelioldars fLe. other ihao Individuals, HUFE, ME etc) and Chetedians are redquived to log od 1o wwwevghngineia com and
register t]lem.salm 1= the"Cumuraﬁea" moﬂ.u]e,

A scanved copy of the Registration Parm beariog the stamp and 550 of the entity should ba emailed to helpdpskovoting@edsliadba com.
Altor recelving the login details o Compliaacs User should be creatsd vaing tha admin login and password. The Complinnce Userr wauld be
able toliok ihe accountls} for whick they wish iovate on,

The kst of necounts linked i the login will be mapped nutomatically & can be dellnk in caseof amy wrong mapplng.

li 1z Maodaion that, a scanaed copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Altomey {POA) which they have dssued in lavour of the
Custodian, if amy, shonld be uplonded in PDT format I the system for the scrutinizer to vertly the same.

Altarnatively Non Individual shareholdess ave requited mandatory to sond the yelevant Board Resclution, Authority lefter ete. togother
with atfasted spocimen sigaatize af tha duly autharized sigratan wlho are authorized to vole, terthe Scrulinizer and to the C-:vmpum_] abthe
email addeass yir k@l ankarisgroupeom (designated email acldleesz by compary) W they bave votad Irom individual tab & et uplaaded
same ju the CDSL e=voling system lor The nerutinizer tovertly thesama:




FROCESS FOR THOSE SHARFHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO, ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY /DEPOSITORIES.

| For Physival sharcholdom- pleass provide necessary details like Falio Mo, Mame of shareholder, scannedl copy of the share certificate {frout and
hack), PAN selt attested sanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (1ell attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email ’m(;mmpunqa")l{r:‘:\ emall
id.

4]

For Demat sharehalders - Ploase npdate yonr email id & mohile ne with your respective Diepasitary Participant (CF)

3 For Individual Demat sharebolders — Please update gour emall kl & molile sa, witl your vespactive Dopusitory Participant {DF) which i
manda oy while e-Yea Ling & jaining virtual mestings fl:l.l"ﬂuﬁ]‘l nl:-']'i't:lﬂﬂl::-".l.

I you have any gueries ar ssues regareling - Voting lrom the CISL e-Veting Systew, ou can write an email to bl pel esleovating @ed slindiacom or
contact at toll freo ne 18002255 33

All grievances connectod with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mz, Rakesh Dalvt, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central
Depasiteny Sorvices (Inclia) Limitad, AWing, 25th Floor, Marathon Putnrex, Malatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joahi Marg, Lawer Parel (East), Mumbai
-400015 or send an email to lﬂm&m&.ﬂﬁm call at 1ol] {ree na 1B00 2255 35

EXFL ANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2015, -

[TEMNO. 3

The Mombers at the 439 Ananal General Mooting ol the Company held on 29% September, 2017, had approved the appointment of M/ AK
Unl‘:ﬁ-q & Ca ﬂ-‘irm refistration [l :JQQ:‘]S'E} Chartered Accountants, as Stmntnn_] Anditors of the E_:um}mng, to hald office till the comelusion al
the 485*= ACM of the Company te be held in the year 2022

Alter ovaluating and considering vanous lactors such as indnsty experience, competency of the audit team, efficioncy in conduct of audit;
independency, ote, the Board of Directors of the Campany has propesed the re-appolatment of M/s A K Dulwy & Co. (Firm registration No
I20518F), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutery Anditors of the Campany, for a second torm of lve consecutive gears lrom the conclusion of 43
ACM till the conclusion of 33 AGM of the Campany to be held in the year 2097, 51 a remuneration as may he mutually agroed hetween the
Board of Directors and Statuteny Auditors

A K Dubey & Co have consentidd to their appaintment as Statutory Auditers and bave conlirmed that il appointed, their appointment will be o
accordance with Section 138 read with Section 141 af the Aet.

The Paarel recommends the Crdinany Resalution set ont ai liem Na. % of the Notice for appraval Ly the Members.

Mose of the Directors and Keyg Managerial Personnel of the Company ar their relatives 15, in any way, concerned ar inlerestad in the Resolulion set
ant al lbem Mo, 3 of the Notice,

Registered UMl - By Order ol the Board
5 Middleton Strect, Kalkata- TOMIT]

CIN:L6TI20WBIOTSPLC02013 L pe Agon A
Phe (035 22872607, Faxs (033 22872587 g

E mail jkk@kankariagronpoom Shilpa Agarwal

Dated: 200 Angust, 2022 Clampany Secrelary
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[“.s in rI'I'::III.HHI:”
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
TO THE MEMBERS

Clloren (Hhameholddons,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 48" Annual Report cavering the operational and financial performance of your

Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the linancial year ended March 31, 2022,

1) CORPORATE OVERVIEW:

Aradhana Investments Ltd (“Your Company” or "The Company”) 1s engaged 1a the business of real estate with interest m

investment in shares and securities, Your Company has irs registered office at 4, Middleton Street, Kolkata-zoooq.

2) FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

The highlights of the scandalone and consolhdated financial results of the Company for the year ended March 33, 2022 are as

under: -
207123 ( L ) 2020-21 (% )
PARTICULARS Standalone Consolidated Standalone Consalidated
Prefit/(Loss) before Taxation 228,014 240,067 211,947 124,212
Less : Tux expenses co, by 58,668 fi,m20 14,804
Share of profir of Associates - 2,8 * 1,167
Profit after Taxation 177347 184,220 204,927 211,485
Other Comprehensive Income z = 2 = |
Total Comprehensive Income 177,347 184,220 205,027 211,485 |
Add: Surplus brought forward from previous year | 2289973 2,355,555 2083846 3,144,670
Add: Other adjustments | - B0 - 21148y
| Profir available for appropriation 1,467,120 2,539,775 3,289,773 2,355,555
| Less: Transfer to General Reserve = = - -
‘Surplus Carried to Balance Sheet 2,467,120 2,539,775 2,289,773 2,355,555

3) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regularions, 2015 and in accordance with the Indian

Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) 1o, Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and associates
forms part of the Annual Report and are reflected in the consolidated financial statements of the Company. These staterments
have been prepared on the basis of audited financial statements received from the subsidiary and associate companies as

approved by therr respective Board of Direcrars.

4) DIVIDEND:
Your Management feels it would he prudent to plough back resources for sustainable development, improvement and growth

and therefore, your Chrectors have considered not ro declare any dividend for the year under review.,

5) RESERVES:

The Board of Directors of the Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserves for the year under review.

6) RESUME OF PERFORMANCE:

Your Company has been able to achieve profitable growth and believes thar this is sustanable, barming unforeseen

circumstances. During the year under review, your Company's Pi:r{:cirrnancz has retnained significant in terms of ics turnover
it cotnparison to the previous year under review. There haz been no change in the business of the Company during the
Financial year ended 31 March, 2022,

O a Standalone basis, the net revenue from operations of vour Company improved from 4 183,620/ 1o L4 8,109 /= i1 202122,
For the Financial Year 2021-22, your Company's MNet Profit after Tax and Total Comprehensive Income stood at T 57,347/
vis-3-vis % 205,017/~ in the previous year. The basic EPS for the year 202122 was T 205.58/- per share as compared ta T ja3.01/-
per share in FY 202021

However, on & consolidated basis, your Company recorded o turnover of % 137,020/~ vis-d-vis % 326,321/~ during the financial
year ended 2o20-21 and also achieved consolidared Med Profit after tax & total comprehensive income of 4 184,220/~ i1l 2021-13
compared 1o % 111,485/~ for the previous financial year 2010-21. Your Company also recorded < 2,821/~ towards Share of profit
af ies associate during zozi-zz vis-a-vis T 1,167/- in the FY 2020-21. The basic EPS for the year zo21-22 was R 307.03/- per share as
compared to ;4 152.48/- per share in FY 2010-21.




{Bs. 1 Thousand)
73 DEVELOPMENTS:
As reported in earlier y=ars, the Company’s Solar Power Plant of 4t K\Wp capacity is in aperation en the Reof-Top of the
premises of HCL Technologies Limited (Chennai campus) in the ELCOT-Special Economic Zone. Further the Company is
contemplating the oversll increase in Reof-Top 3elar Power generation capacity up to 2500 KW and {s in process to finalize
the teemns with Cleantech Solar Energy (India} Pyt Led,
The overall perfermance of the Company during the year under review was satisfactory considering growth in turnover but
could have boen better if the conditions remained uninterrupted due to the pandemic,

&) CAPITAL EXPEMDITURE:

During the year zozi-z3, eapital expendirure towards tangible assets of the Company amounted to T 03/-, however no funds

were invested in acquiring intangible assets.

g) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

Mo Material Changes have taken place from the end of the financial year until the date of signing of this report.

10} PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS:
Particulars of loans given and investments made under the provisiens of Section 185 and 126 of the Act during the year are
provided in the Financial Sratement {Flease refer to relevane Notes to the Financial Statement), However, the Company has

not given any guarantee during the year under review.

) DEPCSITS FROM PUBLIC:
Your Company lhas net aceepred any deposits from public and as such, no ameount on accoumt of principal or ineerest on
deposits from public was outstanding as on the dare of Balance sheet,

Further pursuant to the Ministry of Carporate Affairs {MCA) notificatjon dated zz™ January zoip amending the Companies
{Acceprance of Deposits) Rules, zot4, the Company is required to file with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) requisiee returns
in Form DPT-3 for sutstanding receipt of money/loan by the Company, which is not considered as deposits, The Company

has already complied with this requirement within the prescribed timelines.

123 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIY ES:

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Acr, 2013 and Cempanies (Cerporate Social Responsibility Poliey) Rules, 2014
amended vide Ministey of Corporate Affairs Netification dated January 22, s0m, the Cempany has amended the Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy. The Company has = CSR Committee to monitar adherence to Corporate Social Responsibiliry
Folicy and to teack transactions related to ongoing projects ste. A detailed report on the CSR activiries inter-alia disclosing the
composition of CSR Committee and CSE activities iz attached as Annsxure ‘A’ to thiz Repore. The diselosure pertaining to the
constitution of commirtee and number of meetings held during the year forms part of the Cerporate Governance Repote as a
part of Annuat Report. The Company has duly filed Form C3R-2 within the prescribed timeline in terms of MCA's
Motification dated 1% February, sozz.

170 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WI'TH RELATED PARTIES;

All contracts / arvangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in its

ordinary course of business and on an arm's length hasis, Your Company has a "Material Subsidiary’ as defined under
Regulation 16{1}{c) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and DHsclosure Regquiremenes) Regulations, zoty [Listing Eegulations’]
namely, Pademavati Tradelink Limited. Thus, disclosure in Form ACHC-3 in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is

enelpzed under Armnexure ‘G’

Pursnane ro Regulation 23(3) of the Listing Regulations and Rule 64 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, zo1a, the Andit Committee granted omnibus approval ta the transactions likely to be entered inte by the Company wich
related parties duting the year and are of repetitive nature. The Audic Committee also reviewed all RPTs on quarterly basis.
Al the RPTs affected during the year is diselased under note Mo. 33 of the Financial Statements, The Board has a policy on
Related Party Transactiems as approved by the Board of Directors to regulate the transactions of the Company with irs relaced

parties.

14) SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES/IOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

As on March 31, zozz, your Company has one (1} whally owned subsidiary namely, M/s. Padmavat Tradelink Limited and one
(1) associate company namely, M/s Aradhana Multimax Lid. The Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of beth the
subsidiary as well as the asyociate company. However, the Company does net have any Joint Yenture Comnpany during the
year ended 317 March, 2022,
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Pursuant o the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Ack, 2013, yoor Company has prepared Consolidated Finaneial
Statements of the Company which farms part of this Annual Repore. Further, a Statement coptaining salient features of
financial statements of the subsidiary and associate company in the prescribed Farm AQC-1, pursuant to the provisions af the
Companies Act, 2013 read with che Companies {Accounts) Rules, zoi4 forms part of this Board’s report as Aansxure ‘F’. The
Statement also provides details of performance and finaneial position of rach of these companies,

The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of your Company for the financial year ended March 3, 2022, prepared
in compliancs with the provisions of the Ind AS issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and notified
Ly cthe Ministry of Corpavate Affaivs (MCA}, Government of India also {orms part of this Annual Report,

15) SHARE CAPITAL:
The Authorized Share Capiral of your Company as on March 31, 202z stands at T 10,000/~ divided into 7,530,000 eqirity shaves of
T 10/~ each and 25,000 Preference Shares of X 100/ eacl. The [ssned, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of your Company
isX 6,000/- divided into Beo,ooo Equity Shares of % 10/~ each fully paid up. There was no change in the Autherised or Paid-up
Capital/Subscribed Capital doring the financial year 2021-a2.
i I=sue of equity shares with differential rights:
The Company did not issue equity shares with diffecentizl rights during the financial year 2021-22.
if. Issue of sweat equity shares:
The Company did not issue sweat equity shares during the financial year 2021-72.
#i. Tsaue of employee stock aptions:
The Company did not issue stock eptions duting the financial year 1021-22.
iv. Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees:
The Company dors not have a scheme for puechase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the henefic of

cmployees.

16} FINANCE:

As an 3 Maech, 2022, the cash and cash equivalents of the Company stood at ¥ 335,223/~ The Company cenkinues to focus on
judicious management of its working capital, receivables, inventories and othet working capital parameters were kept under
sitict cheek threugh continuous menitering,

ry) DETAITLS OF BOAED MEETINGE:
During the year under review, 8 {eight) Board meetings were held, details of which are given belewr, The intervening gap

betwreen the Meetings was wichin the period prescribed under the Campanies Aer, zo13.

Date of the meeting Mo, of Directors attended the meeting

12 April, ze20 -+

o July, zoz1

27" Angust, a0

o1 Movember, 2021

2ot January, 202z

or* February, zozz

F T S - -

48th Febreuaty, 2022
3t March, zozz 4

The Board has reviewed the financial staterments particularly investments made by its unlisted subsidiaty company and the
minutes of the Board Meerings of che unlisted subsidiary company to be plared ar the Board Meeting of the Campany along
with 1 statement of all significant transzctions and arrangements entered into by the said uelisted subsidiary company.

B) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
As required under Section 134(3Ha} of the Act, the Extract of Annual Return for the year ended 317 March, zozz is avajlable on

the Company's website and can be accessed at https:/faredhanainvestments.com/,

1) DIRECTORS! RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

FPaursuant to Section 134(17{c) of the Ack, the Direcrors state that:

. in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 317 March, 2022, applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there have been no material depariures requiring further explanation;

z. they have selected such scconinting policies and applied them consisrently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and faie view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial
year and of the profit of the Company for the period as alss certified by the Statutery Auditors of the Company;
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3. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records. in accerdance with the
provisisns of the Companies Act, 2013. They confirm that there are adequate systems and controls for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularicies;
4 the annual accounts of the Campany for the year ended 21 March, 2022 have heen prepared on a going concern hasis;
g, they have laid down incernal financial controls. which are followed by the Company and such internal financial controls

are adequate and are operating effectively;
6. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions oF all applicable laws and thar such systems are

adequate and are operating effectively.

20) DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

i, Independent Directors:

Pursuant ro Section 149 of che Companies Act, 2013 Fead with rules therennder and SEBI Listing Regulations, zo15, one-third of
the toral number of directors on the Bazrd of the Company comprises of Indepsndent Dicectars. Shei Pankaj Bothra {holding
DIN o0329088) was re-appointed for 4 second term as independent directors at the a5t Annoal general mesting of the
Company held on 26® September, 2019 to hold office for the second term of Five consecative years from 26%Seprember, za1p to
25 September, 2024, Shri Pankaj Bothra (holding DIN-00325088) has given his declaration that he meets the criteria of
independence as laid dewn under Secrion 14986} of the Companies Ack, zor3 and Regulation 16 (b} of the SEBI {Listing
Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, zars.

if. Retirement by Rotation:

In eceordance with the provisiens of Seetion 152 of the Cempanies Act, zo13, Mr. Faj Karan Lunawat (holding DIN gozbieza),
Non-Executive Director, retives by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. The Boatd of Directors,
an the recommendatian of the Namination and Remuneration Committes (“IMRC"}, has recommended his re-appointment.
Appropriate resolution for his re-appointment is being placed for the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the
ensuing AGh.

ifi. Appointment/Resignation of Ditectora:

There has been no appointment of and/or cessation of director fram the Board of Dhrectors of the Company during the
financial year 20z1-23, thus, the constitution of the Board remains the same during rhe yeat ended 51t March, 2022,

iv. Key Managerial Pexsannel:

The following are the Key Mannagerial Personnel of the Company:

a. Mr. Jai Kumar Kankaria: Managing Directer

b, Mr. Raj Karan Lupawat: Chief Finaneial Officer (CFO)

e. Ms. Shilpa Agarwal: Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer

The Members of the Company at its annual general meeting held on 26t September, 2021 approved the re-appointment of Sri]
K Kanlearia as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years commencing from 1* September, 021 to 1
August, 2026,

v. Additional Disclosures:

Negqe of the Directors of the Company is disqualified under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder or any other provisions of the Companies Acr, 2013, The Directors have also made necessacy disclosures to the
extent 15 required under provisions of section 1B4(r). Necessary vesolution for che re-appointment of the aferesaid divectors has
been incorperated in the MNotice convening the Annual General Meering for your approval. All members of the Board of
Directors and senior management personnel affirmed compliance with the Company’s cade of conduct pelicy on an annual

basis,

21} ANMUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

As per provisions of the Ace and Regulation 17{10) of the Listing Regulations, the evalnatien process for the performance of the
Board, its committees and individual Directors was carried in aceordance with the maoner specified by Board of Directors, as
suggested by the Momination and Remuneration Committee. The evaluation was done in accerdance with the frameworle and

critetia lafd dewn by the NRC,

A consalidared repert on performance evaluation was shared with the Board for its review and discussion with each Ditecter.
Manner of evaluation of Beard of Directses performance and matters ineidental therete, are detailed in the Repoe en
Corporate Governance, which forms part of this report.

22} POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPDINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company has lid dewn a policy for selection and appointment of
Drirectors, Key Managertial Personmel, Senfor Management and their remuneration in compliance with the provisien of Section
178 of the Companies fet, zo:3 and Regulation 19 of SEBT {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Bequirerents) Repulations, zas.
This policy alse lays down eriteria for selecrion and appointment of Boord Members, The brief particulars of the policy are as
failows:
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4 ‘Terms of referenca:

The teems of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Comrmnitiee, inter alia, consists of reviewing the overall
compensation pelicy, service agreements, performance incentive and other employment conditions of Board Wemberfs).
The recornmendations of the Cotnmirtes are considered and approved by the Board of Directors, subject to the appraval of
the shareholders, wherever rzquired,
The remuneration of the Managing Director is Tecommended by the Committee based an criteria such as industry
benchmarks, the Company's pecformance vis-2-vis the industry, responsibilities shouldered, performance/track record,
review on temuneration packages of heads of other organisations and is decided by the Board of Directors, subject to the
approval of the sharchalders at the General Meeting of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary,
perguisites and allowanees (fixed componeat] to its Managing DHrecror.
Remuneration payable to Managing Director:
5hei ] K Eankaria, Managing Director of the Company was re-apprinted on a contractual basis at the 47 Annual General
Meeting of the Members on ap September, 2011 with revised terms of remuneration for a period of 5 Years with effect
frem September 1, zozr. The elements of the remuneration package of the Managing Director comprises of salary,
comnmissions, perquisites & allowances comprising of Company maintained accommodation or house rent allowance, leave
travel allowance and other perquisites and allowances including Company’s contriburien o provident fund, gratuity and
leave encashumenc facilities in aceordance with rules of the Company.
There is no annual performance linked incentive apart from increments offered at the titne of re-appointment on the
tecommendation of the Momination and Remuneration Committee,
% THRemuneration payable to Non-Executive Direcrors:
The Man-Exeeutive Directors have decided to weive off their sitring fees for attending the meetings of the Company at the
meeting of Board held on g0 April, 2013,
Nene of the Non-Executive Directors is enticled to any remuneration. The Non-Executive Independent Directars of the
Company do net have any nther material pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Company or its directors, senior
management, subsidiary or associate, other than in noemal eourse of business.

o

il

23} BOARD POLICIES:

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremencs) Regulations, 2015 has mandaced the formulation of certain Board
policies For every listed entity. Policies such as Vigil mechanism, Code of conduct, Risk Management, CSE policy, RPT polizy,
Insider trading policy and others are framed in terms of the relevant sections and regulations of the Companies Act, zo13 and
SEBI Listing Regulatiens, zo15 respectively. The policies ate periodically reviewed and updated as per compliance requireraent

by the Board.

24) CONSEEVA'TION OF ENERGY, TECHNQLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

During the year under review, the Company was not lavelved in any manufactueing activiey and therefore, information in

accovdance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment &

Eemuneratisn) Rules 2014 tegarding Conservarion of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange earnings and

outgo iz not applicable to the Company.

257 PAETICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

DHsclosures relating to remuneratiop and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1} of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, zoi4, as amended iz artached as Annexure ‘B
which forms an integral part af thiz Report. However, during the year under review, there was ne employee in receipt of
remureration exceeding the limit preseribed nnder Rule 5(z) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
FPersonael} Rules, zoud,

26) AUDITORS:
a) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

According to the provisions of Section 130, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Aect, zo13 read with
rules made thereunder (including any statutery modification{s} or re-enactment thereof for the time being in foree), M/s.
A K Dobey & Co. (Fiem registration No. 7205t8E), Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Statutory Anvditors of
the Company to hold office for a peried of five years commencing from the conclusion of the 43Annual General Meeting
ta the conrlusion of the 42 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the financial year zoat-22,

After evaluating and considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, efficiency in
conduce of audit, independence, ete., the Board of Directors of the Company has proposed the re-appointment of M/s, 4 K
Dubey & Co. (Firm registration Na, 32g3:8E), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Campany, for a
second term of five consecutive years from the eoaclusion of 48" AGM till the conclusion of 537 AGM of the Company to
be held in the year zozy, at a remoneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and Stacutory
Auditors. A K Dubey & Co. have consented to their appointment as Statucory Auditors and have confirmed that if
appointed, their appointment will be in accordance with Section 139 read with Section 1n of the Act. The Board
recommends the Ordinary Resolution set aut at the Motice for approval by the Members.
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b} SECRETARIAL AUDIT:
Tn terms of Seetion 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companics {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnet) Rules, 2014, the Company bas appointed Shri Guittam Dugar (FCS iMe.7i30), Company Seerecary in
practice to undertake the Secrecarial Audit of the Cempany for the financial year zo21-32. The Secrecarial Audit Report is
annexed herewith as ‘Annexure ‘C' to the Board's Report which is self-explanatory and hence do not call for any further
explanation. The Secretarial Audit Report does not centain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

c) COST ALUIRMT:
Pursuant te the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, zo13 read with the Companies {Cast Records and Audic)
Rules, zoiq as amended from time to time, your Company is not requited to maintain cost records as specified by the
Ceatral Government and accordingly such accounts and records are not made and maintained.

) AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANGCE:
As required by SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the avditat’s certificate on corporate governance is annexed to this report.
The cetrificate does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse eenarlk,

27(1} Frauds reported by audiror:
During the year under review, neither Stacutory Auditor nor Secrerarial Auditor reported any instince of fraud in the
Campany.

27(z) Explanation in response ta the auditors’ gualificarion:
Cruring the year under review, neither Starutary Audicor nor Secretarial Auditor reported any quatifications, reservatioas
or adverse remarks in their respective Reports, which are self-explanatery.

27} AUDITQR'S REPORT:

M/s. A K Dubey & Co. (Fivm registration No, 329518}, Chartered Accountants and Statutery Auditers of the Company, have
submirzed their Report under Section 143 of the Companies A, amg tead with tules thereunder and the observatinns of the
Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatery
and do net call for any further comment. Further as per auditors’ report on financial statement there isno Fraud reporred ufs

143(iz).

28) LISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY:

The Equity Shares of your Company continlie te remain lizted on "The Calcutia Stock Exchange Ltd”, 7, Lyons Range,
Kolkata-7ogoer, The Company is tegistered with both NSDL & CDSL for holding the shares in dematerialized fortn and open
for trading. Further the Company has alse paid the listing fees as payable to the CSE Limited for the financial year zo2122 an

T,

20) CORPORATE GOVERMANCE:;

Ag per Regulation 34{z)(e} of the SEBI Listing Regulacions, 2013, a Managemene Diseussion and Analysis Report is provided in
Annezure TP to the Director's Report. A separate section on covporate governance practices followed by the Company, together
with the declavation affirming compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company, CECQ/CFD Certification and Auditor’s
Certificate on Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance forms an itegeal part of this Report in Ammexure ‘E”.

30) CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS:

In terms of Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (16} (i} of the SEBI {Listing Obligarions and Disclosure
Reguirements} Regulations, ze1s, = Certificate from Mt. Gautam Dugar, Practising Company Secretary is attached as Annexure
'H’ confirming that none of the directors on the beard of the company have heen debarred or disgualified from having beea
appointed/continuing as directers by SEBI/Ministcy of Corporate Affairs or any such stacutory authoricy.

z1) INSIDER TRADING CODE:

Your Company has adopred the Insider Trading Code in accordance vrith the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibitien of Insider
Trading) Regulations, za15. The policy covers the code of practices and procedures for Fair disclosure of unpublished price
sensitive information and code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by employees and connected persons, The
Board of Directors has confirmed compliance with the code.

32} VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER FPOLICY/RISK MAMNAGEMENT POLICY:

Your Company has laid down a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blawer Policy in terms of Section 177{y} of the Companirs Act,
2017 and Repulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 to repore genuine concerns of grievances for the directors and
emplovees of the Company whe should report genuine concerns as stipulated in the Peliey in such manner as may be

prescribed in the Policy.

The Company has also constituted a Risk Management Committes in terms of Regulation 21 of the listing regularions which
has drafed a risk managesnent policy in terms of the requirement of the Companies Aect, zo13, in which all the key risk
elements which may threaten the very exisrence of the Company has been incorporated, The Committes reports to the Audit
Commictee and the Board.
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33] SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts having competent jurisdiction, which could

have an umpact on the husiness aof the Company under the going concern concepr.

However, during the year under review, the company has filed 1 scheme of arrangement under the provision of Bec 130-232 of
the Companies Act, 2013 fo Mational Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for translerring the investment division af Aradhana
Investments Limited (being the Transferor Company} to JKK Finance Limited (being the transferee company) for which the
appraval is pending with the honorable NCLT. As per the said scheme all the assets and liabilities of the Investment division
of the transferor company stands transferred and vested in the company w.ef i April, 2020 at their respective Look value and
the Transferee company will issue and allot ro every sharcholders of the Transferor company fully paid up 21 equity shares of
Rs 10/~ each. The said scherae has been approved by the Board ar its meeting held an 26'" March, 2021. The financial statements
are prepared without giving effect 1o the said scheme due to pending order from the NCLT as per compliance of Accounting
scandard - 14 1ssue by Institure of Charrered Accountants afl Tndia.

34) PRESEMTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The tinancial staternents of the Company for the year ended March 11, zo22 have been prepared in cumpliancu with Schedule
[T of the Companies Act, 2003 and Indian Accounting Standards, Rules 2015 (Ind AS).

15} TRAMNSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND FROTECTION FUND:

During the year under review, the Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years,
‘I'herefare, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

36) DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

As ar March 31, 2022, 98,96 of equity shares of the Company have been dematerialised by shareholders through National
Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited,

37) APPRECIATION:

The Board of Directors wish to place on record, their sincere appreciation for the commitment, dedicarion and hard work put

in by each and every employee during the testing times. The Directors also wish to express their graritude te mvestars for the
confidence and faith that they continued 1o repose in the Company.

They also acknowledge the guidance, whale-hearted support, encouragement and coroperation receved by i from varous

Governments & other staturory bodies, financial institutions, banks, distributars, suppliers, business associates, analysts and

Customers.
Registered (ffice: - For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
5, Middleton Street, o . f/f_\l:l \,{i_,,w
Kaolkata- yooo7r, NS
Dared: 20" August, 201z I K Kankar K Lanawar
(DT oogogoi8) (CHIN cozfiogm)
Mg. Director Director & CFO




ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT:

ANNUAL REFORTON CORPORATESOCIAL RESRONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES
as prescribad under Soction [39 of the Companies Act, 203 read with Coampanies (Consarate Social Responsibility Folicy) Rules 2014
A biief cutline of the Company's CSR poliey, including overview of projects or programs prapased to be undertaken and a relerence to the

wizh-link to the C5R poliey and prajects or programs:
Ther peliey ean be divided into lour main areas of operation:

a  Meaasures to eradicate hunger and poverty;

b,

=

Prometion of eduecation;

lmpmmng health and safetu;

d. Eusuring environmental sustainability

Q. rhg(:ﬂmrxjmﬁﬂn al the TSR Committes: =

Armmexure ‘A’ to the Director's Report

{5 i Thousand]

Deslguntinumntureucf Directorship

Number of meatings
of CSR Commities
holel diering the year

Numlser ol wiestings of
CSR Committes attendod

during the year

SNa.  [Name«ol (.:ummlﬂé-:-; lesm Laees
| Raj Kavan Lunawat
‘2 Jﬂ:i. KIII‘I‘I.HI Kﬁnkﬂl’iﬂ
:5 Pﬂ I'I]'Lllj I'!h’:ll‘uﬂ

Chairmean, Non-Frecntive Dire«:_lur 4 4
Member, Managing [iroednr 4 4
Member, Mon-Executive lndependont Directar 4 1

3 Prowde the woli-link where Cnm.poaition of CSR committee. CSR Paliey and CSR -p:ru]:EC'l‘s approved by the lisared are disclosed on the
werlhsite of the company: hiips://aradhanainvestments.com/ARADHANAszal NVESTMENTS_CSRan0POLICY . pdf
Provide the details of lmpact assossment of CSR prajects carried out in pusaance af sub-nile (3) of rule B ol the Campantes [Carporate Sacial

vesponsihility Policy) Rules, 2014, i applicalile lattach the report) Mot Applicalile

(]

Rules, 2014 and amount raquised boeset ol for the Hnancial year if any

D=tails of the amount available for st off in pursnance of sub-rulo (3 ol rule 7 of the Companies {Carporate Social responsiliility ['elicy)

SN Financial Year Amouzt available for setoff from preceding | Amount required to be set-oH for the Hinancial
- financial gears(in Rs) gear, i any (i Rs)
I 2020-21 - 706
9 2021-22 700 1490

& _ﬁ;\rm&ge ned pmiit af the COMLPalLL ol e 5‘&‘(‘!!("‘“]}5[5}: ? HT@QEK‘—
T ta)Two porcent of average net profit of the company as per section [35(2): T 2060/ -

{biSurplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous linancial yearsNil
lc) Amount required tn boset all for the financial year, i any lincluding T 706 tor the FY 2020-21): T 725

{r_]:l Total CSIL ohligmiun for thedinancial LT :Tﬂ"'?h— ?E]i ?Ej'ﬁf'—
8 (a H;SR amount spent or unspent lor the linancial e
Total Amennt Spani:ﬁ:xr = Amoomt Un'l}:ﬂnt [ian.]
the Financial Year, Total Amount transferred to Unspent | Amount transderred to any fund specified under Schedule VI aa
[’ﬁm CsRﬁmun{upn:ucﬂanﬂﬁ]. pﬂgmnﬂmvmhmtmmml
= Ameount. Dateof transder. | Mamoof the Fund Ameuant, Daie of transfer.
| < 2076/ Nil N/A None Nil N/A
(L) Details of CERQmuuui spent inst ongoing Fﬂ'ﬂjﬂfﬂl the financial yoar
(1 (2) (3) 4 | (5) (6) @m | @8 (@) (10) (1)
SL Ameount
No. g M Asicast m‘“"“"’“’“ﬂi_ tansforrod to | Mode of Mode of
Name of the list of activitie Local ares | Location of the | Project allocated Ty | Uzepent CSR lmplement Implomantation.-
Priet I SuddaVATVawANGE|  propict  |dnsiion] SE | gy [Rsustisetin. it Thevemith
ErErel project(in| o 1, |Projectasper Direct Implementing ||
‘ Rad | Vg™ [Section 135(0)| (Yoo/Ne) | Agenca
[ ) fin Ra).
' C5R
State. | District Mame |Registration
Mo
Nil
le) Dietails of TSR ameount spent against ulhﬂt]!nnun&:ﬂnﬂpmjac‘h[m the linancial year )
T 6 | @ o) ©) M @) 3
5L | Nameof the | temfromthe | Local | Location of the | Amount spent for Modae o Mode of implementation-Through
Nag, Project  [list of activitieoaren (Yea project. the projoct (In Ra). |implementation implementing agency.
lin schedule VI /Ne). | State | District. on- | Name. CSR
to the Act. Dizect (Yea/MNo). Registration number,
Imprvvement i
health and ’ Weat ) ROLKATA GIVES
L wellnceclthe Healthcare Yes E‘l@naﬂl Kolkaia ? 1520, No FOUNDATION CEROOOOHA58
peapla
?- Mesasures to ::rar]lr_‘atma Yes West |Kollata ? A0 - No FARASDAM CSRGDU(E}]-}‘I

a




{Ra. in Thousand)

I bracdicate hunae hunger, BanAI KOLKATA
amil vty o poverty and
reliel | maluutrition
751 | [ Wt ' Sent & Shai Jugal
Felnration Education Yes B ; ol Kolleata ? 'I[lﬂlllr"- No Hishore Jain F.:'\JR OOO0aT4
eng Charttalle Trast |
4 |lmprovement i | |
Jeolthand | bcare | Yo [ = Kollata | T150/- No  uepeiitomBallabl  csrogoiesTt
penp'r- 1
TOTAL | T 2070/- |
() Amount spent in Administrative COlverhoads Nil
{E}Amuun{ spent on Tiny pact Pusesmnent, if ﬂpp]lc\ﬂ.b]'? [\\.J"li""!-
(1) Total amount spent lor the Financial Year (Bh+8e+48d +82) < 2070/
Ig) Excess amount lorset off if any: ]
[SINa Particular Amount(inRs) |
| fl} Twropercentotaveragenotprotitolthecampany n;persec'iiwlﬁﬂ[m 2060
{il]' Total amount speut for the Financial Year 2079
[in:l r-xm.aq amount spent fur t]le fmnm:iu] qeﬂ:[lh] [!]] 019
| fiv) Surplus arising out ol l]:ue (SR projocts ar pragrammes or activities :.'lf the provions Hwancial years -
Alany
_fvj Amount availalile forsel aff in .!uE\':EEdiI.I_E, financial years [is-livl] 019
o] {.:.}Demj]: af Un.-;ppp{ SR amount for {]JI::'__E'!_’EEE&J-.!JI‘!, thres financial 1 CHATE:
Sl Precediag t traneterred| Amountspentin | Amennt translerred to any fund specilivd under | Ameunt remaining
No, | Financial Year.| toUnspoatCSR |  the reporting Schodule VII s per section 155{6), if any. ta bo spent in
section 153{6) (in Bal the Fund | Amount(inRsl | Datecftrander. | financial years fin
R R
S Wil
(L)Dstails of CSR amount spent in the financial year for engolng projects ol the preceding financial yoa elal
o] @ | O @ ®) ©) ® | ® @
| SL [Project ID.Nasmo of the|Financial Year| Project Total |Amountspent Cumulative | Statusofthe project
Ne. Project. | inwhichthe | duration amonnt | an the project | amount gpent ai -
project was fallocated fon in hreporting the end of Completed
commenced. theproject |Fivanclal Year|  reporking /Ouagoing
{in Ral [in Ra). Financial Yoar.
{12 Ra)
il

10, In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, lnmish the details relating to the asset s created or acguired throngh CSR speut in the
financial year (asmet-wise detailsk Not applicable during financial gear 2021-22

(a)

Date af ereation or acquisition of the rﬂpliﬁl asaet{s) N/A

(bl Amount ol CSR spent lor creation or acguisition of capital asset: Nil
{e) Details of the emtity or public authority or beneliciary nnder whase name such capital asset ia registorod, thelr adedress ete: NAA
[} Provide details of the capitalasei{slereatednracquivedincludingeomplotoaddressa nellocationofthecapitalaseth M/ A
1. Specily the reasonls), il the company has failed to spond twe percent of the average net prolit as por section 1330} Not applicable

For Aradhana Investments limited

1
-

] K Kankaria
Managing Director

KOLKATA
19" August, 2022

For and on behalf of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Commitree of
es:.mcm:i limiced

ﬁrm?

f'

R B Lunawat
Chairman of rhe Corporate Social Respensibility
Committes




Informatian requived under Section 157 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Gompanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Pules, 2014 are given belomy

@) The ratin af Hie vemuneration of citeh divectar to the median vemuneration of the enployees of the Qonmpamy for the finaucial year 26021-23;

Annexure ‘B to the Direciar’s Report

(i in Thousand)

Name of Director

Designation

Ratio te median remuneration

Shri Pankaj Bothra

Mon-Executive Independent Directar

-

Shri Raj Karan Lunawat

Mean-Exceurive Director

Sme, Popnam Dugar

Mon-Execueive DHrector

ShriJai Kumar Kankaria

MManaging Direcror

Toac:

b} The percentage fucrease in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financtal Officer, Chicf Exacurive Offieer. Company Secretury or Manager, i the

finencial e 303e-02;

Name of Director

Dhegignation

a6 fncrease in remuneration in the financial year

Shri Pankaj Bothra

Mon-Executive Independent Director

-

Shiri Raj Karan Lunawat

Man-Executive DHrector & CFO

Smt. Poonam Dugar

MNonr-Executive Director

-

Shri Jai Kumar Kanlaeia

Ianaging Divector

2341000

Sme. Shilpa A garweal

Ceompany Secretary

22 7800

€] The percentage increase in the medfan remuneraiion af employees in the financial year 2021-72: 8,040

d) ‘The nembet of permanent empleyees on the ralls of Company:8 {eight)

&) Awerage peveentile increese already made in the salarfes of employees other thon the managerial persannel in the last finaneial vear mnd

ibe romnarison Ttk e percentile increase in the mardgerial remuneration and frstification theveof and poirt out if there ore oo

exceptional civcumstances for increase in the smanagerial remuneration: The average pevcentile inerease in the salaries of

eroployees apart from managerial personnel in 20212z was around g.04 se. The percentile change in the managerial

rermuneration for the year under review was 23,0090,

£} Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remyuneration olicy of the company:

The Board of Directors of the Campany aFfirms that remuneracion is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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¢ JTAMDUC R, FCS
Practicing Company Secretary

. FORM NO. MR-
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDFED 31 MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Kule No. g of the Companies (Appointment and Rennineration
of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2004
To,
The Members,
Aradhana Investments Limited
(CIN: Lé7120WB1973PLC020135)

U have condurted the seceetarial audit of the complisnce of apphicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by M/s. Aradbana Investments Limited (hereinafier called the eompany). Secretarial Audit was

canducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute bools, forms and retiurns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
vepresentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications piven lo me and the
representations made by the Management, [ hereby report that in my opinian, the company has, during the audit period
covering ihe financial year ended on 31 March, 2022 complied with the slatlilaty provisions listed herennder and alse
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-meehanism in plare to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

! have examined the books, papers, minute Looks, forms and veturns filed and other tecords maintained by M{s.
Aradhana lavestments Limited for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2022 according ta the applicable provisions
of
{i) The Companies Act, o3 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made thereunder:
(iii} The Depositories Act,1966 and the Regulations and Bye-Taws framed thereunder:
(iv}) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1990 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the exrent of Foreign
Direct [nvestment, Ovesseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Period under Audit);
(v} The follewing Regulations and Guidelines (as amended from time to time) prescribed under Uie Securities and
Exchanpge Board of Tndia Act, 1992 ('SEBRT Art'): -
{a) The Seeurities and Exchange Eoard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2008,
(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia {Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations, zofs;
{c}) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Tssue of Capital and Disclosurs Requirements) Regulations, 2018
(NoL Applicable to the Company during the Period under Audii):
{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Imployes Benefits) Regulations, zoug;
(Not Applicable Lo Lthe Company during the Pertod under AudiL):
(¢} The Securities and Exchange Boatd of India {Issus and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, zo08.
(Not Applicable 1o 1he Company during the Period nnder Audit);
() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Repistrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agenis} Regulatians,
1903 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

2, Joy Narayan Santra Lane, Howrah Maidan, Ground Floor, Howrah - 711101
Mobile No.9831255762
email: fesgautamdugar@gmail.com
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* gl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, zoar,
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Period under Audit ),
(h}  The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Buyback of Secunities) Repulations, 2018,
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Period under Audit):
(il The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations,
2015 and other applicable regulations/guidelines/circulars issued by SEBI from time to time, to the extent
applicable; an
(vi] The company operates in the Real Estate & Power Generation sector and compliances are made with (he
applicable regulatary authorities and the puidelines el thereunde
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/regulations of the following:
L Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarics of India with respect to board and general
micetings;
il The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with CSE Limited read with the SERI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requurements) Repulations. 2015,
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above.

I Iurther report that-

The Board of Dircetors of the Company is duly consututed with proper alance of Managing Director, Non-Fxecutive
Directors and [ndependent Divectors. There Las been no change in the composition of Board of directors during the
period under review and the composition of Board of dirccrors of e Company is in conformity with the provisions of
the Act.

Adequate notices had been given to all directors 1o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on apenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists lor seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on Lhe agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chaivman of the meeting, the decisions of the Board
were unamimous and therefore there were no dissenting views that were recuired Lo be recorded

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensarate with the size and
operations of the Company to menttar and ensure compliance with appheable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

I further report that during the audit period the Company has not wiklertaken any events, aclion having a majar
bearing on the Company's Affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, ete

However, during the year under review, tlhe company las filed a scheme of arrangement under the provision of Se¢ 230-
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 to National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for transferring the investiment division of
Aradhana Investiment Limited (being the Transferor Company) to JKK Finance Limited (being the transferee company)
for which the approval is pending with the honorable NCLT. As per the said scheme all the assets and liabilities of the
Investment division of the (ransferar company stands {ransterred amd vested in the campany w.el1” April, 2020 al their
respective book value and the Transferee company will issuc and allot to every shareholders of the Transferar Company
fully paid up a1 equity shares uf Rs 10/- each. The said scheme has been approved by the Board at its meeting held on 2¢"
March, 2o,

M&fau -

CAUTAM DUGAR
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
FOS No.: 71z 7
Mace: KOLEATA CI'No.: 6243
Dute: 08" September, 2022 UDIN:{ vorizgDonoggion

Peer Review No:is77/202)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AN ANALYEIS REPORT Annexure ‘1) to the Dirceior’s Report

Regulation 34(z){e} read with Schedule ¥ of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Eegalations, 2015

stipulates disclosurs under specific heads given in the following paragraphs which continue to be followed in the regular conrse

of business of the Company over the years in discussion amongst the Directors and other Senior Management Personnel.

a)

b)

4

e)

fnﬂust;g Structure and Developments:

The real estate sector {s the most recognised sector, globally. It comprises four impoitant sectars: housing, hospitalivy,
commercial and retail, The demand for real estate in India has witnessed Fuctuations since the outbrealr of COVIDg
since 2zo20. The lockdaown and the resulrant Work Fraom Home led 1o a mass migratian ]eaving behind wacane howses and
wortied landlerds, With the vaccination picking up pace acrass the country, state governments lifting lockdowa to allow
normal business activities and a large number of businesses looking o resume operations from office, a good part of the

pepulation thar migrar.cd last year 1s likely return o the cities,

QOpportunities and threats, risks & concerns:

Oppartunitiest There is a2 continval vpward trend. in the service sector with the real estate industry gaining thrust day by
day. Consequently, the demand for comtnereial buildings has been ever vising and it is quite likely thae chis pesitive trend
will continue in the coming years with geeater exposure.

Threats, Risks & Concerns:

The Company being primarily an Investment Company, the risk of the Company censists principally of investment in
zhares and serurities, loans and trade receivable and investment in Mutual Funds, Apart from investment activities, the
Company is invalved in Real Estate business, competition from business enterprises with similar work activity iz 2 major
threat te this flourishing industry, Huge price differences lead co frequent shifting of tenants and results in nil stabiligy,
Furthermore, {n the given scenarie, COVID 19 also possess o major threac to the real estate sectar and is 2 matrer of

coneern as the operations could be affected anytime.

Sepment-wise or Product-wise Performance:
The Company has four reportable segment indicated under INT} AS w08, as netified under the Companies (Endfan

Accounting Standards) Rules, zo15 namely:-

a) Rent From Property
b) Trading
c) Finapcing & Incotne from Investments etc.

d) Wind & Solar Power

OCutlook:

There have besn series of significant changes in the overall market scenario in the last few years, The financial year under
review continued to remain challenging because of an unprecedented and unexpected onslaught of second spell of Covid-
1g-led pandemic across the watld, resulting in a partial lockdewn across the counrry in che first quarter of FY 222 The
second surge of the pandemic had affected human lives in an unprecedented manner and has negatively influenced the
real estate sector as z whole. Nonetheless, the Snaneial year zo2z-33 looks promising and full of new advents and

opportunities for the real estate sector.

Internal Conteal Syaterns & their Adeguacy:

YVeur Company has ia place an adeguate system of Internal Control at all levels of Management and commensurate with
its size and nature of operations and they are regularly reviewed for effectivensss, M/s. Chaturvedi & Partners, Chartered
Accountant have been appeointed as Internal Awvditors for the Company. The key observaticns and recommendations
foltowing such internal audit, for improvement of the business operatiens and their implementation, are reviewed by the
Audit Commirtee on a quarterly basis. Pursuant to the mandatory requirements, the management has established adequate

preventive and corrective measuves so as ta mitigate all major risks.

Financial & Dperational Performances:

The Company looks forward to positive advancement in the financials of the Industry m the near future therchy
strengthening its sound finaneial base. During the year under review, the financizl performance with reference to the
operational performance of the Company is as under: -
PARTICULARS 2021-22 (X 3 zo20-21f T }
Revenue from operations 196, 11g 183,620
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(B s Thomaand)

| Other Income | qu.507 99,426
[epreciation 11,524 14,776
Profit Before Tax _ 228,004 211,947 %
et Profit after Tax & Tatal Comprehensive Income 177347 204,527

g) Key Financial Ratics:
The significant changes (ie, change af 259 or more as compared to the previous finaneial year) m the key financial racios
for the current fiscal as compared to the last (inancial year except for the following:

Particulars Asat | Asat g of Change | Reason for Signﬂ"uant Changes
L 31032022 31.03.2031 in Ratio
Current Ratio (in times) 3646 19,88 Byazmn Current ratio spiked because of

Mew Fixed Deposit of Rs 25
crore  was made durmg the
[inancial year

Trade Receivable Turnover The change in trade receivable is
Ratio (in times) significantly higher than change
a1 100 {40.3000) in the revenue, resulting in

decrease in Trade receivable

TUrTover Tatio,

Net Capital Turnover | lncrease in revenue from
Ratio (in rimes) opeeations is |ess than increase
o34 a.6% (a5 5am0) in  average waorking ecapiral

resuleed in Jower net capital
tuFnover rilio.

Met Profit Ratio (in sa) Subsrantial  decrease n met
P ERL™ (1. thme) profit, resuled in lower Met
Profic Rario.

Not Applicable

Return on Capiral

Emploved (in oa) \ehiia 933 (0.13%0)
'E:tm'n on [nvestment (na) Higher  prefit i current
15, 24%0 8380 18,784k financial year resulted m higher

Return on investment

h) Development in Human Resource 8 Industrial Relations:

Although the Company is nar labour intensive in nature, yet, it has engaged adequate man power commensurate with the
<ize and nature of business of the Company. During the year under review, industrial relations have been cordial and there

have been no incidence of strilkes or lock outs,

i) Cautionary Statement:

We have disclosed forward-looking mfarmation to enable investors ta comprehend our prospects and take investment
decisions. This repart and other statements - written and oral - that we periodically make contain forward losking
scatements that set out anticipated results based on the management’s plans and assumptions. We cannot guarantee thar
these forward logking statements will be reahsed, although we believe we have been prudent in our assumpeions. The
pchievement of results are subject to risks, uncertaincies, and even inaccurate assumptions, Readers are requested to Jeep
this in mind. Actual results may differ from those expressed or implied. We undertake no obligation to publicly vpdate or
revise any forward looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future events or utherwise,

Registered Office: - For & on behalf of the Board of Director

g, Middleton Street, I S J»{/

kollatas 700078, 7 % K IJ}-\

Liated: 29" August, zo22 | K KankAfia I?K Lumawat
{DIN oo4ogoiB) (DN aoiBiozoe)
Mg Director Director & CFO
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(Bs. i Thousand)
Armexure ‘E’ to the Director’s Report
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNAMNCE:

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 {including any amendments thereto) (‘'Listing Regulations'), hereinafter referred to as SEBI Listing

Regulations, the Board of Direcrors of Aradhana Investments Limited has pleasure in presenting the Company's report
containing the details of governance systems and processes for the FY 2021-22 as under;

t. Company's Philosephy en Code of Governance: -
Your Company believes thar good Corporate Governance is essential for achieving long term corporate goals of the
Company and is a pre-requisite to fulfil the aspirations of all its stakeholders. The Board understands that good Corporate
Governance can be achieved by maintaining transparency in dealings of the Company, crearing robust policies and practices

for key processes and systems with clear accountabilicy, integrity, transparent governance practices and the highest
standards of regularory comphances,

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule WV and
clauses (b) 1o (i) and (1) of sub-regulation (3) of Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligarions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 1o0t5 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), as applicable, with regard to
EETPDFE[E gDVE‘rﬂ-ﬂ.nc g.

2. Board of Directors; -
a, Coempesition of the Board:

As on 31 March, zo2z, the Board cumpr[aed of 1 Mnnnging Diirector, 1 Indcpunclem Director and 2 Mon-Executive
Directars. Almost 7506 of the Board comprised of Norn-Executive Directors. Thus, the composition af the Board is in
conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read wich Section 149 of the Act.

b. MNumber of other Boards or Board Commirttees in which he/she is a member or Chairperson:
Dwuring the year under review, none of the Directors on the Board held directorships in more than ten public
companies. Further, none of them {s a member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees
across all the public companies in which he/she is 2 Director. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in
other Fuhli: companies as on March 31, 2022 have been made by the Directors.

c. Number of Board Meetings held and attended by the Directors:
The names and categories of Directors an Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year and the
number of Directarships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public companies as an
Mareh 31, 2022, are given herein below: -

Attendance No. of Membership/
a Mo, of Baard Directarship in | Chairmanship of Board/
SL No) Name of the Director Category Meetings At last athier campEsies Cirittins of oil
AGM her :
_ attended Limited Companies
1) Shri | K Kankaria T‘v"[:lﬂagmg_ Diirectar 8 Yes i i
2) Shri B K Lunawat Mon-Executive 8 Yes 7 -
3 Shri Pankaj Bothra B Sntiunte 8 Yes & 4
. Independent
4) Smi. Poonam Dhugar | Mon-Execurive a Yes 5 .

Motes:
i. During the year under review, there has been no resignation/appointment of Diirector on the Board of the Company.
1i, Committee Positions m other companies relate to Charmanship /Membership of Audit and Investor's/Sharsholder’s
Grievance Committees only.
d. Names of other listed entities where the person is a director and the category of directorship:

§.No.| MName of the Directors | Mames of other listed entities where the personisa | Category aF_Directuuhip
_din:cmr |
T Shri | K Kankaria Zenith Enterprises Limited MNan Executive Director
z Shri Pankaj Bothea | Binod Jute And Filire Lid lndependent Q:iri:ctu_lf

e. Dates on which Board Meetings & Annual General Meeting held:
During the year under review, the Board met 8 (Eight) times on 2" Apil, 201, o1 July, 201, 27" August, 3021, o
November, 2021, 20" January, 2023, o February, 203z, 28" Februwry, 2022 and 31 March, z022. The Annual General Meeting
for the wear ended 51* March, 2021 was held on 2" September, 2021. The requisire quotum was present for all the
meetings. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive Meetings was less than 120 days as prescribed under
Regulation 17(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Eequirements), Regulations 2015,

E.  Details of Familiarisation programme to Independent Directors:
Regulation 25(7) of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and Schedule IV of the Campanies Act, 2013 mandates the Company
to familiarize the Independent Chrector with the Company by conducting training programe. Duting the wear; the
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Poard members were regularly apprised with the overview of the Compapy and its operations by the Senior
Management team, The Board was alse regularly appraised of all regulatory and policy changes.

g Disclosure of Relationships Between Directors [ater-Se:

No divector is, intet se, related to any other director on the Board, except Mrs. Poonam Duger, non-executive divector
whe {z related to Mr. | K Kankaria, Managing Director of the Company.

h.  Numibet of shares and convertible insiruments held by non-executive directors:

Mrs. Poonam Dugat, Non-Executive Directar holds 93,000 equity shares of the Company.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Your Company has formed five Commitees of the Eoard as required under Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015 namely, Andit Committee, Nemination and Remuneration Cemmictes, Corporare Social Responsibilicy
Committee, Sharcholder's/Investor’s Geievance Committee and Risk Management Committes, Miinutes of the Committee
Mectings are circulated and placed before the Board of Directors in the subsequent Board Meeting for their noting, Drerailed
texms of reference, compesition, meetings and other information of each of the Committees of the Board is produced herein

belowr:

1.

b}

c)

IT,

b)

Audit Committee:

The Aundic Committee consticuted by the Baard in terms of the requitements of Section 177 of the Companies Aet, 2013 and

Rules framed theretnder read with Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations acts as an interface berween the Statutary

Auditors and Internal Auditors, the Management and the Board of Directors. The Audit Committes of the Company

weets every quarter, inter alia, to review the Financial vesulbts for the previous guarter before the same are approved at

Board Meetings, putsuant to Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. The Auvdie Committes may alse meet from time w

time, if required.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committes includes but is not restricted to: -

) Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosuve of its financial information te ensure that the
Einaneial scacements are correct, sufficient and credible;

b)Y complinnce wich listing and legal requirements concerning financial statements]

¢} review of quarterly, half-yearly and annnal financial statements before submission to the Board for approvaly

d)  ensure eomplianee with internal control systems;

e} recommend to the Boatd any matter relating ro financial management, including audit report and the appointment/re-
appointment of Statneary Auditers, fixation of their Audit Fees, and approving payments made for any other services
rendered by them.;

£) review performance of statucory and internal avditers;

g} reviewing Statemenc of relaced party transactions {if any) submitted by the Mapagement.

Compasition, Name of Members and Chairmanz

% Az on gt March, 2002 the Audit Committee comprised of the following members: -

a. Shei B K Lunawar, Non-Executive Independent Directar {Chairman}
L. ShriJ K Kankatia, Managing Direczoe (Member}
c. Shri Pankaj Bothra, Independsnk Director {Member)

% All the said Directers are Bnancially literate and are persens of standing in the industry and have the requisite
experience and expertise to carry out their obligations at meetings of the Committee at which rthe Directors provide
the necessary inpues,

¥ Chalrman:

Shei B K Lunawat, Non-Executive Director is the Chaieman of the Audit Committee.

Meetings and attendance:

Daring the Fnancial Year ended 31 Maveh, zozz, three Meetings were beld on (i) ot April, zozt (i) 2379 August, 2011 (it}

21 Febenary, aozz. The atteadance of each Member st these Meetings was 25 follows:

Name OF The Directors Constituting Audit Committes Position Held Commictee Mestings
Held Acrrended
Shri B K Lunawat Chairman 1 3
ShriJ K Kankaria Member 3 3
Shri Panlaj Bothra Wamber 3 3

Mamination. ard Remuncration Commities: -

The Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Board is constituted pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules framed thereunder read wich Regulation 1 of the Listing Regulations.

Brief description of terms of reference;

The terms of reference of the Commitier is in conformity with Secrion 178 of the Campanies Act, 2013 vead with Rule 6 of
Companies {Meetings of Board and itz Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulationig of the SEBI Listing Regularions, 2015
Composition, name of members and Chairperson:

As on 31 March, 2022, the Committee comprised ef-Shri R K Lunawat, Mon-Executive Independent Director, Shei Panlaj
Bothra, Independent Director and Sme. P Dugar, Non-Executive Director. Shei R K Lunawar iz the Chairman of the

Comrmictee,
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d)

e)

(Ba. in Themsand)
Attendance during the year:
Dhuring the year under review, the Committee met twice on 16" August, 2021 and 3% March, 2022. All the members of the
Committee were present in the meetings.
Remuneration Policy:
While determining rhe remuneration of the Senior Management Emplayees (ie. KMP and Managing Direcror) the
HNomination and Kemuneration Commirtes ensures that the relationship of remuneration and perfarmance benchmark is
clear. Accordingly, the Company drafred the remuneration policy for its Board Members in terms of SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, The remuneration policy 15 directed towards rewarding
FchnrrnancE.. based on review of achievements. Tt is aimed at attracting and retaining high caliber talent.
Details of remuneration paid to the Directors during the year under review are given below:( <)

Mame of the Director ] Caregory Sitting Fee paid | Salary & allowances | Contvibution 1o PP | Commission | Total
Shri B K Lunawat | Mon- Executive N L.2o . . 110
Shri Pankaj Bothea Independent D I _ _ i
Shri |.K Kanlkaria Managing Direcror 55,00 1.87 .82 2340 Bf.og
Sme. P. Dugar | Mon- Executive . . o . 1 -

NOTES:

¥ The Managing Director is not entitled to any Stock Qption or Performance Linked Incentive.

# The Company has not issued any convertible instruments,

7 Commission (@i is payable to the Managing Director but no commission is paid/payable to the MNon-Executive and
Independent Director of the Company.

7 Mo Siting fees are paid / payable to the Nen-Executive and Independent Director

# Apart from the above, no other pecuniary relationship or transactions wvis-d-vis the Company exist with the Mon-
Executive Directors,

III. Corporate Social Responsibility Committes;

The Corporare Social Responsibility Committer of the Board 15 constituted in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Aet,

2013 read wich Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Secial Responsibility Policy) Rules,

2014l including any starurory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),

a) Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Commaittee broadly includes formulating and recommending

to the Board a C5R Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII

af the Companies Act 2013, recominending the amaount of exPend iture ta be mcurred on the activities referred ro in CSR

Policy and monitering the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time etc,

b) Composition:

Daring the year under review, the CSR Committer met {our times on 29" April, zoz1, z0'" June, 2011, 03! February, 2022

And 1" February, tozz which was atcended by all the members of the Committee. The compaosition of the Corporate Social

Respensibility Committee as at March 31, 2022 and the details of Members’ participation at the Meeting of the Committee

are as under: -

MName of the Member Category of Dircetor HEIdCumm:r.Lcc Mtﬂ“‘friended
Shn Raj Karan Lunawat MNeon-Executive Director L 4 4
Shri Jai Kumar Kankaria Managing Director 4 4

| Shri Pankaj Bothra MNon-executive TndaPcndLn: Director 4

The CSR Falicy of the Company and the detatls abour the development of CSR Policy and initiatives raken by the

Company on Corporate Social Responsibility during the year as per annexure attached to the Companies (Corporate Social

Respensibility Palicy) Rules, zot4 have been appended as Annexure A’ to this Report,

IV, Risk Management Committee:

In terms of Regulation 21 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements},
Regulations, 2015, the Company is net required to constitute a Risk Management Commirtes. However, as a matter of good
corporate governance practice the company has & Risk Management Committee in order to moniter and review risk
management plan and practices of the Company. During the year under review, the Committee met ance on o7 March
2022 and comprised as follows:-

S, No. Name r}eaignntinn Position in Committes
1 Mr. Panlaj Bm.hra Independent Director Chairman
1 Mr. B K Lunawat HNen-Executive Indnpend:nl Direcrar Member
o 3 Mrs. Poonam Dugar N_nﬂ Execurive Director Member

The terms of reference of the Commitres is to assist the Board in formulating the risk management plan and practices and
to monitor and review such plans and practices as approved by the Board,
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V.

5

{Bs.in Thousond}
Shareholder’s/ Drvestor's Griepance Committee:
The Sharcholder's/Investor's Gricvance Committes approves the transfer/transmission of shares, sub-division ar
consalidation of shares and issue of new/duplicace share certiFicates and velated matters,
a} Composition: -
As on 3™ March, 2022, the Commitiee consisted of three Dhrectors- Mr. B K Lunawat, MNer-executive Directer
{Chairman), Mr. ] K Kankacia, Managing Director {Membet) and Mr. Panka] Bothra, Independent Divector
(Member). -
1 Mo. Of Committes Meetings: -
Truring the year under review, no meeting of the Commicted was held,
) Name and Desigastion of Compliznce Offirer: -
Sme. Shilpa Agarwal, Company Secretacy of the Company, is also designated as the Compliance Officer of the
Company.
E-mail ID of Compliance Officer: jldet@kankariagrovp.com
d) Status of Investor's Complaints as Un g1st March, oz -
No. of complaints received during the year and deale with: Mone
No. not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders: MNone
Ba, of complaines pending: Mone
Mo, of pending share transfers as on 31 March, zoazm None

REMUNERATION OF DIREGTORS:

The remuneration payable to the Managing Director is fixed by the Enard of Directors subject to the approval of the
chareholders at the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The details of remuneration paid te the Managing DHrector
far the year ended March 71, zozz {s as under:

Mame of the Director | Remuneration | Commission | Perquisites Service Cantract
Ivir. ] K Kankaria- 5500 23.40 770 5 YEALS
Managing Direcror {The members at the 47" Aonual General

Meeting of the Company held on 2¢"
September, 2021 re-appointed Mr. Kanlearia as
the Managing Director we.f. 1™ September,
2oz for a term of § years upto 3¢ Auvgust,

2034, }

The appointment of the Managing director is governed by the provisions of Section 156, 197, 198, 203 vend with Schedule ¥V
2nd all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies At zo13 and che toles made thereunder. The principal terms
and conditions including remuneration governing the appuintment/re-appointment of the managing director is
recommended by the nomination and remuneration committee and approved by the Board of directors and the members of
the Company.

No sitting fee is paid to the Mansging Director, Non-Executive and Independent Directors of the Company during the year
ended Martch 31, 2022,

Further, there has been no other materfal pecumiary relationship er business trapsactions by the Company with any Men-
exeentive and Independent Directors of the Company.

GENFRAL BODY MEETINGS:
<. Lacation and time where last three Annual General Meetings were held: -

Financial year Date of AGHN Venue Time
20T0-21 agtt September, zozi oo A
201g-24 28 Orrober, zozo 5, Middizton Street, Kalkata-yaoom 1noa A M
z01B-19 26t Seprember, zo1y oo A

b. Details of Special Resolution:

Triggering  Section  of  the

Financial yeas| Date of AGM Subject matter of the resalution .
Companies Act, 2013
Re-Appuintment Of Sri Jai Kumar Sectian t96, 197, 198 and 263 read
- th X ] )
00t 29" September, 2021 Kankaria as the Managing Director with Schedule ¥

Re-Appointment Of Sei Pankaj Bothea As

Independent Dicector

c. No Special Resolution was passed through Fostal Ballot in the previcus AGMs,

d. Mo Postal Ballot was conducred during the year 202122,

e.0ne HOLT Convened Meeting ©Of The Equicy Shareholders of the Company was held on Thursday, 1w March, 2032
purtnant to the provisions of sections 130-232 of the companies fcr, 2013 rend with Rule 6 of the Companies
{Compromise Arrangement And Amalgamation} Rules, zoih

2018-19 268 September, 2019 Sections 14p and 152
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(Rs. tn Thawsand}
Disclasures in relation to the re-appointment of Director:
Information about the Directors appointed or re-appointed as required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015 is given in the Notice of the 48® Anncal General Meeting aanexed te the Anncal Report for the year under reviewr.

6, CODE OF CONDUCT!
In terms of Regularion 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, zois, the Company has laid down a Cade of Conducr for irs
Baard of Dreetors including its Senfor Management personnel and has duly affirmed complianee with the said code.

v. DISCLOSURES: -

o) Maiericlly Significant Related Party Transactions-
There are na materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company at large with its prometers, directors,
the management or relatives, etc. that have potential conflict with jts interest ditring che year under review. However, the
list of celated parry relationships and transactions 25 required to be diselosed in accordanee wirh Accouating Siandard as
provided in the {Ind{an Accounting Standards) Rules, zots have been given in MNote 33 to the Financial Statements for the
yeat ended 31% March 2023,

1) Compliances by the Company-
There were no penalries/strictures imposed on the Company by any regolatory autherity for nen-comphiance of any laws or
any matter telating to capital mavkets during the last theee years,

c) Vigtl Mechanism,/ Whistle Blower Palicy-
The Company has a well laid out Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy in teems of Section 177 of the Companies Acr,
zo13 read with Regulation 2z of SEBIT Listing Regulations, zois. Details regarding the same have been discussed in the
Director’s Report. The Board of Directors as well as the employees of the Company adheres to this prineiple and
compliance with the same is affirmed by each of them. Further, it is alse affirmed that no persennel has been denfed accass
to the Audic Committee,

&} Status of compliance of Non-Mandatory requirevaents af SEBI Listing Regulations, zors-
The Company has complied with ali the mandatery requirements of SEBT Listing Regulations, zor and has alse adepted
the other non-mandatoty requiremencs of the regulations to the extent and in the manner as stated under the appropriate
headings under the Report on Corporate Governanes.

e} Disclosure of commadity price rishs and commedity hedging acHuvities; -
Mo such activities were undertaken by the Company during the financial year zozi-2z2.

£) Accounting Treatment-
The financial statemencs of the Company have been prepared in accordanee with the provisions under Sections 129, 133 and
Schedule 11 vo the Companies Act, 2013 read wich the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a) Quarterly Resulis:
Prior intimation of the Board Meeting to consider and approve Unaudited / Audited Financial Results of the Company is
given to the Stock Exchange. Further, in compliance with Regulation 33 of che SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Quarterly
Un-Audited (Provistonal) Results and the Annual Andited Finaneial resules of the Company are prepared and sent to the
stock exchange immediately after it {s approved by the Board of Directers subject to recommendation by the Audir
Committee. The printed Annual Reports are disparched to every shareholder of the Campany in the permitted mode.

b) MD & A:
The document on Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of the Annnal Repore.

a) Websiter
The Company has its own functional website hetpsy//aradhanainvestments.com/ where informarian about the Company,
quarteely financial results, audited financial statements, annual reports, distribution af sharehalding ar the end of each
quarter, official news releases and such other information required to be disclosed wnder Regulations 3o, 46 and other
applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations are regularly updaced.

g. SEAI COMPLAINTS REDRESSAL SYSTEM (SCORES)-

Your Company is in compliance with the SCORES and redresses the shareholder's complaints, it any; well within the
stipulated time. However, during the period under review, no such complaint was placed by any member of the Company
o the 5SCORES platform.

0. GENERAL SHARFHCOLDEER INFORMATION:
a} Company Repisrration Details:
The Company is registered in the State aof West Bengal. The Corporate Identification Humber {CIMN} allotted to the
Company by the Minisery of Corporate Affairs is Loyrzo"WBieraPLC o035,
by AGH date, time and venue:

Time maood. b
Day Thursday
Date 25" September, 2022
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1 Venue

| 5, Middleten Street, Kolkata-yoveyt

c) Finaneial year:
The Financial Year of the Company iz from r*April to 3 March.

d) Date of Boolk closure:

23 September zoaz to 25! September 2022 fhoth days inclusive)

e} Dividend payment date:
Me dividend has been recommended for che year ended 3¢ Ifarch, zozz,

) Listing_on Stock Exchange & Stocle Code;

The Equity shaves of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:
Stock Exchange

The Calcurta Stock Exehange Ltd, (“CSE Led.),

4, Lyons Range, Kolkata-yoooer
151N Ho, allatted by IMSDL & CDSL: [IMERGgCored.

Listing Fees as prescribed have been paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange for zoz1-za,

g) Market Price Dara;

The Equity Shares of the Company

Market Price Dlata i= not available,

L} Seoclk Performanee:
As the Equity shates of the Company are very thinly traded in the Stock Market, the stock perfermance in comparison to

broad-based indices cannot be determined.

i) Registrar and Transfer Agencs:

The Company has engaged the services of M/s
transmission, sub-division, consolidation, splitting of shares, ere. and to process the

Stack Code

meIazh

dematerialization and / or re-marcerialization of shares. Their address for communicarion {s as under: -
Miche Technalogies Private Limited
14, Aucklind Place ythFloor, Room Ne. 74 & 7B, Kelkata-zocaty
Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpicom

i} Share Transfer System:

I termns of Regulation 20(1) of Listing Regulations, as amended From
dematerialized form with effect from 1 April 2015, except in case of request

(Bs. inTl:nugn.ud}

ate very thinly traded and the trading has been intermicrent, hence, the monthly

Miche Technologies Private Limited for processing the transfers,
Mlembers’

requests for

time ro time, securities can be transferred only in
received for trapsmission or transpositien of

securities. Further, Securities and Exchange Board of India (4SEBI"}, had fixed 31 March zo21 as the cut-off date for re-

ladgiment of transfer deeds and
holding shares in physical Form are requested to convert rheir heoldings to dematerialized form. Transfers o

electronic form are cffected through the depositories with na involvement of the Company.

Furthzr, in pursuance of
oLetrer of Confirmation” will ba sent te the sharchalders on their request through

the shares that are re-lodged for transfer shall be issued only in demat mode. Members

f equicy shares in

the SEBI Circular dated 25/1/2022 no further physical shave certificates will be issued, instead a
18R - 4 {Service Requesc) ac their

registered address with the Company for the purpase of dematerialization of shares through DP within 120 days of the date

of latter.

I} Distriburion of sharehglding:

{A) The distribution of sharsheldings, including the shares in demateriabized form, asem 3

1t Wlarch, rozz is given hers unden:

5l Mo. MO, OF SHARES Mo, of Holdex o ko Total Total Shares gk to Total

I t - o0 124 87.323g £,700 1.0333

N So0L = [000 - - - -

% L,oo1 - 5,000 5 3.5211 23,850 3.6750

4. 001 - Ig,800 z 1408y 13,850 23083

5. 10,001 - 59,000 7 A.5196 1,74, 850 20,1083

a. so,00l =1,00,000 3 2. IEF 2,74, 000 A5.7007

7. 100,00t - And Above 1 0.704% 1,06, 850 17.8083
TOTAL 142 190,0000 f,00,000 1000500

{B)Shareholding Pattern as an 3% March, 202

Category

Me. of Shares held

Fereentage of Shareholding

A) Promorer's Holding
1. Promoters

- Indian Fromoters 435550 7259

- Foreign Promeoters -

2. Persens acting in concert -
Total {(A) 435558 7255
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m)

n)

P

q)

ER-:. in T]'m“:n m”

B) Mon-Prometer's Holding
1. [nstitutional Investors
a)} Mutual Funds and 1JTI
b} Banks, Financial Institutions, = -

Insurance Companies, - -
{Central /Srate Government
Institutions/ Mon-Gaovernment
lnstitutions)

c} Flls = %
Sub-Toeal
2, Thhers
a) Private Corporate Bodies 58250 16.38
b} Indian Public B200 La7
e} NRIs/OCBs = -
d) GDRs - -
Sub-Tatal 1b4450 2741
Tatal (B) s 1ba450 17.41
Grand Total (A+B) Britioas om0 ~

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

As stipulated by SEBI, pursuant to the provisions of Regulation qula) of the Listing Regulations, a Practicing Company
Secretary Conducts Audit of the Share Operations System of the Company maintained at the office of the RTA.

Further a qua[ifie-d. Practicing Company Secretary also carries out 4 share capital audit o reconcile the total admitred
equity share capital with the National Securities Depositary Limited (“NSDL"} and the Central Depository Services
{India) Limited ("CDSL™ and the total issued and listed equity share capi.Lal. The audit eeport confirms that the total
issued / paid-up capital is in agreement with the rotal number of shares in physical form and the toml number of
dematerialised shares held with MSDL and CDSL.

Dlematerialization of shares and liquidicw:

As on 3% March, 2022, 593,750 Equity Shares of Rs. 1o/~ each (9B.96wn of the total paid-up share capital) were held in
dematerialized form and the balance 6,350 Equity shares of Rs, 10/~ 2ach were held in physical [orm,

Oucstanding GOEs:

The Company has net issued any GDRs/ADRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.

Commeodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging Activities:

The Company has not undertaken any such activities during the period under consideration,
Plant Locations:
The Company has no manufacturing activity it is engaged in the business of Investment of securities.

Address for correspondence:

Share Department or, Miche Technulngizs Pt Lad.

Aradhana Investments Lirnited 34, Auckland Place 7th Floor, Room MNo. 74 & 7B,
5, Middleton Sereer, Rolkaca-7o00i7

Kolkata-yooogt

The above repart has been placed before the Board at 1ts Meeumg held on 29'" August, 2023 and the same was approved.

! .r/"_\
o ll'\_ f M \f/" .

PLACE: KOLKATA Shri | K Kanffkaria Shei B K Lunawat
DATED: 2¢'" August, 1023 (DIMN-cogog018) {DIMN-oo0381030)
Managing Director Diirector & CFO
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{Fa in Thowsaad)
DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT AS REQUIRED UNDER SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To the Members of
Aradhana Investments Limited,

As provided under Regulation 26 {1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiens, zors, ail
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance writh Aradhans Tnvestments Limited’s Code of
Business Canduct and Ethies for the financial year ended March 31, 2022,

Place: KOLKATA For Aradhana Investments Limited
Dated: 25 August, zoa2 MNKARIA
{DIH-oo409518)
Managimy Livector
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Form AOC-I

'[R.:. La T‘:uumnd]
Ammexure “F' to the Director’s Report

{Pursuant ro first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, z014)
Staternent containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

{Information in respect of cach subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)

KL Mo Particulars Decails
1 MName of the Subsiﬂiary PADMAVATI TRADELIMEK LIMITED
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the ot Applicable
holding company's reporting period
3 chﬁng currency and Ex:h;;gc rate as on thc_[isL date uf: the relevant MNot ﬁpplicabli:
financial year i the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 | Share capital - 4 |,1;r|:r.;l38r:.:r-::u
_5'_ | Reserves & Surplus E .;;,uz,zgz.‘q.q
6 Toral assers T 6,248,358.96
7 | Tortal Liabilities - T 6,248,308.96
i [nvestmentcs g 4:4.5:3.1.15-_
g Turnowver ? .E;U'S,DS].j‘j
10 | Profit before taxation T 2gaam I
1 Prowisian for ARG a g fo,004.10
12 | Profir after taxation T 1yg,760.61
13 | Proposed Divideni MNone
14 | wi of Sharehalding - -. 02,0000
MNotes: The following infarmation shall be furnished at the end of the statement
1| Mames of subsidiaries which are ver to commence operarions Mone |
2 Mames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year Mone |

Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 1203} of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Mame of Associate ,_"rj;ir;tt Ventures

Aradhana Maultimax Limired

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

March 11, 2022

2. Shares of As=ociate / Jui;t Venturcs held by the company on the

1. Description of how there is significant influence

4. Reason why the Associate / Jaint Venture is not consolidated

vear end a

MNao 440,940
maf Investment in Associate / Joint Ventures 7 71,861,/ -

Extend of Holding e .q.;r.g.ﬁ i

capital of Aradhana Multimax Limired

:
The Company has control of over 20% of total share

Mot A pp.l.ic able

5. Net worth attributable to Sharehalding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet
6. Profit / Loss for the year

T 2507572/~

1. Considered 1n Consolidation T 2,82/-

i, Wot Cornsidersd 31 Consolidation Mot hpplicabic

Mames of Associate / Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations

Mone

Hames of Associate / Joint Wentures which have been liguidated or sold during the year

Mone
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{Fa [hemaand)
Armexure ‘G’ to the Divector’s Report

FORM NO. AOC.z

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub-sectian (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(z) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

i Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

{a} Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Neone
(b} Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable
{¢} Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ fransactions: Mot Applicable
{(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or [ransactions including the value, if any: Not Applicable
{¢) Justificarion for entering nto such contracts or arrangements ot transactions: Not Applicable
(F)  Tate(s) ol approval by the Board: Nor Applicable
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable
{h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as requited under first proviso to section 185
Mot Applicable
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or [Tansacrions al arm's length basis

{a)
(b}
(<)
(d)
(e}
(f)

Same(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: PADMANATI TRA DELIMK LIMITED
Muture of contracts/arrangements/ transacrions: Investmens

Diuration of the contracts/arrangement s/ transactions: throughour the financil year

Salient terms af the contracts or arrangements ar transactions including the value, of any: Mone
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 01" April, zo21

Amount paid as advances, il any: Nat Applicable

Registered Office: - For & on hehall af the Emrgl of Directors
5, Maddleron Street,

e
/" . M""'ﬂ ( | -».._,"‘-"{/
Kaollata- sooa71, \_ f
l{ —. -

Dated: 19" August, 2022 | K Kddhlaria R K Lunawar
(DI oogongg8] (DN co3Biogo)
Mg. Director Director & CFO
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GA ML GAR, 'S
Practicing Company Secretary

CERTIFICATE OFNON-DISGHUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

{P” ravant te H-"—‘HU latiom }‘1 :3‘] auel Bd'erJn | =] ¥ Para C elause “m 11 bt the SHE[ [! it g, 10l A licns anael Uisufcm 14 |{eq‘ulrem|_=n ls] Rtr.qn]ntiun 5, QUE?]

Ta

The Mambors of

Acadbana lovestments Lid

3, Middleton Street Kalkata WT 700071

| hawve examined us selivant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosure roomived from the Directors of Avadhona lnvestments Lid Learing
CIN: LOTI20WBIOTIPLCOZOED and having registered oflice at 5, Middloion Streat Kolkala WE TOO0T] (bereinalter relerred to as 'the
Cﬂ:::rmm]ll. produned Letore me J.‘l'l_] the ‘.tumpuuu {or the putpose ol issuing this cerlilicatle |, in accordanes with Reﬁulutinu 5‘”3‘]‘ read with
Schedule V Para - C Subs elause 10 (1} ol the Securitics and Eu_'lLuugf- Board of lucia {1 Asting Dbli,g,nt':nnu and Disclosure Ra:.w.;uiremeutsl
Eagulations 2010

L sy spilnion and to the best of my inbormation and according to the vorilications (including Directons ldantilication Nuwber (DIN) status at the
portal werw oo o i as considered noecssa ryy and sxplanations lnrmished 10 e Ly the Company & s officees, | hemly centify that neme of the
Directors au the Board of the Company s stated below lar the Financial Year ended on 14 March, 2029 have been debarred or disgualified
{ram Leing appaliled or continuing as Diroctors of C‘:"“P"'"“ﬂ‘ by he Secuntios and Pxchavge Board of ladia, Ministry ol Corporate Allaie,
Wast Eﬂnaﬂl ar am snch other Statlu tory huthuﬂtu.

l: Sl Ma Mame of the Director IV | ﬁampp;intment hmp.mq

| — +J‘-‘ANK_AIBQTI'_IR}H o | 00320088 oA ‘
9 RAJKARANLUNAWAT 00381030 26,/06,/2003

| 3 | JAIKUMARKANKARIA ] (0400018 01,/00,/2006

‘ 4 | POONAMDUGAR o  RATe63 1/07/2014

Ensuring the eligihility lor tho appointment /con tinnity ol every Directar on the Board is the respousibility of the managemenl ol the Company
My responsibility is to express an opinion oo these based on our verlication This certilion o s nuilther an assuranes ag lo the e wiahility af the

Cowpany nor of the efficiency or elleetiveness with which the man agement has conductod the allaies of the Campany,

Ihouskou~ Bpaw

GAUTAM DUGAR

5

"RACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY S |

FCS N 7139 A Ji
Place: KOLKATA C P Ne: G243 o )
Date 08 Septewlier, 2099 UDIN.TOO7130D000041182 <12

2, Joy Narayan Santra Lane, Howrah Maidan, Ground Floor, Howrah - 711101
Mobile No.9831255762
email: fcsgautamdugar@gmail.com
1







A. K. DUBEY & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Members of Aradhana Investments Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of Aradhana Investments
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2022, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “the Standalone financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read together with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules , 2015, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31-March-2022, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act (SAs). Our respansibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with the Cade of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

We draw your attention to Note 42 of the Financial Statement which explains the management's
assessment / evaluation of the financial impact due to lockdown arising with the advent of COVID 19.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. We have no key audit matter to be
reported,
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S
REPORT THEREON

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The ather
Information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Informatian, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon,

Qur apinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In coennection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibllity is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate |nternal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

In prepaning the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either Intends to liquidate the Company
of to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to da so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
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individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
abtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
averride of internal contraol.

®  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectivenass of such controls.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

@® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
ar conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention n our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements In the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (il) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we Identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or r?f

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we deter il
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a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMEMNTS
(1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of aur
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinian, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those boaks.

(€)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Incame,
the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d}  In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act& Rules made thereunder.

(e}  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31-March-2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors is disqualified as on 31-
March-2022 from being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmaodified opinion en the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended:

(9) Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year Is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Repart in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Campanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

{i) the Company did not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
pasition in [ts financial statements.

(i) (i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including denvation
cantracts far which there are any material foreseeable |osses.

{iii) There is no amount which were required to be transferred, to the Investars Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year.

(iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested [either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Compan

to or in any other persons or entities, including fnreign@@_yé\z
("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recarded In
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:
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. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of
the Company, or

. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b)  The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficlaries”) by or on behalf of
the Funding Party, or

. provide any guarantes, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

() Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belisve
that the representations under subclause (iv) (a) and (iv) (b} contain any material
mis-staterment.

(v} No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company, hence, the
question of compliance with the provisions of Section 123 of the Companies Act,
2102, does not arise.

(2)  As required by the Companies (Auditars' Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government In terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B® a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For A. K. DUBEY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 329518E

Membership No.- 057141 \
UDIN = 22057141AQ0FRV2674
Place : Kolkata

Date : 29-August-2022

Page| 5



m Cantinuation Sheet

ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirernents’ Section of our report of even
date to the Members of Aradhang (nvestments Limited)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE
(1) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting of Aradhana Investments
Limited ("the Company”) as of 31-March-2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management represented by the Board of Directors, is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial contrels based on the internal control over financial reparting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contral stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICA|"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Thase Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' jJudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system aver financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERMNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REFORTING ,ﬁﬁ?}“\ <
A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed t?l;’\ fvide .\@.‘";ﬁ
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation o ill.ﬁlafi'ﬁﬁ!.ﬁ.m [ |

1 {,,:-,7/
6
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
managerment and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements, due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contrals
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31-
March-2022, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For A. K. DUBEY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No. : 329518E

Membership No.- 057141
UDIN : 22057141AQOFRV2674

Place : Kolkata
Date : 29-August-2022

Page | 7
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ANNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section of our
Report of even date to the Members of Aradhana Investments Limited)

(i)

(ii)

{iiii)

(iv)

(v)
(vi)

{vii)

(@ (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assets.

{b) The Company has a regular programme /palicy of physical verification of its fixed assets
included In Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) by which all fixed assets are verified in a
phased manner. In our opinion, this pericdicity of physical verfication is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. As per the policy,
certain property, plant and equipment, were physically verified by the Management
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(€}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
{other than immovable properties where the Company is the |essee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the standalone
financial statements, are held in the name of the Campany

(d)  The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use
assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year.

(e}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings Inltiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company did not have any Inventory, and as such matters specified Para 3 (ii) is not
applicable.

The company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured. to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 182 of
the Companies Act, 2013, except to companies refetred to in Note 33 of financial statement. The
terms and conditions of the |oan are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. As per
information & explanation given to us, there is no  schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest, and the said loan are repayable on demand. As confirmed, no amount
(principal & interest) is overdue.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of Sectian 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with, to the extent applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit; and hence, Para 3{v) of the Order is not applicable

As informed, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government u/s
148(1) of the Companies Act; hence, Para 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the I:}a T=
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state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise , value
added tax, cess and other material statutary dues, as applicable, have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues were in arrears as al 31-March-2022 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable

{b)  According to the infarmaticn and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of
Income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or
value added tax which have not been deposited  with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

{viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (@)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not availed any
loan, hence the question of default in repayment of loans or other borrowings ar in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender, does not arise. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(a) of
the Order, is not applicable.

{(b)  Since the Company has not borrowed any money, the question of being declared as a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender, does not arise. Hence,
clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order, is not applicable.

(¢}  Since the Company has nat borrowed any money. Hence, the question whether the term
loan availed by the Company were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained, does not arise. Hence, clause 3(ix}(c) of the Order, is not applicable.

(d) Since the Company has not borrowed any money, Hence, the question whether funds
raised on short-term basis by the Company have been utilized for long term purposes,
does not arise. Hence, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order, is not applicable.

(e)  According to the infermation and explanations given to us, we report that the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidianes as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix){e) of the Order, is not applicable.

(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as
defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f} of the Order, is not

applicable.

(%) (@) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order, is not
applicable.

{b) The Company has not made any Preferential Allotment/Private Placement of

not applicable
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{xi)

{xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(v}

(xvi)

{xvii}

(xviii)

(a)

(b)

(<)

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and accarding to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Gevernment,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaint
has been received by the Company; hence reparting under clause (xi){c) of the Order, is
not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order, is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2003; and the detalls
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards.

(a)

(b)

Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinian, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to ts
directors; hence, provisions of Sectian 192 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the

Company.

{a)  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accardingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order, is not applicable.

(b)  The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order, is not applicable.

()  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the requlations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order, is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,

the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d), are
not applicable,

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding

financial year.

3(xviii) of the Order, is nat applicable.
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(xix) Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any quarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{x) As per information and explanation furnished to us, the Company has spent the required
amount of CSR activities specified/approved under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013;
hence, clause 3(xx) of the Order so far as relates to transfer of specific fund or special account, |s
not applicable.

(i) There is no qualification or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order (CARQ) reports of the Companies included In the consalidated financial
staterments; hence, clause (xxi) of the Order, is not applicable.

For A. K. DUBEY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 329518E

ar Dubey

UDIN : EEUE?'I-‘I‘]AQGF RV2674

Flace ; Kolkata
Date : 29-August-2022

%
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
STANDALOME BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2022
[Re. in Thousand)

As At As At

Particulars Mote No.
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
| ASSETS
1 Nan Current Assets
{a}  Praperty Plant and Equipment 5 B3569 5000
(B}  Finanoal Assets
i} Invastments 2] 1608634 1794587
iy Other financial assets 7 8634 43871
2 Current Assets
(a3 Financial Assets
1} Trade Recevables 8 432372 343013
i} Cash and Cash Equivalents G 335223 38557
i) Loans 10 119166 154370
i) Current Tax Assets [Net) 11 15596
tc)  Other Current Assets 12 949 70
Total 26432593 2450462
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
fa}  Eguity Share Capital 13 BO00 000
53] Other Equity 14 2467120 2289773
Liabilities

1 Mon- Current Liabilities

(g}  Financial Liabilities
{j Other Financial Liakllities 15 44130 40573
(b Deferred Tax Labilities (Met) 16 103708 arssy

2 Current Liabilities
{a)  Financial Liabilitias

Trade Payables 17 15252 15021

(by  Current Tax Liabilities (Met) 13| - 5105

ic)  Other Current Liabilities 18 76E3 6433

Total 2643293 2450462
Owenvigw and Significant Accounting Palicies 1-4

Accompanying notes form an integral part of the

financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of Board of Directars

For A K Dubey & Cao o -

Firm Reg No. 326518 1 k*" /‘)\ A AA—T

Chartered 4 W o ] % '

L% , o J.K. Kankaria T RK. Lunawat
Managing Directar Cirectar 8. CFO
Dirn:- 00409918 DI~ 00381030
embership No. 057141 Wiba {HWQ ™0 P

UDIN: 2205 1 &f AJDF Ay 22 Tip Shilpa Agarwal Pankaj Bothra
Campany Secretary Directar

Flace . Kolkata DiM- ‘00329988
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022

(Rs. in Thousand)

. Note As At As At
s No. | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
| Revenue Fram Operation 19 196119 183629
Il Other Income 20 54567 G9426
1l Tatal Inceme (1+11) 295686 283055
IV Expenses
Employee Benefits Expenses 21 11299 0423
Diepreciation And Amaortization Expenses 22 11524 14776
Other Expenses 23 44849 46909
Total Expenses 67672 71108
V Profit/{loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (lI1-1V) 228014 211947
V1 Exceptional ltems
Vil Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) 228014 211947
VIl Tax Expenses
Current Tax 24 35500 32870
Deferred Tax 16 15550 58a4
Income tax Adjustment (383) (32834)
50667 6020
I¥ Profit (Loss)} For The Period (VII-VII) 177347 205927
X Other Comprehensive Income 25
(11 Iterns that will not be reclassified to prafit or loss =
[ii) Income tax effect on above
Tatal Other Comprehensive Income
Xl Tatal Comprehensive Income Far The Year (IX+X) 177347 205927
Xll Earnings per Shares of Rs. 10/- each 27
11 Basic 295.58 343.21
2) Diluted 295.58 343.21
Overview and Significant Accounting Palicies 1-4
Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial staterments

As per aur report of even date
For A K Dubey & Co

Firm Reg Mo 3295718E
Lhartomd Accountantn
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Membership No. DS?M!
UDIN: 22057744/ AQDFEY 2674

Place : Kolkata
Date : 259th August 2022

For and on Behalf of Buard of Directors
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J.K. Kankaria T
tanaging Director
DIN:- "00409918
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Directar & CFO
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022

Rz 1n Thowsand)

LK. Kankaris
, Managing Director
|P¢;Dubew M # D= 02093918
Pa Elamer” i \ -'I: ..'.'.-'. L '-l:.-"."l:;.: ] -
Membersnip Mo B5T141 g T e M
uDir: 2 2ostid ASnedy 2L 7 Shilpa Agarwal

Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
Date : 2%th August 2022

For the year ended For the year ended
ARV 31/Mar/22 31/Mar/21

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit # (Loss) Before Tax Z2801= 211847
Adjustments for:
Cepreciatian, amortzstion and mmparrment expenses 11524 14776
Prafit on sale of Fixed Assots (3366)
Met {zain] / Lazs an Sale OF Investment (3133) 219200
[Gain)/ Loss on fair value of curent lhvestimeant [B3368) (455084)
Interest Incorme [AT407) (BE128)
Dividend Income (Ga4d) (B353)
Rent Earned Dunng The Year (B2793) (B0023)
Cperating Profit/{loss) before Working Capital changes {14088) {TRL56)
Adjustments for:
Trade Recewablies & Other recewable [S4543) {319259)
lrade & ather Payables {3623) [EETE)
Cash generated (used) in ffrom Operations before tax [112264) (324533)
Cirect Taxes (paid)/refund (net) 13517 (36
Wet cash flow (used) in/ from Dperating Activities [147381) (344529)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTIMNG ACTIVITIES
(Acquistion)/Sale of Property, Plant & Equipmesnt EEN 13544
Acquisiban of Investments [203664) (2r2a0a)
Sale of Investments 452986 158306
Met iGain) / Loss on Sale OFf Investment 3133 21920
Meovement in Fied Depogits 50000
Interest income Received 97497 ga12A
Dividend Incame Received 645 G358
Rent Received 82793 80023
Met cash flow [used) in/ from [nvesting Activities 439496 355975
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Borrowings = £
Proceeds from /repayment) of Borrowings [net) 3557 (12671)
Repavmeant of Short Term Barrowings ] :
Finance Coss .
Met cash (used) in/ from Financing Activities 3557 [12671)
Met cash (used) in/ from Cperating, Investing & Financing Activities 285472 11325)
Opeaning balance ol Cash and Cash equivalent 38551 40876
Clasing balance of Cash 8 Cash equivalent 335223 39551
[FT0TE: Lash and Cash equivalents INCILOED 11 The Lash Fow scatement
romprise of the following -
il Cash Balance on Hand 19 3a
iij Balance with Banks :

-In Current Accounts 335204 39521

Total 335223 39551

As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of Board of Directars
For A K Dubey & Co L 3
Firm Reg No. 329518E = 5 2o ) < q f“\q’mw
Charlered Act e T, e

R.K. Lunawat
Derectar & CFO

Dy« 00381030

Fankaj Bothra
Dhipactar

D 00329988




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

{R=. in Thousand)
A Equity Share Capital Amount

Equity Share Capital as on 1st April 2020 000
Change in Equiity Share Capital due to pnor periad errors .
Restated Equity Share Capital balance as on st April 2020 &000
Change in Equity Share Capital during the year 2020-21 -
Equity Share Capital as on 315t March 2021 6000
Change \n Equity Share Capital due 1o prar penod errors
Restated Equity Share Capital balance as on Tst April 2021 &000
Change in Equity Share Capital durng the year 202122 .
Equity Share Capital as on 31st March 2022 an0d

B Other equity {Rs. 1n Thousana)
Particulars Reserves & Surplus Total
General reserves Retained earnings
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1445868 637378 2083846
Prafit or Loss for the year 205927 205927
-Movernent during the year - - -
Balance as at March 21, 2021 1445868 B43905 2289773
-Profit or Loss for the year - 177347 177347
-Mavement during the year - -
Ealance as at March 31, 2022 1445868 1021252 2467120

As per our repart of even date
For A. K. Dubey & Co,,
Charterad Accountants

(Firm Ragn, Mo, 329518

(AR |\ Dubey)
Paringc
M Mo, 057141)
UDInN; 2205 L) A QﬂF’ﬁ"-’Z,ﬁ?’tp&

Place ; Kolkata
[rate : 29th August 2022

& (

Forand on Behalf of Board of Directors
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LK. Kankarna
Maraging Direclor
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Shilpa Agarwal
Campany Secretary
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Director & CFD
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

Cvarview
Aradhana lnvestments Limited ("the Company®] s & public limited company domiciled in India. The registered office of the

Company 15 located at 5. Middleton Street Kolkata 700071 The shares of the Company are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange

Association Ltd. The Company is engaged In the husiness of pawer generation, financing, investment and real estae

Basiz of preparation of financial statements

These financial staternents have been prepared jn sccordance with the recogrition and measurement principles laid down o
Imgian Accounting Standard ('Ina ASY) as per the Companies [Indian Accaunting Standards) Rules, 2015 patified under Section 133
af the Companies Act, 2003 ['the Act') and ather relevant prassions af the Act 10 the extent applicable

Far all pedads up to and including the year ended 3751 March 2007 the Company had prepored s financizl staterments o
accordance with accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies & 2013 (the "Act’] read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rufes, 2004 (refemred to a3 Indizn GAAR')

The Compary has consistently applied the accounting policies dsed in the preparatiaon of its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet at
April 1, 2016 throughaut all pariods presented, as if these policies had always been in effect and are coverad by Ind A% 101 *Firs-
time adoption al Indian Accounting Standards”. The transition was carred aut Trom accounting principles ganenilly accepted In
Inddia {MIndian GAAP"] winch is considered as the previous GAAP, as defined in lnd A5 107, The recancilishien of eflects of the
transinen from Indian GAAR on the cquity as o1 April 1, 2006 and March 31, 2017 and on the nst groft and matenal adjustments
1 Cash T for the year ended March 317, 2007 12 disclosed in Bote 36 to these hinancial statements

The standalone finangial statermernts provde comparative informatien morespect of previaus vear, In addition, the company
presents halance sheat as at the beginning of previous yaar which is the transition date ta Ind A5

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared an an accrual basis and under the histarical cost convention, except for the
fallowing [ta the extent applicable)

Certn finanoial assets and habilites that 1= measured at far value;

Defined benetiz plans - plan assets measured at far valuse;

Functional and presentation currency

ems incleded in the financial statements of the Campany are measured using the currency of the primary ceonamic
environment imowhich the Company aperates (“the Tunctonal cumrency), The Tinsnoal statements are presented in indian
Mational Rupes {1NR'Y, which is the Caompany’s functional and presentation currency.

Current or Mon current classification

Any asset or liatlily 15 classiflicd as current if it saushies any of the followmng conditians

1) The asset/lisbility s expected to be realizedsettled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

1 IThe asset 15 mtended for sale o consumption

Ll The assetfliability s hald primarily for the purpose of trading,

lv} The assetMiahility i expected ta be realized fzettled within twelve months aftar the reporting period:

v | The asset Is cazh or cash squivalent unless it is restriczed fraom being exchanged or used to settle a liahility tor at least fwelve
muonths alter the reporhing date,

vl I the case of 3 liability, the Company dees not have an unconditional right to deder settlement of the liability for at least
mwelve months after the reporting date

All ather assets and liahilities are classified as non-currant.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of aszets and liabilities, the Company has ascertained its normal operatng
cycle as twelve manths This is based on the nature of sanvices and the tims hetwesn the acquisition of assets or inventones far
prcessing and thew realization i cash and cash equvalents

Key Accounting Judgements, Estimates & Assumptions:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to maoke wdgments, estimates and assumphions that affect the
reported amounts of incomes, expenses, asseis and labilities. and the accompanying disclosures at the dute of the fnancial
statements. The judgments, estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on 2n ongoing basis. Revisions to atcounting
astimates arg recognised in the penod in which the estimate s revised if the revision effects anly that period ar in the penod of
the revesion and future pencds if the revision affects both current and Tuture years

Inceme Tax

Management judgement is requited far the calculation of provision for income tases and deferred tax assets and labilities. The
company reviews 3l each balance shest date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets/ labilitiss, The factors used in the
estmates may differ fram aciual outcome which could lead 1o significant adjustment ta the amaunts epoened L the sandalone

fimancial staterments,
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Fair value measurement of Financial Instruments

When the lar values af finanoal assets and fnancial hatilines recarded i the balance sheet cannot be measured based an
queted prces in active markets, their far value 1 measured using valuation techniguees including the Discounsed Cash Flaw [DCF)
model The nputs 1o these models are taken fom observable markets where possible, but whaore thes 6 oot fessible, o degree of
judgrment 1€ requited in establishing fair values Judgments mclude considerations of inpute such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions abaut these factars could affect the repared fair value af financial Instruments

Cantingencies

Management  judgment B8 required  for estimating  the  possible  outflow  of resouwrces. T any, in respect of
cantingencies/clanm/libgotions ayainst the Compony as 11 s not pessble to predict the cutcome of pending matters with
BECUFACY

Property, plant and equipment
Froperty, Flant and Equipment represent a signiticant proportion of the asset base of the Campany. The charge in respact of

periodic depreciatian is defived after detarmining an estimate of an asset’s pxpectid usefil ife and the expected residual value at
the end of its ble. The residusl values of Comparsy's assets are determined by the management at the time the asset s acguined
and reviewed periodically,

Application of accounting policies that egquue colical accounhing estimates and assumplion judgements Raving the mast
sigreficans effect on the amounts recogmsed i the fimancal Siatements are
teasurernent of defined benehit obligations
- Recogmibion of deferred tax assets & MAT credit entitlameant
= Ugeful life and residual value of Property, plant and eguiprment and intangible assets,
Irmvpairrent test of financial and non-financial assets
Recagnition and measurement of provisons and contingencies;
<Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of measuremeant

The financial statements have been prepaied under the historcal cost convention an the accrual Basis, except for the fallowing
assets and haoihibos which have beon moasured far value!
Praperty, Plant & Equeprment (at fair volue os deemed cost as at Tst April 2016),

Financral assets and habihties exceot certain investments. Loans and borrowinas carned a: amartised cast;
The financial stotoments are presented i Indign Rupees which is the Company's functional and presentation currengy and all

amaunts are rounded o the nearest rupees thereal cecepl othensise stated.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

On transition to Ind A5 the Company has adoptsd optionsl excaption undar ind A5 107 @0 measure Property, Plant ang
Equipment at historcal cost as deemed cost, Consequently the wntten down value has been assumed to be deemed cost of
Property, Plan: and Equipment {PPE) on the date-of transitian

An asset 15 recogmsed as propeny, plant and cguipment when 1t quabfies the recogritien cofena as speciiied m ind A5 16
Fallawing nitial recognitian, items of Property, Flant and Equipment are carned at s cost, net of avallable duty/tax credits, less
accumlated deprecation and accumulated Impairment fosses | any, Costs include casts af acguisitions or constructons
including incidental expenses thersta, barowing costs, and ather attributable costs of Bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure relating 1o Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalized only when it Is probable that future economic
penefits associated with these will Tlow to the Company and the cast of the tem can be measured reliably, Costs i nature of
runof repaifs and Malfntenance are recagmizsd in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred,

The carrying amount of an tem of property, plant and equpment s derecognized an disposal or when no future sconomic

benefits are expected from s wse or disposal Gaing o fosses arising from discarddsale of Prapeny, Plant and Equipmant are
il s Fie clebfnesae s Bastoasien e nel dlicancsl neorseds sond #hie @ semenn amonme ol the st sncl ars ermnnisadd on the
Capital wark-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installationfunder development, other

expendiure [incloding trial rm / test en expenditires) duning construction [/ erectian perod {net af income) pending
allecation/capitalization as at the balance sheet date

Depreciation
Depreciation on properly, plant and equipment at deemed cost is peovided at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule
Il of the Companies &ct, 2013 and in respect of assets added/disposed off during the year on pro-rata basis with reference 1o the

date af itz use ¢ dis posal fresidual value
The useful lives, residual values of each pars af an item of property. plant and equipment and the depreciation methods are

ievipwerd &t the =nd of each financial year, If any af these scpertations ditfer trom previous estimates, such change it gocou nted
for as a change In an accounting estimats, SRR
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w} Reclassification of Financdial Assets and Financial Liabilities

!

—

Impairment

Th:carrylng amount of Praperty, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets and cash generating assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date to assess impairment. it any based on internal / extemal factors An 2sset is treated as impaired when the carying cost
of aszat or ewcesds its recoverable value being leghor af value (0 use and falr value less cost of disposal, An impairment lass i
recognized as 2n expensa in the Statement of Prafis & Loss in the year In which an asset is identified as impaired. The impaimment
lss recognized in prior accounting penod (s reversed, o there hiag been an improverment i recoverable amount.

Financial instruments
A financial ingtrument is any contract that gives rise to a finoncial asset of one entity and 3 financial liability or equity nstrumen:

ol anothor entity,
Initial recagnition

The Company recognises financial assets and financial habilies when it becomes a paty (0 the contractual provisions of the
mstrarment Al financial assets and liabilities are recognised at fair value on nitil] recognitien Transaction casts that are directly
attnbutabile to the scquisition or issue of financial assets and financil labilites, that are not at faie walue through profit or loss,
are added/deducted respectively to the fair value an initial recegnition. Trade recevables and trade payabies that do net contain
a sigmificant fimancing component are initially measured at their transaction price.

Subseguent measurement

{a} Financial assets carmed at amortised cost

4 financial asset is subseguently mepsured at amortised cost (1t is held within a business model whose objective 1o hald the
asset In order to collect contractual cash flows and the contraclual terms of the financial asset give rise on specilied dates o cash
flows that are salely payments of princigal and interest on the prncipal amount ootstanding When the financial aszet (s
derecegnised ar impaired, the gain or loss (s ecogrised in the statermen? af proht and loss.

{b} Financial assets at fair value through other cam prehensive income

& tinancial asset is subsequently measured at Taif value through ather comprehensive income I 11 i1s held within o business mode|
whose objective 1s achieved by Bath callecting contractial cash flows and seliing financial assets and the contractual terms of the
finanzial asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash Nows that are salely payments of principal and interest on the principal omont
outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are recogrised in OCH eacept the recognition of Impairment gains of losses,
interest rewenue ralculated using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR] method and forcign exchange gains and losses which are
recognised In profit and loss  On derecagnition of the asset, cumulative gain or less previously recogrised in QOther
Comprehensive Income is reclassified from the eguity ta Statement of Profit anc Loss.

() Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which | not classified In any of the above calegaries are subsequently fair valued through prafit or loss
Therefore, they ae subsequently measured at 2ach reparing date at fair valde, with all fair value movements recognrised in the
LStatement af Prafit and Loss,

(e} Financial [labilities

Financial linkilities are subsequently caried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Fimanciel hekibities at fare valie
through profit and lass (FYTPL) incluges fnancisl Hhability keld far trading and financial lianility designated upan mitial recagmibion
as st fair value throuah proht and loss

(&) Investment |n subsidiarles

irgestment in subsidiaries is carried at cost less Impairment, if any, in the separate financial statements

Impalrment of financial assets

Financial assats, ather than debt instruments measured &t FVTPL and Equity mstruments are assessed for ndicatgns of impairment
at the end af each reporting perod. The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on all financial asset. In
case of trade receivahles, the Company follows the simplified approath permitted by Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments dor
fecognition af impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified aporoach does not equine the Company to track changes
I credit risk. The Company calculates the expected credit Insses on trade recaivables using & provison matre on the basis of s
histomneal credit loss expencnce

Derecagnltian
Financial Assets
Compary derecagnises a finanoial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the Tinancial asset expire or it tansters

the nghts to receve the contraciual cash Nows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards af ownerstie of
the financial asset are transterred ar m which the Company nelher transfers nar retaing substantially all af the risks and rewards
of owmerstip and does not retain cantral of the finzncsl asset

Financial |labilities

The company derecognises i financal lakility when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled,or expires
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The company detarmines classification of financial assets and labilities an mital recognition alter initasl spengrition, Ao
rectassification is made for linancial assets which are couity instruments and francial lakilities: For financial assets which are debt
imstrurments, & retiassification s made only if there is = change In the Business madel lor manzging those assets. I the company
reclassifies financial assets 11 apphes the rechassfication prospectively from the réclassification date which s the first day of the
immediately next reporting period follewing the change in business mode| The company does not restate any previausly
recagrised gains, losses (including impairment gains of [0s5es) o Interes

Berivative financial instruments

Derivative instruments such as forward currenty contracts are wused to hoedage foreian currency risks, and are imtially recognized at
theer fair walues on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value on each
reparting date. A& hedge of forewgn currency nisk ot a finm commtment 12 accountzd for as a far value hedge, Any gans ar lpsses
ansing from changes in the tar value of denvatives are taken directly to Statement of Prote and Loss

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial lahilities 2re offset and the ne: amount 15 repooec in the balance sheet if there is a curently
enforceahte legal right to offset the recagnised amounts and there is an intention to settls on a net hasis, to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously

Fair value measuremeant

Fair value % the prce that would be received to sell an asset o paid 10 transfer a lakilty o an arderly transaction belween
miatket participants at the measurement date

The falr vilue of an asset or & lability & measured wsmy the assumptions that market particlpants would use when phcing the
asset or llability, assuming that market participan:= act In their economic best interess.

A lair value measurement of a non- financial asset takes in to account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits
by using the aszet in its highest and best use or by =elling it to another marke: paricipant that wauld use the asset in its highest
and best wse

Far the purpose of Tar value disclosures, the Company hes deterrmined classes of assets and hatihties on the basis of the nature,

characternstics and nisks of the asset or iabilioy and she level of the fair value hierarchy in which they tall,
Inventory

Imventory are valueed at lower of cost, computed onoweighted average basis, or net realizable value, Cost of inventones inclades n
case of raw matenal. cast of purchase including taxes and duties net of tax credns /55T and inoidental expenses; in case of work-in-
preqgress, esumated direct cost including taxes and dunes net of cenvat credits and appropnate proparion of admimistrative and
other overheads; in case of finished goods, estimated direct cost Including taxes and duties net of tax credits/G5T and
approprate administrative and other owerheads including ather cost incurred in brnging the inventories to the present location
and conditians, and in case af traded goads, cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to the presant
lpcation and conditions.

The obsoleta/damaged items of inventories are valued at estimated realizable value
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

& provesion s recognesed if, as a result of 4 past event the Company bas a present obligation [legal ar constractoe) thal can be
estimated refiably, and it Is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

If the effect of the time value of money |s material. provisions are datermined by discounting the expected future cash flows at &
pre-tax rate that reflects. when apprapriate. the risks specific ta the liability. Where discounting is used; the increase in the
prosision due 1o the passags of time is reCogruse as.a finence cost

Contingent Lialiling o5 disclosed alter caredul evaluation of facts, uncemambes and possielity of reimbursement, uniess the
possibility of an outflow of resgurces embodyng econamic benelits & remote or the amount carmot be estimated reliably
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in nates Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the

tinancizl etatemenis whan an inflae af eranamic henefise is arnbahkle

Revenue Recognitian
Rewenue is-recagnized when i s probable that econame bencfits assocated with a transachan Aows 1o the Company in the
ordinary course of s actrities and the amount of revenue can be measuree reliably. Bevenue s measured o1 the Tair value of the
consderation receved or recevanle, net of returns, trece discounts and rebates granted by the Cormpany.

Operating /Other income

Interest Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis 1aking Inte arcount the amaunt autstanding and the applicable effective
interest rate. Interast incame s included In other income in the staterment of prefit snd loss.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's nght to receive dividend is ssiablished, and is induded in othei income in
the statement of prafit and Ioss

Employee Benefits o,
Shart term employes benefits Ry o
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Shart term employes bensfits are recognized a5 an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss of tho year in which the relaten
services are rendered. The Company recognizes the undiscauntad amount of short term employes benefits expected to be paid
in exchange for services rendered as a liability (scerued expense) after deducting any amount already paid.

Bomowing costs
Bormowing costs are interest and other costs incurred In connecton with the borowing of funds

Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprises current and deferrad ta It & recognised in profit or loss except ta the sdtent that it relates to ems
recognised diretly In equity ar in Other Comprehensive Incame.

Tax on mcome for the current period i determnerd on the basis of taable income and tax credits computed in sccardance with
the pravisions of the [neome Tae Act, 1961, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively emacted, at the reparting date.

Deferred 1ax s provided an tempasory difference atising between the tax hases of aszets & labilitios and their carrying amourts
for financial reparting purposes ot the eparting date. Deferred Lax s measured using the tax rate that are expected to apply n
the year whan 1he asset iz realized or the liability is zettled based on the tax rat=s and the tax lows enacted ar substanively
enacted at the reporting date

Deforroe tax asset is recogrized to the exten that it s probable that sulficient future tazable profit well be available against whizh
she deductible temporary differences and the carry forward Unused tax credits and unused Lax losses can be utllized, The carying
amaunt of deferred tax asseis ie reviewed a1 each reparting date and reduced to the extent that it i ne longer prabable that
sufficient taxable prafit will be available to allaw all or part af the deferred tax sssel to be utilized

whinienum Alernate tax (MAT) credit 15 recogmzed as an asset only when and to the extent there & canvineing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income 13 dunng the specified peod

Currani tax

Current tax comarises the expectod tax payalile ar receivable an the sakable intome o loss far the year atter taking crodit of the
Lenefits avallable under

the Incame Tax Act and any adjustment to the tax payable o) receivable in respect of previous yeard 11 s measured using tax
rates enacted or subistantively enacted at the reporing date.

Current tax assets and labilities are offset anly i, the Company:
a1 has a legally enforceable right to et ofl the recagnised amounts, and
b Intends githar ta settle on a net basis, ar to replise the asset and sattie the lanilivy simultaneously

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 18 the tax expected ta be payable ar recoverable an dilferences between the camying values of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable prodit and is scoounted for wsing
the halance sheet Gability method Delerred tax labilities ate generally recogrised for all toxable temporary differences. (n
contrast diferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it & prabable that fusure

taxable profits will be avadalle against which the temporary differences can be utihsed

The carrying valug of deferrod tax assets is reviewsd at the end of each reponing period and educed ta the extent that if 15 no
longer probable that sufficient taxable prafits will be available to allow 2l or part of the asset to be iecovered

Deferred tax is calculated a1 the tax rates that are sxpocted Lo apply in the periad when the liabllity is settied o the asset is
realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have beer enacted or substontiplly enacted by the end af the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilites and assets reflects tha tax consequences that would Tollow fram the manaer in which
the Company expects, at the end af the reporting period. 1o cover or settle the carrying value of its assets and haknlites

Deferred tas assets and labilibes are offsot only f

1) The entity has a legally enforceahle right to set off carrent tax assets against current tax ||abilities,

and

i1 The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax llabilitizs relate to income taxes levied by thi same tazation authority an the sama

taxahle entity,
Defarred tax assets include Minmmum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with $he tax liws in India, which s likely to give

future ecanarmiz benefits in the torm of avalabilgy of set off against future income tax liability, MAT 15 recognited as deferred 1ax
assels i the Balance Sheet when the asset can be measured rellably and |0 is prabable that the fulure economic benefis
assaciated with the asset will be realised.

Segment Reporting
Segment has been identified in line with the Incian Accountng Standard on Segment Reporting | ing AS 108 ), taking nto
account the amanisational structure and as well as the differential sk and retumes of shese seaments, Detals

of fach tenvices are as undear -
{a) Rent from Froperty




415

ik} Trading
(¢} Financing & Incame from investrments ete.
(dh Wind & Salar Power

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash an hand, hank balance, shart-term deposits with original maturities of three maonths o
less and other shart term highly lguld mvestments that are readily convertible (o kngwn ampunts af cash and which are subject
1o an msignificant risk of changes in value,

Earning per share

Basic samings par share w calculated by dividing the net profit ar loss for the period attributable 1o Equity Shareholders by the
wighted average number of eguity shares outstandh ng during the period

Far the purpose af calewlating diluted Earning per Share, the net prafis o loss far the pariod attributable to Equity Sharehaolders
and the waighted average number of shares outszanding during the peried ae adjusted for the effects af all dilutive pelential

ity slhiares B—E%

2\




ARADHAMWS INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

Mot - 8- Property,Plant & Equipment

Particulars

‘Gross carrying walie
[CastTonmed cost)

Ag ol Apnl 01, 2020
Addilions

Dispoetali

Balamie ac at March 21, 2021
Addilion

Diggreali

A% b March 20232

Deprecintinn

A% ol Apal BT, ZDZ0
Deprenation far the pes 20-21
Mapanils

Balonce os of March 31, 2021
Benrpeanon far the goa 11:22
Eusposils

B4 a1 Marels 31, 2022

Mt carrying valun
Ealance of Raorh 31, MG

Balasge ol htarch 4] 2021
Balance at Macch 11, 2322

IMd = Thasintel]

S
{

o Ll
fe 11

(OLKATA |

Wina Pire

tandal  fLand ek Lamd g Building oo Al ElacErii e s c Furnihare OHiew Watai LR Tinal

Kolkam  Dhule  dolpur Ralketa ';TI'I'I' R TN iy P T e ";TI'? B fisture Equipment insialintion.  car b
1141 oo 5333 1IREr IG TREADD 620 &4 10z 1144 e 23 Tar 05 i 76494
i) LB B2
. i 3518 I i 13000 (oAt
1141 1000 5533 13007 an1n0  12EAz2 3620 G114 302 344 51 4354 o T Ins 57 R0V

- k[ =1 15 &3

1141 1000 8533 19A07  &0INA 12ERER 1643 G114 150 344 654 4354 523 722 I08 5721 R4XiG1
A0Em  (ERTE (M@ 1URBE) 1 L4 1 15 han) 20 a1 54E) L L R R 3T P
1477 (C LT RLE S 1] 11111 e 51 (Z7m (17 (52 il (1T i S TMTEI
n. 200 - EELE] EEELE
- - (12438) (568351  (HIGTY) JEDRES] CS30TH $2061 [1E83} (565] [2T25} (X0 [Lld] 28Ty (7541 [1ATI00]
[EE] 15 B35k R |t [RET} (228 (14 (501) T TFT M Es pi1sag)
(1E7G7]  [SROGY)  (0016) (LT {5452} 1305} (21124 (575 (3226} [kl (a7} [2AF) [FI05] (17REZZ)
1141 000 511 a7 3295 TRITI T4 HEE m ALEC] LTI F TS [ E2 Fi| A0 IS
114 1000 5533 7360 335 ATZN EO4 HiG ! 1250 15 162e | 45 12 A0l FHEN
(R L | =31 ma A 4% Wl L] at 101l TE 1i% H A & Wk B4R



ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

Note Mo, 6- Investments

{A] Inrestment |y Quoted Shares
faucklana tnternaticmal |
Ralimer Lawrig Investments Ltd
Bandhan Bask L
Mimed Jute & Filre Ll
Cathalic Syran Bank Ltd
Coal India Ltd
Exicze I ndustnes Lt

Gan Austbesrity of i Led, | Bonus 3554 shames)

Gujrat Marmada Vally Fert & Chem Co i
HIFC Bank Lid

Indtagriithe Gas Lid

ICM Exchange Ltd

ITC Lie

L&T Finance Holdings Lid
Mahindra 8 Mahindra - Banus
Kannapurarm General Finance Co Lid,
Neppaon India ETF GOLD BrEs
MRARC Lt

OMGE Ltd - Bonuy

Filiani Investmonts Ld

Pilliish inwestments Ltd - Bonus
Siemens Ltd

State Bank of India

Sunpharme Advanced Rezearch Lid,
Sungharma Ind.Lrd.

Sun Pharrm o e

Thie [iidey Cemant Lid.

1CS Lea.

Tirrikes Irchn L3k

{B) Investment ln Shares of Associate Company

Unguoted Fully Pald-Up
Aradhana Multimas Lid

(€1 Investment In EquityShares of Subsidiary Company

Unguated Fully Pald-Up
Pagmavan Tradelnk Ltd

(D) Inwvestment In Equity Shares
Ungueted Fully Paid-Up
Auckiand Jute Co.Ltd
PR L1d
Badnant Febire & Inefugtries L1
Cochin Interaational Alrpart Ltd:
Eastern Investrment Ltd
Emgee Cables & Communication Lid
HCCommercial Lid,
IES Praparties. Lid
IES Lrd. [Pref]
JEE Fmanee Lid
Mandbir Vanijya P.Lud.
Sarangpur Cotton Mig Calid
The Calcutta Stock Fechange Adde | ta
Memopaltian Stock Exchange Lid

Thie Mow Swedesii Wil of Amnedaban Lid

(s e Thausand)

(R iix TROLSarT|

104228770

Face Asat 31032022 As at 31.03.2021
Value Has. | Cost | Amount [Fav) No, | Cost | Ameount (FMV}
1 S5B0E 10326793 5582 558205 10326793 5562
m R ER| aara074 25607 69321 aaTROTA 32428
1 1136 526004 349 138 260004 355
10 35E00 451580 58 AsAc 381580 Lt
10 000 A55000 1056 et 255000 1165
10 15000 3536179 2146 15000 1936179 1955
1 annn (FECTEL 1511 10000 1759745 1836
10 7104 BR1ES] 110E THOE RA1661 953
10 500 15525 LEPF SO0 1o5E25 ETE
1 21000 753476 IR 20000 6310651 24873
¥ 24500 ZEADDD 10262 27500 AEA000 (4 [
10 1000 f44620 1663 100000 TR0 1304
1 VEOQAOG B930G6E4 40328 160500 ERI00A4 1504
10 13000 1212264 1048 13000 1213804 1248
5 T BOT 1000 %5
o 10000 TTAREG 1134 16000 TTABBG 1492
10 46000 F06ETOT 2085 G000 FNRETOT 17
1 L] 1129255 1620 1annn 1120255 1354
5 21680 1553 21680 FraLY
0 1003 212000 1693 1000 217000 an
mn 400 0 G7a A0 a 150
FJ 500 SHERE 1184 G000 SB=04 LB,
1 26000 S994807 12832 2a000 Sa92807 a4y
1 514 8420 Tar 2518 26470 i58
1 114000 53451583 104782 174000 53451583 GRTAT
i oo a66 176 15 1004 BEL1TG ELH]
0 LA 151009 1044 5,000.00 751009 B3iT
1 r 144246 134
10 500 03123 1641 SO00D 503123 B
115270335 260352 113683264 219335
10 44940 4433400 S1345 449940 2499400 Adaal
2495400 51365 2495400 48868
10 11E05000 Aa0249917 ABBT30 T1RDS000 ARQ4601Y A74207
AE0248917 486130 dGO245917 AT4Z07
10 150 525 3z 50 h25 £ 14
16 50 337 a 50 m [+]
12 10000 inoon 1589 1aon0 30000 243
4] 15y 212RS0 13 1257 212650 LE|
14} 500 3Jaaaoa 5 500 nnnnn 5
h ¢ +000 &000 2 anon 4000 4
10 153333 300a4000 71715 153333 10084000 BBBIG
] 33250 332500 5095 33250 332500 4635
il 400 sfaanon anan 00 snnonnn innn
10 BOOO0 angonoo 12478 BO000 goooaoo 11336
hi] 150000 30000000 27252 150000 inonnooon 266N
0 . 200 0 2 200 ]
Bt ldany 29814000 15 148y 29814000 15
1o a0onon 40000 Al A0 4a00dd 00
10 14 364 ] 14 364 i
121400 104238710 113584




(E) Investmant in Government Securitles
Unquoted
Canara Bank §07% - 0403 2027
Eximm Bank A&04% - 31.03.2022
HOFC Hank B.B5% - 31052022
HOFC Bank 705% - 01,313 305
HOFC fank B8RS - 16062031
IREDA 749% 200131 Tax free
JEEA 8 559 - 110229 Tax free *
Inid tnfrostructure Finonce 866% 2034 - Tox free *
IRFC -T-2B% 2030 Tax Free
IRFC 6402051 - Tou free ®
MHAL A 20% - 2022 - Tax free dond *
MHA&L -7 28% 2030 Tax fres Bond
NHA! 7 25% 090337 fax free *
B =T 204 - 2081 Tax: [1ee Bood
WHE & TE% 2034 Towe froe Jond *
IRFC Tax - & T0% - JO2T « Tow frae Sond *
Pre 8 300% - 2007 Tax frze Bond
NHA! 850k - 2029 Tar free Bond *
SBI T T4% - 09.09 2025
Sl 7 PER - 18102026

{F} Other Investments
In Mutual Funds

Ln Quoted

.ﬂ.dit:r-a Rirla Sumnlie Growsk H.l:gulur Plan
Carard Robeco Corsamer Trands Muteal Fung
Canara Robeco Saving Mutual Fund

HDFC Gt b

Ectak Sobnfnege MF

Macter Gan 1992 of LTI

MNipoon (Reliance) India Banking Mutual Fund
5B Magmum 1330

In Fixed Deposits (Other than with Banbks)

FR walh HDFC el

Total Investments: Mon Current
falr value

[A+B+C+D+ExF) -

Total Book Value(at east)

Fair Valuation Gain/{Loss)

{*y Al the units of these bands are pledged with HOFC BANK far availing everdralt facilities in future

Face as-at 31.03 2022 As at 31.03 2021
Value Mos. [ Eost [ Amaunt (FMY] He. | Cost | Amaunt [FMV)
oo 4 Anananag 0000
nnnnonn 322 3226674495 322000
100600 100 98305500 oo 1600 93305500 1naoan
1ooooog LS £4199296 AS000
1000000 15 24884575 25000
1000 10218 10213000 1028 1028 10214000 10218
1000 20000 20000000 20000 20000 20000000 2o0an
1nnm 1aaao 10000000 10000 10000 100CA000 1naoo
1000 a060 J0G0000 G060 G0 GOE0000 9060
1006 nnn[n TR0 (¥ F ] 10000 1000000 i
000 39558 55 H000 39554
1000000 50 SO0000CG SO0 50 SOO0M000 50000
nnn dallla AEOVE000 26016 26016 2EOTHO00 2EME
1a0gaoa 50 SO0 50000 50 LI ] 50000
5000 2166 TOBIO000 10830 2166 VORI TOE30
1000 10873 VOB TS000 10675 HIsTS AIRTSO00 1087
1000 15696 PS5BS 15606 15656 15852660 15594
a0 Jaaaa FONN0 20000 20000 20000000 20000
1aoaang 30 0565620 30000 0 TNSEERD 0000
[CHE k] 3 TSR0 15000
530960611 532695 733972775 734253
Amount Mo, Amount
Face Value Mas
Cast Fry Cost FRAY
10 Q7425 FEOOLOO0 4ZB08 GT425 25000000 41182
10 STED 00000 540
mn - - 14RTSET A 748850 ABSTA
10 728309 20000000 3269 T2E309 0000500 1154%
10 15174 DGHIE0 1063 3517E feleie bl lern]
n 300 i 4800 37440
1] ITOR FRO000 111
1n apnn ABOOD 381
46037390 TEES2 93934140 124350
BOOODOON BO000 BODDODDD BOCCG
126037350 156652 173934140 204350
160E634 1794587
1319256 158B57E
269377 206009




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22
{Rs. in Thousand)

MNote No -7

MNote No -8

Maote No -9

Note No -10

MNote No- 11

Note No -12

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Security Depaosits 3934 3871
Bank Deposits (Maturity periad mare than 12 months) 04700 40000
68634 43871
TRADE RECEIVAEBLES
Trade Receivable Considered Good- Unsecured 432372 343013
Trade Recewbale Considered Doubtful- Unsecured -
432372 243013
Refer Note No 44 for disclosure of Trade Recervables Aging,
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
-Balances with banks
In Current Accounts 335204 39521
-Cash on hand 19 30
335223 39551
LOANS
- Loans Receivable Considered Good- Unsecured 119166 154370
- Loans Receivable Considered Doubtful- Unsecured
119166 154370

Refer Note No-46 ; Disclosures for Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to
promaters, directors, KMPs and the related parties {os defined under Campanies Act, 2073)

CURRENT TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (NET)

Advarnce Income Tax 80300 37000
Tax Deducted at source 44566 31665
Less: Provision for Income Tax (109270) (737700
15596 (5105)

Other current assets
Hher Advances {Staff Advances) Gg 70
70




MNote-13

(i)

L]

[w}

Mote - 14

ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE STANDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL (Rs. T Thousand)

As at March  As at March

Particulars 31, 2022 31, 2021
Authorised
750,000 Eguuly Shares, Par walue Rs. 10 cach 7500 1500
25,000 Preference Shares, Par Value Rs 100 ¢cach 2500 2500
10000 10000
Issued, subscirbed and fully paid up
£.00.000 Eguity Shares, Par value Re 10 each ED00 &000
G000 6000
Roconciliation aof number of shares and share capital outstanding at the boginning and end of the year
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 317, 2021
Mo, af shares Amount (Ra] Moo of shares Amaunt (R
Mumbser of shares at the beginning A0anon BOA0 BOOCA0 &000
Add: Shares issued i
Number of shares at the end BOOGI0 G000 GOD000 6000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The company has twa class of shares having & par value Rs 107 & RS 100/ each Lach halder of equity shares is

antitlen to one vole per share
r the event of louidation of the Campany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receve any of the

remaining assets of the Compary, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However,ne such preterential
amourts exeisl currently, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of shares held by the shareholders,

During the five years immediately preceding 3181 March, 2022, the Company has not allotted ary equily shares as
benus shares and also nol lssued any share for consideration other than cash
The details of sharehalders holding of 5% or more shares ,are given below :-

Mame of Sharaholders As at March 37, 2022 As at March 37, 2021

Mo of Mo of

Shares 5% held Shares % held
Reliance Traders & |nvestent (F) Ltd BBEOD 14.77% BB&00 1477%
Paanam Dugu 93000 15.50% 23000 15.50%
[ivya Dugai 52000 15.50% 93000 15.50%
H.CCommercial Lig 106850 17.81% 106EE50 17.81%
Russel Froperties Private Ltd 32500 542% 32500 5.42%
Binoo Jute & Fiore Limited 49650 8.28% 48650 838%

Details of shares held by promoters at the end of the year

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 % Change
Promoter Mame Mo af % of tatal bisat haes | sl tatal s during the
shares shares year
Divya Diugar 93,000 15, 50% 93,000 15.50%
Jai Kumar ¥ankaria 3450 084% 3,850 (.64%
Poonam Dugur 93,000 15.50% 93000 15.50%
Awanti Fibre and [ndustries Lid 5.050 0.84% 5050 0.84%
HL Commercial L1d 106,850 17.81% 16,850 17.81%
Jai Ko Kankaria Iyestment Pt Ltd 20,000 333% 20,000 333%
Karkaria Tragors & Imeestmonts Pyt Lid 19,500 3.35% 18,500 3.25%
Auckliand Jute Co Limited Baao 1.47% 5200 147%
Margor Walker and Co Limited 20.000 333%: 20,000 333%
Margan Walker Infrastiucture Limited 1B.000 3.00% 18,000 .00
Russall Properties Pt Ltd 32500 SA2%H 32,500 S42%
Zenith Enterpnses Limited 15,000 2.50% 15,000 2,50%
Total : 435,550 T2.59 435,550 72.59
Other equity (5. in Thousand)
Reservas & Surplus
Particulars General Retained Total
Ieserves earnings

Balance as at March 31, 2020 1445863 637978 2083846

~Profit or Loss far the year - 205927 2055927

-Mavement duririg the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1445863 B43905 2289773
-Profit or Loss for the vear 1re3ar 177347
Maovement during the year :
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1445868 1021252 2467120




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22
{Rs. In Thousand)
As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Mote No-15 Other Financial Liabilities
Security Deposit
-Fram others 44130 40573

44130 405732

Note No-16 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are attributable to the fallowing

1tems;
Deferred Tax Aseets

-Dizallowance under section 438 1891 1534
Sub- Total (a) 1891 1534

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are attributable to the following

items;
-Differerce Of WDV (11253) {13799)
-Fair valuation of Investment (93746) {75293)
Sub- Total (b} (104999) (89093)
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) (a)+(b) (103108) (B7557)

Note No-17 Trade Payable
Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises -
Cue ta others 15252 15021

15252 15021

Naote :
i) No amount is due to Micro and Small enterprises , hence the disclosures as per Schedule Il of the

Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Micro and Small Enterprises , are not applicable. The auditor relied
upen mangement certification.
ii) Refer Note No- 43, for Trade Payables Aging

MNote No-18 Other Current Liabilities

Statutory dues 1428 1080
hManagerial Remuneration 5066 4180
Others 1189 1162

7683 6432




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIM|TED

MOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22
[(Rs. m Thousand)

Motz No-19

Mote No-20

Hote No-21

Note No-22

Revenue from operation

Interest
Interest (TDS Rs 3000172/ PrYr2214276/-)

Other Financial Services

Rent (TDS Rs.9192811/- Pr¥ra83 1887/}
Wind hAl Income § Met )

Incame from Salar Plant

Maintenancs & Other Charges | Met )

Other Income

D] vl

Prafil on sate of Investments | Shares & Securitics )
Profit an sale of Feed Assers

Ingome from Avendus PAMS

Incame from Alternate |nvestment Fund

Interest on [T Refurd

Misc Incomse

Pralie an Far Valuation

Employee benefits expenses
(i} Employeos:

Salary, Bonus & Allowances
Contribution to Pravident Fund
Gratuity

(i} Managerial Remunaration:
Salary, Bomus & Allowanoes
Contribution to Prossdent Fund
Cammissian

Total

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
BDepreciation on Praperty,Plant & Equipment

31.,03.2022 31.03.2021
47497 BA17R
2793 aon23

1611 133
12512 13031
1706 2374
19611% 183629
badd 6358
3133 21920
3366

25337 15877
- 2287

E 2214

8BS 1855
B33EE 45584
99567 99426
2074 1908
114 121
EE 52
2269 2081
6041 5318
500 514
2340 1510
9030 7342
11293 9423
11524 14776
11524 14776




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE STANDALOME FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS - FINAMCIAL YEAR -2021-22
(Rt it Thoausarnd)

31.03 2022 31.03.2021
Note Mo -23 Other Expenses

Audirar’ © Remunaration

Audit fes (K] &l

Tax Audit Fes Fi ¥ kgl

Certification fee and other Sevices 55 BO
Bad-debis wotten aff . 12225
Bank Charges 3 22
Finance Charges = 7
Demat Charges 1 2
Donation 2474 3500
Filing fee 1 20
Insurance Charges 27,619 17723
Cenification Fees 3 12
Legal & Professignal Charges 629 177
Listing Fee 25 25
Miscelleneaus Expenses 260 an
Motor Car Expenses 134 197
Printing & Stationery o 53
Rates 8 Tawes 11,844 11640
Remnt Ba0 Bad
Security Transaction Charges 2 10
Stall Wetfare 54 101
Talephone Charges 13 2
Travelling & Conveyance 156 104




Hote, 24

Mote -25

1Al

(8]

ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

Tax Expences

(P uih Thewsans|

Particulars

Year ended March Year ended March
31, 2022 31. 2021

a) Income tax recognized in profit or [oss
Curront tax expense
Current year
Te af parlier year provided / (written back)
Deferred tax expense/{incame)]
Origination and reversal of temporary differences

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{i} 1terns that will not be reclassified te prafit ar loss

Changes in revaluation surplus

Remeasuremnt of defined benefit plans

Eqparty rnstrament througin OO

Fair value changes relating to own credit risk of financial llabilities designated at FYTPL

Share of OCHin Joint ventures

(i1} Income tax relating to items that will nat be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in revaluabion surplus

Remessurermnt af defined benefit plans

Equity snstrurment throogh G

Far value changes relating te awn credit sk af financial labilines dasignated at FVTRL

Share of OC in Joint ventures

Total (4]

{1} items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Exchange differences in translating the fmancial staterments of a fareign operalion
Debt imstrument thiroegh OC)

The effective portion of gains ano io:s on hedging mstruments ma cash flow hedge

Share of OC in Joint ventures

{ii} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Exchange differences in transkating the financal staternents of a fareign aperatian
Debt imstrument through O]

Thie effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instruments inoa cash flow hedge
Share of OC| In Joint ventures

Tetal (B)

Total (A+B)

35500 32870

15550 S8i4

51050 3BE54

For the year ended  For the year ended
31.03.2022 (Rs} 31.03.2021 (Rs)




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

Mote- 26

Mote- 27

Contingent liabilities & commitments :(as certified by the management)

{Rs_in Thousand)

Particulars

Ac at March 21,
2022 (Rs)

As at March 31,
2021 [Rs)

{i) *Contingent liabilities:

{ @) Income tax & other tax demands

{b) Claim aeainst the company not acknowledoed as debt

{c} Bank Guarantees

{ d) Other money for which the company is contingently tiable

(i) Commitments:
Estimated amount of capital commitments

* It 15 not possible to predict the outcome of the pending litgations with accuracy, the
Company has reviewed all its pending igations and procesdings and has adeguately
provided for provisions whereeyver required and disclosed as contingent liabilities
whereever applicable, in its financial statements. The management believe the ending
actions will not require cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits and will not
have a material adverse effect upon the results of the operations, cash flows or financial
congdition of the Company The auditor relied upon management certification of MIL
contingent llabllty & capital commitments

EARNING PER SHARE

{Rs_in Thousand)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

{a) Met profit/ (loss) as attributable for equity shareholders
(k) Weighted average number of equity shares (Mos)

{c) Effect of potential Cilutie Equity shares on Employee stock option
(e} Weighted average number of Equity shares (n computing diluted
gdrning per share

Basic Earnings per Share

Ciuted Earnings per Share”

*Effect beng anticlilutive, hence ignored.

The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the
effects of potential dilutive equity

177347
600400

205927
BO0000

34321
343217



ARADHAMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE 5STANDALONE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

28 CATEGORY - WISE CLASSIFICATION OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Assets (ks.in Thousand)
R Fair Value As at March 31,2022 A at March 31,2021
Fartiedlis Hote Hicrarchy Carrying Amount  Fair Value  Carrying Amoont I'inir Walue
1. Findncial asiets dedignated si fair
value through profit and Joss
4 Irngeksiment A
11 In Equity Shares (Quoted) Layel-1 260387 260382 218325 219325
100 I Equinty Shires (Wpguioted) L]~ 2 GRARRS a5RREG GihERS E3RASE
18l I M utual Funds Leval 1 TEESZ TEREZ 124350 124350
el I Govamiment Bonai Lavel-7 SAPGEL 537085 EELEEE 734251
L Financial assets designated a 5 =
amortised cost
) Gther hank balances - - - -
b Cash & Cash Equivalents 318223 3315223 30581 39581
1] Temdle & [hien recevaliles Lev]- 4 231372 433372 323013 343011
dj Loan Level-1 115146 115166 158310 154370
£) Fiaed oeposics|Orher than Dank) Layal 3 BoCaa ECGO0 0000080 BLO0O0DD
[l Dthe Financisl fasets Leuel-1 LGBEIS BBGIS £3aMm 4387
1. Investmant in subsidiary campanias £ Lol 2 517495 537495 533078 523078
‘meluding Eqmily Compansnt
Financial Liabilities
itk Kt Fair Value As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Hinmarchy  Carrylng Amount  Fair Value  Carrying Amount Falr Valus
Financial lNakility designated at
amariised cost
a) Barrowings D Lewel-5
bl Trade & {Hher Payables 5 Lewel 3 22935 22935 21454 21454
o Dher Fmanoal Latility Lewel-4 44130 44130 40573 20573

The fair valug of financinl assets and liahilmies are ircleded at the amount 21 which the mstrment could be pschanged in a cumong transnclion

betwern willing parties, other than in & forced of Liguidation sale

Diurinn the year enged Morch 31, 201% ard Barch 31, 2008, there wern no trandders hetwers Leeed 1 and Lewed 2 Tair vafue measarements, and nn

transfer intn and nut of Level 3 faie walue measerements

The follovang methods and assuemptions were used o aslimata the fair values

& Compary kas apted to fair valee its Mutial Fund & Egusty Shares meestmont theoegh gl & o
B. Fair value of cath and deposits, trade receivables trade payvables, and athar current financial assets and labilities meazsured 3t amorized cost i
appiuamate 1 thas camyng amoants lingaly dus to the shot-1eom matunias of these matnamenis, The tan value af other san-current finanoal
assmis and linkdlities fsecurily deposit rnben.n’giw:n.lnam ta lI.IhSiI:".'!r:ll and advance to nmpluﬂwr\l carmeed ot ammrtized cost s approximately equnl

to faii value. Hance carrying value and fair value fe taken sama

Fair valu= hierarchy
Level 1 - Quoted prices/hAV [eradlusied) in active markats for identical assess o lahilites

Lewel 2 - Inpuls ather than gualed prces indluded witlin Lavel 1 that are cbdevable fon ihe asset of katabily, @nher digctly e as proes) or

|nrJIrE|.'l|5r [i-#, desniad from posces)

Lewel 3 - [ppuld for the dseats of ralulied Lhat are nol based on cbdervable market data (enobsarvable nputsi
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

Mote-33 Related Party Disclosure as per Ind AS 24
A List of Related Party & Relationship

Mamao of Related Party

Country of
Incarporation

Ownership Intarest

315t March

31st March

2022

2021

(a)

Subsidlary Campany

IP.H:I mawati Tradelink Ltd.

India

52e0% |

52.90%

3]

Associate Company

|Aradharia Multimas Lid

Imciia

AT 3B

| 4738%

th)

i B s

=

L..l'u-—lt?u—lﬂm

4

Key Managerial persan
Mr | K Kankaria

Mr R K Lunawial

#r Pankay Bothes

Mrs, Poonam Dugar

Wis Shilpa Agarwal

Relative of KMP

tdrs Anuradha Mehta

Mrs Divya Dugar

Other related parties
Aradhana Multirmas Ltd.
Harakh Chand Kankara Charizable Trust
Vasanti Ja Kankaria Charities
Auckland Intermational Lt

B. Related Party Transaction

Mg Directar
Chrector
[rectar
Crirector

Company Secratary

(Ra. in Thousand)

Transaction during the year

yanicking FY2021-22 | FY 2020-21
Investmani

Padrmavats Tradehnk Ltd -
Loans & Advances(Glven)

Aucklond Imternatianal Lid 136000 2026640
Padrmavatl Tradelink Ltd 44700 50597
Donation

Harakh Chard Eankaria Chantable Trust 2500
Vasant Jal Kankaria Chanties 1000
Remuneration and other pergquisites -

Jal Xurmar Kankars B&E09 BaTy
Anuradha Mehta 474 474
[vya Dugar 454 456
R & Lunawat 124 120
Shilpa Aganeal 02 246

1Re. in Thousand}

Qutstanding Balances at the

R A year ended —
March,2022 March, 2021

Loan & Advances (Given)

Padmavati Tradalink Ltd, RT 000 10264

Investment

Padmawvab Tradelmk Ltd 460250 460250

dradhana Multimas Lid F49% 2489

Salary / athers Payable

fai Kumar Kankaria 4340 3510

Anuracha Mehta A35 417




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
MOTES TO THE STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

34 Impairment Review
Aszate are tested for mparment wheneser (hers ars @ny INTemal or extemnal indicatars of impmrment, impasrment test @
pedfarmed at the level of each Casn Generating Unit ('CGL') or groups of CGUS within the Cormpany 3t which the
paoiwill er ather assets are manitored for int2rmal management purpases, within an opesating segment. The impalrment
apnessmint 4 hasad on higher of value in use and value from sale calculations,
Dusing the yeer, the testing did oot sl in asy impairmant in the cermyng amaunt of goodwill & ather asseis The
measurement of the cash genaratmg wrils' walue nowse s determined based on financial plans that have been used by
manzgenent far intesnal purpases The planning horizors reflects the sssumplions for short be- mid-term marke:
caniitiang
key assumptions usad in value-in-use calculatians ane:
(i1 Crperating mardins (Eamings before interest and taxes)
{1} Mhscourt Rate,
(i1l Growrth Rutes and
(i) Capital Erpendituro

35 Segmant information

5.1 Primary Segment Reporting :

) Seqment has been identified in line with the accounting standard on Segment Reporting (IMD A5 108), taking into
account the arganisational structure and as well as the differential risk and ssturns of thess seaments. Details of each
SAMACES 378 38 under-

&) Rent Fram Property

b Trading

£ Fimancing & Incomi Fram investiments el
o) Wind & Solar Bawer

fil} Information about business cegment =

Incomes 1Rs. in Thousand)
2021-22 2020-21
Rent B4500 822337
Wind 8 Sotar Power 14123 131764
Others 197064 137554
Tatal 295607 283055
Expansus:
Rent 150146 13217
Wind & Soiar Power B591 12362
21689 25574
Other Unallecated Expenses 45034 ARC2E
Total G7G73 Fiiay
[ € |segment Results { PBIT}
Rent 71402 63120
Wharl & Salor Peawrs B532 anz
Others 151080 142028
Total 28014 2171947
Proft hefore tax 2ZB014 211247
Achustmant for
Deferred Tasz 185504 (5984}
Provision / Adjustment for Taz [35117) 136)
Protfit atter tax 177547 205927
|I|I:arryin-g emaount af Seqment assets:
Rent 8373 102448
Trading 119166 154370
Wind & Solar Power 41937 51526
170476 216144
Unallocated Assens J4T27 2234316
Total 2643293 2450482
[ £ |canying amount of Segmant Liabilities:
Rent 44130 40573
Winid Power hill
H130 0573
Unallocated Liabilities 120043 11311706
170173 154689

[ F |Networth 2473120 2295773
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BARTHEULARS Rent Wind & Solar Mill Others Total
2021.22 2020-31| 2021-23 2020-20| 2021-33 2020-21| 2021-233| 020-
& Capiial Fependiture
[Unallacated) TO0 - E - 518 Bd2a
Cepreciation iAliocated &
H  |umallacated) 1249 1377 a591 12362 16E4 1036 11524 14775
35,2 Secondary Segment - Geographical MIL

Some of the Financials assets & labilitles including trade receivaoles, tfrage peyables and advances, are pending for combirmation,

recantiliathon, and impacl of the same on Grancal slatements 1T amy, s unsscetaned

‘Wind Mill & Salar Plant Income shown (ner of expenses- Rs 3157093/ | previous year Rs AD963%5/)
Maintenance and athar ¢harges shown [net of axpanses - Bo13799943,0) (previous wean B TIRIRET /)
Insterest Indeme showers fmet o payment - Re. ML) prewous vear Rs MILSS

Thir Company by danaten Bs2879 logh (previous year Ry 3500 Lokh) to recogrised trusts for G358 activites referred 1o
in Schedu'e Vil of the Companies Act. 2013 The auditor relied on mznagement cerificaran,

The Company has filed & schems of arrangemant under the provision of Sec 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 1o
Matignal Campany Law Tribunal [NCLT) for transferring the investrment division of Aradhana Investment Limitzd |being
the Transferor Compary} to JKE Finance Limitad (being the transfaree company) for which the approval is pending with
the Honarable NCLT. &s per the said scheme all the assats and liabilities of the Imeestment givision of the transterar
company stands transferred and vested to tha tramsfree company w.ef 1st Apnil, 2020 at respactve book value, and the
Transferes company will issue and allet to every shareholders of the Tranaferor company fully paid up 21 2quity shares of
Rs L0/ each. The said scheme has been approved by the Board as on 29th March, 2021, The account s prepared without
giwing effect of the sad scheme due to pending order from the Honorable NCLT as per complisnce of Accounting
standard - 14 [ssue by Institute of Chartered of ndia

The outbreak ot pandemic COVID 12 have saveraly Impacied and triggered significant disruptions to businesces ginhally
aned o s tegding Lo an econamec slowdown, Signihcant disruptions primarily includes dacline in market valos of
investrments. unavaslability of personnel, clodure of officesfacilities. #tc. The Campany hat evalusted impact of this
pandemic on s business aperalions and financial posiion and based on jts review of current indicatars of fulure
sconomic conditions, there s no ssgpificant impact on i1 financal statements as at 3151 March 2022, The management
doed net wee any mediom and long Yerm ks m the Company's ability to continue a5 going concern and maeting it
labilities a9 an wnen they fall due, Howseey, the impact assessment of COVID-19 s a continuing pracess given the
uncertaintios assaciated with its nature and duration. and accosdingly the impact may be different from that estimatad
as at the date of approvel of theze financial statements:




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

43 Trade Payahble Schedule
Trade Payable Ageing as on 31-03-2022

{Rs. i1 Thousand)

Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Serial Mo Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 yoar 2-3year |Maore than 3 years Total
() MEME F =
fill Oithers 15252 15,252
{iii} Disputed dues- MSME =
{iv} Disputed dues-Dthers - -
Total - 15,252 15.252
Trade Payable Ageing as on 31-03-2021
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Serial Mo Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year |More than 2 years Total
1) MEME -
1iil Others 15.021 - 15,021
Hi Disputed dues- MSME
{ivl Disputed dues-Others - -
Total 15,021 15,021

44 Trade Recelvables Schedule
Trade Recelvable Ageing as an 31-03-2022

LR, i Thigosars|

Cutstanding for following pericds from due date of payment

Sorial Less than & | & months- S ] fo s Mare than 2 i
N Pariiila manths 1 year yeurs
13 Undisputed Trade Receva bles Considered Good 331020 215 101,020 104 9 432,372
Undisputad Trade Recenvahb’e- which have significant increase
{li1 in credit risk -
[y Undisputed Trade Receivable- cradit Impairad
[iv) Disputad Trade Recevable- Considered Good -
Disputad Trade Receivable- which have significant increasd in
(vl crodit nsk
{vi} Dizputed Trade Rocensatile: credit imipdmed
Total 331,020 215 101,020 108 ] 432,372
Paymeant date iz specified in cases of all customears and there are no unbilled dues
Trade Recelvable Ageing a5 an 31-03-2021
. Outstanding for fnﬂuwing perinds from due date of payment
i Particulars Less than &| 6 manths Mare than 3
Mo 1-2year | 2-3year Total
months 1 year years
11} Undisputed Trade Recenvable- Considered Good 134,015 6797 1644 465 §2 343,013
Undisputea Trade Recanahble- which have significant increase
1) in credit risk
ki) Undisputed Trade Receswahle- credit impaired =
|} Disputad Trade Recewvanle- Consdered Good
Disputed Trade Recenables which have sigrnificent increese in
[vl credit rigk
[wi] Disouted Trade Recenable- cregit mpared 4
Total 334,015 6,797 1,642 465 92 343,013
Payment data is specified in rases af all customers and there are no unbilled dues




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Mates ta e Standalonn Finandial Statomanis for the year ended March 31, 2822
45 ey Hatio Amalysisito the gxtent dpplicable|

Koy Hatio Anolysis
Particulars

Currers Basioim Limes]

Trade Rocesable Turnover Kot
I|'|n timeth

Miet Caprial Tarnores Radio §in
Himes)

lwr Prafi Ratia | in %)
|

|
Arturron Capal Employes (n
el

AntLrm on investrens [

Humeratar Densm=ntor Asat Asat | change |Remarks
31022003 31-03-2021 ===
Tatal Cument Aiyety Tratal Curemiit | bakeBiag SR.AE | 1988 | HA.43% |Carrent rato spiied becsuse ol New Fiead Deposir ol
N 15 crore wap made during the Fioancisl year
—
| The change in tradds recelashile B uignilicansly highes

RAvarum Maim oparatice Averags tracs recaivakics 253 L.00 | -2% 3% |tharchange in the reverun , relting in dacTaass in

~ Traila ruciluable turmouar ratk.

Beyarus fram aperaticr Frwrage warking casia) (Le. tazal Ireraase in revence from operatons i fess thas
surrHnT asss iy bnid 1otal curnent 294 06% | -5 sgsg - |incrense m awersge working capitel ievilted in Ewer ner
labllies) capital Lurnoesr ratic

= o [P, sailiitaritisl dacimasa i rat prali, rezultes in ower Nes
1 3 1z 19

Hat prodit tor tha parioe Revonue from aperations o 1 el Ritits

Predit berare tas and finence | Capial Emalnyed = et wearth (eguiy a7 3| o

ot shath aaial » oiBar eguity

[Ciremr Y B2 inyedgmans Higtar prediton corant financiol year resdited in Fgoer

Rubur &8 insestrment

Coscaf inesgtmand s Predic |

| ozt al lryesineri 152d% 11.83%| 23 BN
arsalo af (nepstmon? during
Thia F.¥

46

For FY 2021-22

Loans or Advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties

Type of Borrower

nature of loan outstanding

Amount of loan or advance in the

Percentage to the total Loan
and Advances in the nature of
Loan

Promoter

Directors

KMPs

Related Party

67,000

56.22%

For FY 2020-21

Type of Barrower

nature of loan outstanding

Amount of loan or advance in the

Percentage to the total Loan
and Advances in the nature of
Loan

Promoter

Directors

KMPs

Related Party

104,264

67.54%
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47

471

47.2

47.3

474

47.5

47.6

AT.7

47.8

47.9

47.10

47.11

47.12

4713

Applicability of Notes of General Instruction for preparation of Financial Statements (as per amended
Schedule 1], Division-1l of the Companies Act 2013)

Title deeds of Immovable Properties are hald in name of the Company [ Mate -Li]]

The Company does not hold any investment property as defined under Ind-AS 40) hence, disclosure required
under Mote "L {ii)", is not applicable

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment | hence. disclosure required under Note -"L
{15 not applicable.

The Company does not hald any intangible Assets hence, disclosure required under Nate "L (iv)™, is not
applcable.

The Company does not have any capital wark in progress. Hence:, diselosure required under [Nate-Livi] | is
nat applicable

Mo proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Campany for holding any tenam: property ungdear
the Benami Transactions {Frahibition] Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.Hence, the disclosure
required under Note "L (viil)" . is not applicable

The Company has not availed working capital borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets
{Inventories & Trade Receivable) Hence, disclosures required as [Mote -Liix) .are not applicable

The Company has not bean declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Instiution ar other lendear,
Hence, the disclosure requirad undar Mote "L (x), Is not applicable

The Campany has nat done any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Campanies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956, Hence, the disclosure required under Mote "L (], 15 not
apglicable

The Campany is not required to create charges or satisfaction of charges with the Mimstry of Corporate
Affairs fRegistrar of Companies Hence, the disclosure required under Note "L [xiil", is not applimbl/a//;,

The Campany is compliant in respect of number of layers prescribed under clause (87} of section 2 of the Act
read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 1o the extent applicable. Hence, the
disclosure required under Mote "L {xm)” , 15 not applicable.

The Compary has not entered into any scheme of arrangement, hence, the disclasure required under Mote

L), s not applicable //

The company has nat advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person or entily including foreign entiy
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall

(il directly or indirectly lend or invest m other persans or entities identified 10 any manner whatsoever by aron
behalf of the campany (Ultimate Beneficianes| or T,
(i) provide any guarantee, secunty or the like to or on behall of the Ulitimate Beneficianes ZONBEY
In view of above,the disclosure required under Note "L (o) [A)" | Is not aoplicable

N
o
;_.hl
o |
i




The company has not received any funds from any person or erdity Including foreign entity with the

understanding that the caompany shall

47.14

i1 directly or ndiractly lend ar invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on
hehall of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficianes) ar

[i} provide any guaranlee, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficianies
In wiew of above, the disclosure required under Note "L (xvi) [B)", Is not aoplicable

48  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand
Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged /recast, wherever considered necessary 1o conform 1o

43 , .
currant yaar's classification.
Notes 1 to 49 are annexed ta and form an integral part of the financial statements.
SIGNATURE TO NOTE 1 TO 49
For A K Dubey & Ca Far and an Behalf of Board of Dir!ctffr;_ﬂ——-\
Firm Reg Mo, 329518E
. : I\_ KA o~ L
_ a RLK. Lunawat
{f. Maraging Director Director & CFO
| DiM:- 00409218 Din:- ‘00381030

UDIN: 22y ol AQoFRv 274

Place . Kaolkata
Date ; 29th August 2022

Suipa sl o

Shilpa Agarwal Pankaj Bothra
Company Secretary Director

Din:- 00329508
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A. K. DUBEY & CO.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Consaolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of Aradhana Investments Limited
("the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary — Padmavati Tradelink Limited (collectivaly referred to as “the Group”) and
its Associate, Aradhana Multimax Limited, which comprise the Consalidated Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2022, and
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cansolidated Cash Flow
Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, and 3 summary af
the significant accounting policies and other explanatary information (herein alter referred to as “the Consolidated
Financial Statements”).

In cur opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements give the Infarmation required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) preseribed under Section 133 of the Act read together with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and s
associate as at 31-March-2022, and its consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehansive income, its consolidatad
cash flows and the consalidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the Consalidated Financial Statements In accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company In accordance with the Cade of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We belleve that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit epinion on the Consalidated
Financial Statements.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER
We draw your attention to Note 43 of the Financial Statement which explains the management's assessment /
evaluaton of the financial impact due to lockdown arising with the advent of COVID 19.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment and based an the consideration of the reports
of the other auditors on separate/Consalidated Financial Statements and on the other financial information of the
subsidiary & associate, were of most significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current
period.

These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whale, and in
farming our apinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report
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INFORMATION OTHER THAM THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Beoard's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's

Information, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Olur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consalidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financlal statements ar our knowledge obtained during the course of sur audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repart in this regard.

MAMNAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consclidated Ind AS Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and conselidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, Including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with relevant rules jssued thereunder.

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is also responsibile for ensuring accuracy of records including information
considered necessary for the preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

Furthermore, the respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group and its Associate are
responsible for maintenance of adeguate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of approptiate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Consaolidated Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. These Financial Statements have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in
the Group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclesing as applicable
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Group or to cease operation, or has no realistic alternative, but to do sa.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are also responsible for averseeing the
Group's financlal reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolldated Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing (5As) will always detect material misstatement when It exists. Mi

can anse from fraud or error and are considered material 7, individually or in the aggregate, they could easematd %\
expected ta influence the economic decisions of users taken an the basis of these Consalidated Fina ;
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As part of an audit in accordance with $As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

® Iddentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a maternal
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve callusion,
fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal control

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial contrals relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the cireumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsibile for
expressing our opinion on whether the Campany has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

2 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

& Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt an the Company's ability to continue as a going concerr. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to maodify our opinlon, Cur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going cancerrn

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consclidated Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the ecanomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statemants may be influenced. We consider quantitative matenality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our wark; and {ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, ihcluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit

We alsa provide those charged with governmance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters cammunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidlated Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should nat be
communicated in aur report because the adverse conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

OTHER MATTERS
We did not audit the Financial Statements of subsidiary included in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
whose Financial Statements reflect total asset= of Rs. 5,248.39 lakh as at 31-March 2022, total revenues of Rs. 605.08

ended 31-March-2022. These Financial Statements have been audited by ather auditor whose report ":l* heen

.‘A!ﬂ\._\
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furnished to us by the Management, and our opinion an the Consolidsted Ind AS Financial Stataments, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and associate, and aur report in terms of
sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and associate, is based
salely on the reports of the other auditors.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable that

(a) We have sought and ocbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those hooks.

{¢y The Consolidated Balance Sheet the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Repart are in agreement with the relevant books of account

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Sectlon 133 of the Act & Rules made thereunder,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the Holding Company as on 31
March-2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reporis of the
Statutory Auditars of the Helding Compary's Subsidiary and Associate incorporated in India, nane of the
Ditectars of the Group Companies & Associate are disqualified as on 31-March-2021 from being appointed as
a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act

(f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reparting of the Company, and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A" which is based on
the Auditors’ Report of the Campany, it= Subsidiary Company and Associate. Our report expresses an
unmaodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Group's Internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

{g)  With respect Lo the ather matters to be Included in the Auditar's Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197 (16} of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company, Subsidiary, Associate (as applicable) to its Directors, during the year is In
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Repart in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinian and to the best of our Information
and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of other Auditors
an separate Financial Statements / Consolidated Financial Statements as also the other Financial Informatian
of the Subsidiary & Associate Company;

{i} the Holding Company, its Subsidiary & Associate, does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position in its financial statements.

(ify the Helding Company, its Subsidiary & Associate, does not have any long-term contracts including
derivation contracts for which there are any material foreseeable losses,

{iif) There is no amount which are required to be transferred, to the Investars Education and Pratection
Fund by the Holding Company, its Subsidiary & Assaciate, during the year.

{ivi (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced clr. loaned or Invested (either from b?rrowed funds or share pr?rnlu?fﬂfﬁ:}._\
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons ar EnT.ItIEﬁ/xm'H ing Ca

. . : q [ -
f tit "Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writi "4
oreign entities ("Intermediaries”), wi er [a} i Il‘.l?(%L?{Am &

otherwise, that the |ntermediary shall: i =
Aff’m -'f
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. directly or ndirectly lend or invest in other persans ar entities identified in any manner
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company, of

. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities {"Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company

shall:

. directly or Indirectly, lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party, or

. provide any guarantes, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficianies: and

{¢)  Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
subclause (iv) {a) and (V) (b) contain any material mis-statement.

{v) Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company; hence, the question of
coampliance with the provisions of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2103, does not arise.

For A. K. DUBEY & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 329518E

artner \
Membership No.- 057141
UDIN : 22057141AQ0HZRB320

Place : Kolkata
Date : 29-August-2022
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in parograph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirernents' Section of our report of evern
date to the Members of Aradhana [nvestments Limited)

REPORT OM THE INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE (I} OF SUB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPAMNIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT"}

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting of Aradhana Investmants Limited {"the
Company”) and its Subsidiary & Associate as of and for the year ended 31-March-2022 in conjuniction with our audit
of the Consalidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Holding Company's and its Subsidiary & Associate Company's management represented by the Board of
Dlirectors, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal contral
aver financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies, considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective Company's Palicies, the safequarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS" RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an apinion on the Company’s internal financlal contrals over financial reporting of the
Holding Company, its Subsidiary & Associate Compary based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. These Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to abtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial cantrols aver financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar,

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur audit
opinion on the internal financial contrals system over financial reporting of the Halding Company, its Subsidiary &
Associate,

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CO oLs o NANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial controls over financial reparting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intarnal financial controls over financial
reparting includes those policies and procedures that

(1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the ’rransaﬁ:tjggu:_\

and dispositions of the assets of the company; aOBEY o

."_"“
{2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation q{ﬂﬁ' fa
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the Company are being made anly in accardance with authorizations of maragement and directors of the
Company; and

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect an the financial statements.

IMHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINAMCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatements, due to error or fraud may accur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
perieds are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become iradequate
because of changes in conditians, or that the degree of compliance with the policies ar procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In aur opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the Holding Company,
its Subsidiary & Associate Company have in all matenial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial reparting were aperating effectively as at 31-
March-2022, bazed on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Far A. K. DUBEY & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 329518E

UDIN : 22057141AQOHZR8320

Place : Kolkata
Date : 28-August-2022
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2022
{Rs. in Thousand)

As At As At
Particulars Note No.
s March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
| ASSETS
1 Mon Curent Assets
la)  Property,Plant and Equipment 5 G01.965 640,957
i) Financial Assets
i} Imvestment [ 1,184,451 1,379,168
iy Other Fmancial Assets T 68,724 43 962
2 Current Assets
fa)  Financial Assets
1} Trade Becevables 8 461,065 370,868
i} Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 336,660 43,271
il Loans 10 52,630 50,414
(B)  Current Tax Assets (Met) 11 29,902
(€}  Other Currant Assets 12 ag 70
Total 2,735,496 2,534,710
] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(2l  Eguity Share Capital 12 f,000 6,000
ib)  Other Eguity 14 2,501,572 2318486
2] Nan Controlling Interest 14 38203 37069
Liakilities

1 Mon- Current Liabilities

{a) Financial Liahilitres
Other Financial Liabilities 15 60,657 57,100
(b}  Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met) 16 105,102 89447

2 Current Liabilities
{g)  Financial Liabilities

iy Barrowings 17 148
i} Trade Payablas 18 15252 15,162
(h)  Current Tax Liabilities (Met} 11 - 4,144
(C)  Other Current Ligbilities 19 8,562 7,301
Total 2,735,436 2,534,710
COwenview and Significant Accaunting Policies 1-4

Accompanying notes farm an integral part of the
financial staternents.

As per our repart of even date

For A K Dubey & Co o’ a o=
Firm Reg Mo. 329518E H _J,' A
Chartered ' N2
. :\\ J.®/Kankaria R.K. Lunawat
({% s - : Managing Director Director
u’A.K. Dubey \} o / DIN - ‘00409918 DIy~ ‘00381030
arther | '

Membership MNa. {JE?'MI'I

d - - ) D
UDIN : 2205% 1] AR OHZ 22320 L Pa &"‘P“““g\

| P. Bothra
Shilpa Agarwal Director
Place : Kolkata Company Secretary M- 00329988

Date | 29th August 2022




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022

{Rs. in Thousand)

As At As At
Particulars Note No. | pqarch 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
I Revenue From Operation 20 249,007 233368
Il Other Income 21 £8.013 82,953
' Total Incame {1+11) 337,020 326,321
IV Expenses
Employee Benefits Expenses 22 11,61 9,735
Depreciation And Amortization Expenses 23 35,1586 43,750
Finance Cost. 24 =
Other Expenses 25 46,256 48,624
Total Expenses 96,953 102,110
V  Profit/{loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax (lll-1V) 240,067 224212
VI Exceptional [tems
VIl Prefit/{loss) before tax (V-VI) 240,067 224,212
VIl Tax Expenses
Current Tax 26 44100 40,790
Deferrad Tax 26 15,656 6,015
Income tax Adjustment {1,088) (31,911)
58,668 14,854
IX Profit (Loss) For The Period Befora Share Of Profit Of Associate (VII-VIII) 181,388 209,318
SHARE OF PROFIT OF ASS0CIATE 2,821 2167
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 184,220 211,485
X Other Comprehensive Income 27
{i] Iterns that will not be reclassified 10 profit or loss - =
{ii) lncome tax effect on above - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -
Xl Total Comprehensive Income For The Year (IX+X) 184,220 211,485
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable To-
Xl Earnings per Shares of Rs. 10/- each 28
1} Basic 307.03 352.48
2} Diluted 307.03 352.48
Overview and Significant Accounting Pollcies 1-4
Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
Far A K Dubey & Co For and on Behalf of Board of
Firm Reg Mo, 329518E — Directars
{-’%ﬂ- =7 Py P
/.1' < f % .'.ql, —
( J.K. Kankaria ) R.K. Lunawat

anaging Director

Membership\No, 057141 | aie=—r" DIN:- ‘00409916
UDIN : 20084l Annt ZE€ 5 3o

{]\1 \A T )

il ] e O
Place | Kolkata 1 Shifpa Agarwal
Dlate © 29th August 2022 Campany Secretany

Directaor

D 'DO381030
’\E‘xm
TSI

P. Bothra
Director
[N - 00329986




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

COMSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022
[Fs. i Thowsand)

For The Year Ended |For The Year Ended Mar-

PARTICULARS Mar-22 21

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / {Loss) Before Tax 240,067 ezd212
Adjustments for:

Depreciation. amortization dand impairmant expenses 39,086 43,750
Met (Gain} / Loss an Sale O Investmant [3.133) (21.920)
(iFan)f Loss on fair value of current investment 151,784) {39,087
Prafit On Sale OF PPE - {3,364]
Finance Costs T.252 10,015
Interast Incame 193.139) 1B3,884)
Dividend Income (6,874) 6.377)
Rent incoms 1B2.793) (B0,023)
Opaorating Profit/{loss) before Warking Capital changes 43,682 18,311

Adjustments for:

Trade Recewables & Other recewvanle [108,584] [316,474)
Trade & other Fayabies (3.614) {7, 737]
Cash generated (used] in ffrom Operations before tax (BB, B16) (285,200}
Direct Taxes (paidi/refund (net) 43,012 (&,8749)
Met cash flow {used) inf from Operating Activities {111,828} {294,779)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(hcquisition]/sate tram sale af Property, Flant & Equipment (B3] 13,844
Acquisition of Investments (204, 604) 1272 604)
Sale ol Investment £52 986 368,306
Met [zain} / Loss an Sale O Investmant 3,133 21,920
Mavement in Fixed Deposits 50,000
Interest mcorme Received 98,139 g5.889
Dnadend Income Recaved BA7E 8371

Rent Recemed 82,793 80,023

Met cash flow (used) inf from Investing Activities 440,162 355,74¢

£. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from /(repayment) of Borrowings (net) (33,700) 44.979)
|gsue OF Shares

Receipt of Security Deposit - -
Finance Costs [#,252) (10015

Met cash (used) in/ from Financing Activities {40,952} (54,934)
Met cash {used) in/ from Operating, Investing B Financing Activities 87,389 7,036
Openmg balance of Cash and Cash eguivalent 49,271 42,235
Closing balance of Cash & Cash equivalent 336,660 49,271

Mate Cash and cash equivalents included in the Cash Flow Statermant
camprise of the following -

1} Cash Balance on Hand 3 24
{i} Balance with Banks :
“In Current Accaunts 136,637 41,228
“In Faeed GEROSIT 8,009
Total 336,660 49,271
As per our report of even date -
s —
For & K Dubey B Co - =~ i -
Firm Reg Na. 229518E { A (A
""#"\._ =
Chartersd Acca {ntarts [
J.K. Kankaria T RE Lumawat
I~ _’\ Maraging Directar Director
ubey] \ DIN'- 00409918 DIty - 00381030

Pﬁl:[]'ler |1

Membership Naii 057141 4 5E Ly 0
UM ﬂnﬁ#ibr,{.ﬁﬂﬁzqﬁ-ﬁzﬂ e | P" K‘t*-lk-\'—uc_d

Shilpa Agarwal P. Bathra
Place : Kalkata Company 59{121.”-'- Director

Date . 29th August 2023 DIN:- "003 29988




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

{Ma oy Thausnid)

fi Exquity Shaso Capltal

Amsuni

Ezjulry Share Capital a2 on st Aprd 2020

Chamge i Dguily Shave Capital dug ta poar ponad ermn
Reatated Equity Sharo Coplial balance as an 161 April 2020
Charge ir Equily Snare Capital durmg ihe pear 2090-27
Louity Share Capital &% arn 3161 Mareh 2021

Charge in Equity Shane Capital due to phss perigd sanm
Restated Enoity Share Caplial balanoe as on 15t April 2021
Trharge i Eguily Shane Capital durng the year 202122
Erquity Share Cagital &5 an 3161 Manch 2022

rlalile]
={uli[=}

G000

G000

boog

ENs # Th

Attributable Te Owners O Company
Resevves & Suplut Total Sttributable Te Mo Cansralling
Purliulery Ciamies Of Campan Enterest el
Eapltal Reserue On G neval MEsnrnes Sapuribes Prawdumy | Rotained Earnings L
Caraalidation
Balance as at March 31, 2020 == H351 t4athLE 423000 1L FHITT 3359 Llaant
Balance OF Subsidiary Company |
Prafil ai Lass far the year - 211,285 I11,485 T8 FRERLL
Wiz dinng the year - -
Prencguisilion Pralif
Wty 's Sha il fae i T \T1c I 411
Blants as o1 Mareh 31, 2021 5351 1,445,860 3433040 525,087 2,314,208 | 37,069 | FELTETCY|
Balanco Of Subsidiary Comparny | |
Prodibar Lisy PorLhe yeas Tha. 220 154333 1,134 1E5,150
e trasprnal dunig the paa
Firnegquinibar Prafn
Finordy s Share fil e R ] (1,134] L1y
Hal. ark ot Mareh 31, 2022 5351 1,445 368 43200 708,153 2,501,572 18,203 2538775 |

Ao per aur repart af evan date
|For &, K. Duboy & Co.
Lhartered Accourtarts
IFirm #egr. Mo SZEISQ'.EE_I

Ak Dlubey
Partner. "
AL M Q5T5T) 1

Lo ITeSY el AQOEE T E 5

Page . Kalkata
Dt FAPK Adiguies 200

25

For and an Bchalf of Board of Qi
o

LE Kapkarea &.
Wamaning Bireclar
OiRe- 00402318

Lt 1[}:& Eﬂ:uﬁ |

Agarwinl
Carapany Socreian

A—"

HK. Lunawat

.-"d‘\" A

Director

Dirocior

DI - ‘LOAFVIRE




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

1 Overvicw
Aradhana Investments Umited ("the Compary™) 1 & geshc imited compary @pmcied o indiz. The reqisered office af ino

Compary i ncated at S, Middigen Strees, solkota 700071 The shanes of fhe Company are listed on Caloatta Stock Dxchange

Association (id The Campary s ergaged in the busress of power generation, Eranring, investment and @3l estata

2 Bals of preparation af financial statoments

21 These finamclal statemonia hive hron propamed 0 accordance with the recogmition and messarmmenl @lncplas lad down n
indian &ccoumting Standard (lnd A8 ey per (ke Companes (ndian Sccounting Standards) Rule, 2015 werhilied under Sectinn 133
of tha Companies Act 2013 (the At and other relevant grovisions of the &0t 1o the extenl apslicakis,
For afl poncs ups 10 and including 1he yaar enoed 3451 March 3077, the Company fad prepared its finarcal statements in
arcardarce with accounting standards as preseribed undes Soction 133 af the Cornpames ACt 2018 Jthe Act’) read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (hccowsbi) Aules 30140 (refared 1o as ‘Indian GAAFT
Tie Carmparny has cans:etently appled the sooountmn policies smed in she pregaration of (s opereg (4d A5 Balarce Sheet ar April
1, 3316 throyghout all perinds presentod; as i these policies lad abways Been i éffect and are covered by Ind A5 1001 “First-time
adapton of ndion Arcouming Nandards” The ranamon was camed qui from sccaunning princpins genorely accepted o indis
[“indiaes GASE" Y whach iy comsidered & the previsds GAAR as Sefined in Ind 85 101 The reconciliation of eflects of the transiton
fronn Inelean GAAD an the sguity 35 at Agal 7, 2006 and March 31, 2817 and oo e net profit aod matenal adjustments to cish
tiows for the year ended harch 31 2317 is disclased in Mede 37 1o these brancal stalamants

The CONSOLIDATIO financiat stetements gravide comparative infarmaion in respoct of prewious year. oo addibon, the comgany
presents batance sheet as at tre baginming of grevious year wich m the tawilion date to ind AL

22 Basis of measurement
Tha financial statermants have bees prepared mnan acenl Sass anid undes the Feaoncal codt corsention, axcept forthe follawing
(o the maant applicable:
Carrain fimarcal assety and inbehitios chot oo messared & far value,
Oefined benedit plans  plan pmsets muessured o (i valys,

13 Functlona! and presentation corrency
itprrd included in the financial statements ol the Company are meataned dsing the currency of the prmany coorenic arirurmemt
im which the Company oporates (1 Suschonal currency”|, The ingncial statemensts are presested im indian Manonal Bupes
VINR'Y which i the Cnmpany's Berctianal anil presentahion tuency

2.4 Current or Kon current classification
Ary asset or linbility 15 Cassified as current 110 satishes any o the fallowing cond-tions
11 Tl assetMalulity 15 expectad 1o be reslizedsettled in the Company's narmal opermsing cycle
| Tha asset is imended for salé or ronsumption
Eil] Thee assetTiabitity = bald primardly foe the purpode of trading,
mwl The assat,ﬂunhmr, & expectad to be realizedfsrtilod withm tweler menths dftor 11w reporting peroed,
w) Thy asset is catn or comh equivaient unless 11 s restricted Tom Beng exchimaed o used todetila a liabllity for at least baaolne
minnths after the reporting cate
wi| In the case of a labality, 1he Company does not Rave an ercondifianal nght ta delar setilimmant of the lalildy for & least
teyelvg months aftes the repoming date
All other assets and laknlities are classified as non current
Foi the purpese of cumantmon-oament clnssification af aesets and lakalitios, fhe Cornpany s dacerlained (25 Aarmm apirating
cyele a3 o months. This is based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisiton of assats or irventaries for
processing and ther realization m cash and cash eqevalents.

3 Koy fccounting Judgements, Estimates & Assumptions:
The praparatian of the fnanoal statements requises managament 10 make fudogmests, estirmates amd sssampdins Dat affect the
regerted amounts of Incomes. expenses assets and lohilities and tho accampnnying diselosures af the date of the finarcal
salemonts. The jpagmants, estimangs and -.mderlg,nng ASEUMETIONE are revipwed onoan ongoing oass Amwisions 1o accounbing
estimates are recngmise 1) e penad nwbch ine sctimats (s revises [ the ssuision eftects anly that perine ar i the penced ol
the rovision aied fubeee geriacd i e revigion affects bath current and futuse years
[ncome Tax
Maragoment judgement s reguired dor the calealatas of prawsion fon income takes ano defarred tay assets and lak=litics. The
comparg revipws ot each batomce shegt date the carrpng amaunt of aeferred tax assetsy llaplines. The factors useo in the
estimates may difiee fram actial oobcome whed coutd lead to significant  adjustment e the amoumts meporied o the
LOMNSOLIDATED fimarcial statempnts
Fair valus maasurament of Financial Instruments
Whim the fair values of hinancial sssets aad Tinanoal labilities recorged In the talance sheet carmat e measured bases an goaled
PRCES in ACTWE MATKEYE, Thair fair value @ measured using yaduarion tochrmuen rciaing bhe Discounfed Cash Flow (QCF] ool
The inputs to thrse madels are teen from sbservabile rmarkels where possiole, Byt whess this is not feasible o degroe ol
judgrment is reqiired im astablishing fair values. Judgrments include considorations of inpuls such as hguedsty nsk, credit fisk and
wvalatility, Changes in assumptions about these factars could aftort the repartod file value of financisl instraments.

Contingencies

Managemant  judgment & seguired  for estirmating  the  poasible oolllow of  resourges, I sy, i despect  of
contingenciesiclaim/itinations against the Company as 0 s mod positie (o predict the outcome of pesdsng matiers with
ACTLUTCY
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4.4

Proparty, plant and eguipmant

Progerty, Plans and Fquipmert represerd a sgnilicant propertion ot 1he assel base of the Company. The charge in respect of
penadic dapreciatian x darivad after driermining an astimate of an assets axpected wieful life and the eagocted rovidial value @
e and of itz life The residual values of Company's assets are determmeed by the management a1 the time the asaet s aooured
and reviewed panadically

Application of accounting peficies thal require critical accoumting estimaies and assumpbon judgements laang the most
sigriliant eflect an the amounts roagased in the Bnancial sstomants are

= Magdurement of defined banefit ahligatora:

= Recogrition of deferred tas musets & MAT coedil ennigiemeant,

= Lpestul e and residuasl valus of Pregsaity, glant and equipment aed intangible asety,

= lrpairrment 1est of fingnoial @d non-financial pssars,

4 Rntaqnlrlnn and moasurernen® al provsons and cantingenoes,

Enir wilue memuresnert af loancal pstrumsants

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of measurement

The firanciol staternonts have been prepared - uedor thie historical cest colveation an the accrual basis except for the following
aaants anc lahilidces wieh haye bHeen meaiares Sor value

- Property, Plant 8 Cyuremen) at far value a5 deemed cost as at 15t Apnl 2076,

- Financial assets and |iahilities except certain investmenis, Lnans and borrowings cormod af ameelised cost

Tt finarcanl statements are presonied o incan Auapse which o the Company s funchonal and presentmen carrenoy. and ail
ampuils are rounded o the aearest ropess theseol, escept athessise stated

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition énd messurement

Oy bransitian bo led AN, the Company kal sdégted oobonal ekception undir ind &5 101 to msawre Proporty, Plant and
Equipment a1 miondsl codl as deemed cost Conseguendly the wnnen down waiee mag bron assumaod 1o bo deemed cost o
Property, Plant and Loulpreent (PPE) on the date af fraasiticn

A aziel o recognised ai gqoperty, plant and eguipment when it qualifies the recognition critesn o specifiod in ind AS 1S
Fellesing immal recognitian. items of Froperry, Plnt and Equipment are camed at ifs oo, net of available duby M cnodits, less
accumulated depreciation and accumidated imparment losses of any  Costs include costs of arquisitions or cormtructions
including incidental expenses thereto, Lomowing costs, and other attributande costs of bonging the assrt to o werking condiban
far its imiended Lse

Subsequent espenditure relahing 10 Property, Plant #d Equipment 15 capdalmed anly when it ks probable that future ecanamic
banafits. gssociated with these wil low to the Company s the cost of the item gan be meatred reliably, Costs in nature of
minor repairs and maintesance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when ingumaid

Tha cormyng amcant of an tem of preperty. plant and equipment i3 derecognized on diipoal or when no futiaee geanomic
herafits are ewpecied frorm 15 wse or disposal. Guing or Iosses ansing from diseasasenle of Progamy, Plans and Equipment aro
mnasured as thr difference hetween the net dispasil proceeds ard the cammpng urmouort ol the psset and are recagnized i Lne
statemnent of profit ard loss when the asset is discarded # snid

Capntal wark-in-progress inciudes cest of pregaty, gant and equigenent under installanansinder developrant. giher expenditane
[nclieging toal un /b e spendiares) dunng constraction § srechon period nel of rcomel pending allocationdcagstalization
i &t the halance sheet date

Depreciation
Qepreciation an property, plant and equipment st deermed cost iy provided at the mtes and inthe mannes specified in Schedule 1)
nf the Compames &1, 2018 ang i eespect ef assets addedddisposea off duning the year cn pre-rata basis with relenence o e

dale & 14 wme ¢ disposal fresidual splue:
Tree usriul lrves, rezdunl wnlues. of cach par of an tom of praparty, plant und prenprnent and ihe deprecazion meivod s are

revieepd ot the ond of each financial wear: oany of these prpectntioes difer ram previous estimated sich charge & arcounted
far as a change in an acooueting estimase

Impairment

Thr Carrying armount af Prnpur_!rrl,l. Plant & Founpmiend, Inzanniple assets and cash greoorhing assety are reacwed at cach Ralance
Sheef dal by assess mpairment, i any based eot intermal Sextersal Laciors, Anosisie 1 reated as impaired when Ehe carmpong cost
of asesl or @xceeds 115 recoverable value beng higher of valug i use ang fair value less cosr of disposal An impairment loss is
recognimed a5 an espense in the Statement of Fradic & Loss inshe year im which an asset 15 dentfied a5 impaired  The impaiment
lers recogprarndd in price nccounting perice is reeersed, il thern has been o impraovement in secoverable amaunt

Financial inskruments

A imanciul intrement s any contrace thad gives s oo finoncial aaset of one entity and a finoncial labiliy e eguily instruimen of
uncthes urifiby

Initial recognition

The Company recogrises financial asaeds ond hrancal lisbiities when it becornes 8 party $o the contractus) provisions of (he
mbrurrneed. Al finaseal assetn and babubins are cecogrsed at Lan value o mtal redegrabion Transechien coats That are Seciiy
atiriptabile tothe acguistion ar ssue of fimamscal assets ang finoncial llabilities, that are ot at fale walue thruugh praditar loss nm
addad/ded ucted respactisely 1o tha faicvaiue an mitial secognitinon. Trade ;erevenbles and tracie pagables that do not conton a

significant finencing com@orent ane nitially measumeed at theer transaction groe

Subsequint e s m sl
{a) Financial as=zels carricd at amortsed cost
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& fingneial asset is subsnquertly measured St amortised cost i 14 hold within s business model whose abjoctive is to hald the
asset in order to oollect contractial casn flows and the corractial forma ol the financal asset give nee an specifiod duates b cash
flows that are solety paymenss of printips and |merest an the principal armound oltstanding, When the fimanoal asset o
dercogaiied or imoared. the gaim or loss (s recagnised in the slatamant of prafit ans loss

(b1 Fluancial assets at fair value through ether eampeehansive incomo

& Erancinl asset is subsequantly measured a1 fair value thracugh ather carrprohensies ineame 111118 Rald withen a Business rmodel
wihee shjrctive i achieved by etk collecting contrartual cash flows and elling hinancial @ssets ard the contractual terms of the
fimancial asset give nse on specified dates to cash Nows that are salely payrments of panopal and intorest on the prnopal armount
autstanditg. Movements in the carmpang armound e sscognised n Q0 except the recagnition of impeitment gaing or losses.
mterest ravenue caltulated wiinrg the EHectivie dersdt Rate (EHR] method ard fossign exchinge gams and ledses which are
recogmises im profit and loss  On derecogmulaon aof the sssel, cumilative gain or loss proncasly recogiised n Chner
Comgraheasive lrcame s reclimsiliod o the sguity to Statement of Profit and Los,

{c) Financial assets at fair value threugh preflt or oss

& financinl asset which monot dasahed noany of the above cateqones are sutsequeritly far valued through profic er 1oss
Thesotore, they are subsogueiily messuied at gach raporsing date st Faie value with dll Lair valee movements recognised in the
Staternert of Pralit and Lons:

{el] Fimaneial llahilities

Financial llagilities are spbequestiy carricst at amariized cost using tha effactive imorest mathod. Financial liakolizies s fais value
thrrugh prodit and fmss FYTALY imdiuces finanaa hability bold for trading and francial latilisy desgnated upon il secognition
a4 &1 Talr value throuah prodit and loss

(&) Investinent in subsidiaries

Invastment in subsidiarins is carried o1 cont by inosareent (Fasny, (0 the separate financial statements

Impairment of finandial assets

Finnareial assets, otlher Ehan deby (matruments measuied st FYTPL anel Equity instrarmunits are assested loe indicators of impairmernt
al the end of aach reporting perod. The Cormpray recognises o boss allowance To expectad credd losses on all finanoial asset, in
cane of trade recavables, the Company fallaws the simplifed apprmich permsitted by Ind A5 109 - Financial Instrenents foe
recagnilan of impairment lass #llowarce. Tha apphication of smplified spproec daes nol require the Comparyy 1o track changes
i eredit fs%, The Company salcuilates the expected credit loses on trade recevables using & prossion matne on the baws of it
bustorical cred it loss ecoanance

Derecognition

Finanical Assets

Company derecogrises a firancial asset when the contractual righti 1o the cash lows from the francial asser expire or it trassfers
e rights 1o receive the contractual casn Aows im a transaction in which substannay all of 1ne nes ana rewards of ownership of
ne financial asset a= tmnsiered o in whorh the Comesany rist ke sranalers nor relains substantially sl of the st anel rewenrds of
caurarship ard does rot retain contral ol e fmancial ascat

Finamclal lighllities

The compary derecogmiaes a finarcal ahility when its contractual cblgelor ae discnared ar cancalled or aepires.

Reelasilfleation of Financlal Assets and Financial Linbilities

The company detenmines classification of financial asiety and fiabdities an oitia) ecegnihion After mebial fecogmition, no
reclassidficaton 15 made for financial assate which are paaity instrirmenss and fmanci! labilities. For financial assets which dre dabs
instruments. a reclassification (5 made anly if there iv a change in tho buesiness model for managing those ssets. 1 the Company
reclassifies financial asspts, it applies the roclaasifzation prospectively fram the reclasshcanon date wiich g the firse day of the
imeredintely mest seporting pesiod {oligwing the change in business model The company dose not mstate ary previausly
rocannised gains, Iowes fincluding imparrment gains o1 |eas2e] o inferest

Derivative financlal instrmaonts

Derivative irstruments such as forwans currcney cantrets are used fo fedge feegn curency miks and are inimally recograed
their fair walues on the date on which o dorontive sontratt is enlored s and aee subsaguenily re-msasaned af fair value an aach
reperting date & hedge of foreign curtoncy ride of a firm commitment o sccaunted foras 3 lan value hedge Any gains or iosses
anising fram changes in the fair valuo af dervatives are talen dissctly 1o Staternent of frofie and Loss.

OHzetting

Fimancial assets and financial labildies ameoodfuet sl e el araed o epocied 0 (e balance sheet if thers g 3 eumently
erdorceable legal right 1o ofset the secognised ameounts and there o an intendion 1o setthe an a net basis. to realie the asseis and
settle the labilines simulfareaushy

Fair value mesasurement

Fair valiogr ri the price that wauld be receved toosed) anassar or paid to transfer a habllng inan arderly tranzaction oriween market
partcipants at the measurement gate

The fair walue of an sszet o o lnbility i@ measured wing the asumptions that markel parliopans wouetd use when gnong e
zseT or llability, nssemimn that market parb cpants act in thnir ceanomic best morest.

A fnir walien mensierrant of oonon- financia’ ssset lakes in 1 sccount & markel parbtipant's ability to generaie economic benofits
By usirg the asset i i1s highest and best e oor by welling (8 (o anoiier manker parmicipant that would us the asset in it mgrest
and best use

Far the prarpese of far value disclodures, e Company has detesmined clagses of agsets and Hahilities on the hasis ol the nure
charactnnstics and nsks of the aaset ar hataliy aod The level of e far value faraoony mowrech thry fall

Inventary
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frwentary are walues of lower ol potl, computed en weighted nwemge Bacs, o nif 1ealizanle value, Cost of rregntone ingludes in
case of raw marenal, to51 of purchuse including tases and duties not of tae crodite ST and (raden?al evpenses; in case i war-in
progress, astimatnel diroet cost ineluding taces and duties net of comat crodits and apprapnate prosortion of administratve-and
othar everheads: in case of finished goods. esimates ditect cost meluding faxes and dafees nen of ta cregitsG5T and appropnace
administrative and arhor cwonrheads midudsrg otner gost incurred I bringing the wemenss 12 1he present incation and
corditions: and o caie of Gaded goods cost of purchase and ather cons incoreed 1 kringing he isventonas 10 the present
location and conditom

Thae ohsnletitidarmnned ems ol wwentories are vilaed & estirnated realizablo splue

Provisions, Contingent Linkllitles and Contingeant Assets

A prenvision fs recngnised (1, 44 4 result of 5 past @vert she Compary s o presect eksigaton (legal or constructve) that can be
extirnated reliabily, ang 12 6 probaole that an outfiow of reanomis berafits will e reguired 12 s2tte the obligation

11 the etfect af 1he tms value of money is masenal, provisions sss ditarmned by discourtitg e sspected future cash Nows ala
pre-tas ate hal reflects, whan appropriase the ridks specibie to the lapility. Where discoanting & used. the Increase in fhe
promios due ta the passage of tme i reccgﬂl'!tﬁﬁ 0% a Finanoe cost

Revenue Reconnition

Beyeriie o recognized ween f 1§ prabable that eranomic benelits asscoated with 4 bansaction figws 10 the Company in the
ardinary course of its activities and the amaunt &t reweree can b measured rehably, Revenue is measerad a1 the fair value of the
consideration recesued or recovenblo, net of returns, frade discounts and esates granted by e Cempany

Ope=rating /Other incame

Interest Income

Interest incoma i recodgrared ana fome propormen bass fkang nto accowunt the amownt outitand ng and the applicatle edbective
interest eate Intesest income o ineluded i ather ncome in the staterment of gofin and loss

Dividends

Diwdend ncoms i recogrosad when the Compary's ngkt 1o memen doidord o mdabiliihed, and (s meluded o sher iicores in
the staterment of profit and loss

Employes Banaofits

Short term employee bensf|ts

Short term empioyes Derafily ane recogiized ag an aagenze in the Statement of Profit and Lose of the year in which the mlated
services are rendered. The Cormpany recagrzes the undiscounted ameant of short term employes benafits evpecied 1o be pald m
wachange for seedices rendised as g laks iy deceried sepense) afted ded ucti ng any smaunt alrgady @aid

Borrowing costs
Bomowing oosts aredrterest and adner costs inewrrerd (neomnectinn with (e barrowing of funds

Taxes on Income

Tas ewpense comprises cum=nt and doforrod 9w 11 s meeognised prnﬁ! or loss excepd o e edtent thal i reates Lo e
meannised directly in rguity or in Otber Comprebonsienr income

Tam an incorse For (e Cuiment peniod 1§ erenmped on the basis of 1axable inceme ang Tay Credits COMMPUTED 1N ACCoraance with
the provisians of e Incoms Tad sct 1981, The tae rates aad tan laws vied 1o comouta the armaunt greihose that are enacted o
iubstantively eradied, af thie regailing dals.

Decarred tax 15 prowgad an temporary adierance annng between the tax bases of assers & hahilives and thew carrying 2mounts
far financial repertieg purposes at the regorting date Defered tas s maasured uiing the taz rate that e expected o agply i the
yEar when the asse! iz realized ar the Lahility is setticd hased on the tax eates and the tax T enncted o substambvely onacted &t
the reparting dife.

Dirferred Lo assel i meagized Lo the extent 1hat it probakds that suflicient future 1akable oroft vl be available against whach
the deduchible Temparany diflerences gna tye carry Terward waused Tag cradals ang wrused T lpsses can pe wilizes Tho carmang
arveunt of defered tae assets i peeipeed st each repoiting date are reduced to the estent that it is ne lenper preoable that
sufficient takasle profit will be avaitable 1o allow all pr part of the deferrcd tax asset o be utificed

Birimurn Alernate tow (AT cresoir iz MOORRITE 4% An EIEeT only when and 10 the cxten thore s comaneing evidorase that the
Carmpany will pay normal incarme tag danng The specibed period.

Current k@

Current i comprises e copected la payable or receivasie on 1he lagabile ncame o less for the yeor aftes 1aking credit of the
benelits vailable undes the teeoeme T 2t and ary adustment 10 the lae payalli or socewaksle i redpect ol prevous yeamn 1§ &
measred wsing lax rates enacted ar substantively enactied at (e reporling dals

Curreint tax assets and labutities are offser anly i the Comparn
@y hiag a legalky erforceable nght to set off the recog roved amnurts; ana
b} interds gither tosettle on 3 rat Bass, o to realise the asses and settle the lanilisg o multsreouly

Balerred tox

Dederred tox i thi tax expocted to be pagabsie o recoeerabdo an diffenenees between e canying values of assels and balifities oo
thir financnl saternents avs e cerresondng lee Dases wed in e cermputatien-of tasstle prafic and 15 accountad fior using the
balancs shest Habnlity metned Defarred taa llakdities are genesally recognised foe dll tazable termporary differences o contrst
deferrad tak agsets are only secognises to the exient that it is probable that futare

tasanle prafits wil| be available against which the termporary differences can be utilised

The mArTyng wilue of defrrred taw assets b5 redimwed ot the end of eack reporting period and seducisd ta e estenl [hat it s no
Inngr_'r probable that suffizient 1axabde profits will e aviilable to oliow all or port of the ssset (o be recoveeed
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Delaried 1ax 15 calculatad at the tax rates shit are Expected to apply In the parind when the leiility 6 settles o the assef is
redlised bases on e 13K TATes 200 1A laws that nave been enacted o substantially ensctad by the end of the repatling perod,
The rrezsurement of deterrod faw Dbl and assets reflacts the a0 conspguemces thisl would laliow Trom the manner in which
ihe Campany expects at the end of the reporiing perind, ta eaver or seftle the carmying valun of ik ety and lhasilities

Drefurred tan assets ard llapilives ase oftser only of

| The emtity has & legally erdarceabile right o st oAl Lonent s assats againgt carrent taw lianilizies,

nnd

iy The durtorred Lax assels and thie defered tay Labllities relite fo- ncome taes levied by (ne same tasation authority 2 the soree

tinbibr ontity
Decerred taw assets crclide Mirsmuam Allermate Tae (MAT) pald m accerdance stk the tas laws in lndia, which s Gkaly to give

future-economic benefits (5 the farmr ol availatnlity of st oF against futiire income tax liahility. MAT is rocognised as defecad tas
assers n ihe Batnnce Shoet whop 4 ssset can be measured rehiably ana 11 prababla that the fdure economic beeefit ssociated
with the asnet will be rsalisss

Segment Reporting

Segment nas besn identifivd inlive with the Indlar Accounting Standard on Segrent Repertong | Ind &5 108, takirg Into
aceauint the eeganisational strucbure and asowell o the differentiat risk ang retums of these sonments. Details

of pach sernons amnay undiar -

[a) Reiil From Progerty

(b} Trading

et Financing & leomp [reser iseenlimoniy o

idy Wind & Solar Power

Cash and cash aquivilents

Cash and cash squivdlants comprse cath on hand bark balance short-teem: deposits with ariginal masturilies of thres mamhs o
legs and other shart term highly ligues invastments that are readily convertibie 1o kaown amaunts of cash and whicly are subject
o an insanificans oel of changes invalun

Earning per share

Basic earnings per shome in ealeulated by dieedng e net predit or Toss Jor the penod attibutakie o Bawly Sharenaldérs by the
waighted average rumber of sgwiby shares cutstanding dureg the pencd

Foe the purpode of caicdating diluted Zaring pes Share, the nel oot e less for the period attributabie to Eguity Sharehaolders
and tlwe weighted average numoer of shares outstanding duning the penog are adjustes for the effects of all diluter potental
aniaty tharse




ARADHAMA IFVEETMEMTE LIMITED

MOTES 10 THE COHSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATFMENTS FOR TIL VIAR EHDED MARCH 31. 2022
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

MNote Mo, §- Investments

[R5 in Thousand)

{Rs. in Thowsand)

Faca As at 31.03.2022 As ar 31.03.2021
PARTICULARS ValueiRs) Mos Amount (FMV) No.| Amount (FMV)
{Rs.] (Re.)

(A} Investment In Quoted Shares
Auckland International Lid 10 840833 13270 BA0B33 13270
Balmer Lawne Investments Lt 10 69321 25607 69321 32,428
Sandhan Bank Ltd 10 1138 40 1136 ias
Binod Jute 8 Fibro Led. 14 35800 353 I5R00 358
Catholic Synan Bank Lo 14 5000 1,055 5000 1,165
Coal India Lud. 1 15000 2,746 15000 1,955
Exide Incustries Lt 1 TR00a 151 10000 1,836
Gas Autharity of India Lid 10 ERlaf:) 1,106 7108 963
Gufrat Marmada Vally Fert & Chemn Co Ltd 1n 5000 4222 5000 1,501
HOFC Bank Ltd 1 21003 ear? 20000 20,873
Indraprastha Gas Lid. 10 27500 10262 27500 14,090
108 Exchange Lid, 10 1000 1,663 1000 1,306
ITC Ltd 1 160500 40,229 160500 35,069
| &T Finance Haldings Ltd 10 13000 1,045 13000 1,245
Mahindra & Mahindra - Bonus 5 10Q0 807 1000 199
Mannapuram General Finance Co Ltd, 2 10000 1,135 10000 1,452
Mippor India ETF GOLD BeEs 46000 2065 46000 1770
Maticnal Alumirum Co Lid 5 S000 609 5000 270
MKOC Lid. 1 10000 1.626 i0noo 1,354
QNG Lid - Banus L 21650 1553 21680 215
Fillani Investments Licl 10 1000 1,685 10Q0 2211
Pillani Investments Ltd: Bonus 10 400 E78 400 150
Siemnens Lid, 2 500 1,184 500 0232
State Bank of India 1 2e000 12,832 26000 9472
Sumpharma Advanced Research Lo 1 2516 747 2516 358
Sunpharma Ind Lid. 1 114000 104,282 114000 BR,747
Sun Pharma Ind Lid 1 1000 915 1000 593
The ndia Cement Lid 10 5000 1.048 2000 Ba7
TES Lid 1 T 138
Timken India Lid 10 500 1071 500 f4a

T 2eBEEE ~ 277083
(B} Investment In Shares of Associate Company
Unguoted Fully Paid-Up
Aradhana Multimax Lid mn 449940 TiBA] 449040 000000 BRS54Z

71,861




(C) Invastment In Equity Shares
Unquoted Fully Paid-Up

Auckiand lute Colid 10 189462 522 1844582 540
Arihant Sales Promation Put. |td 10 100 150 1000 150
APR Ltd 14 50 () 50 D
Awart) Fibre & Industries L 10 1ancd 1,385 10000 1,249
Cachin International Arport Ltd, 10 1257 13 1257 13
Eastemn lnvestment Lid 10 500 5 500 3
Emgee Cables B Communication Lid. 10 1000 4 1000 1
Glony Drstnbuters Py, Lid 10 1000 150 1000 150
Hatline Sales Pyt Ltd 10 1000 150 1000 150
H CCommercial Ltd. 10 213703 B2582 213703 77312
IES Properties Lid 10 2650 5,389 H2E50 5,129
ILFS Ltd. {Praf) 10 00 3,000 400 3.000
KK Financa Ltd 0 B0000 12478 H0000 11,336
tdahabr Voariya ®.Ltd L 242500 ITEet 242500 IBEM4
Margan Walker Infrastructure Lid mn 27000 4,063 27004 4,063
Prompt Pramaoters Put, Lid 10 g 150 1000 154
Sorangpur Cotton Mg Ca Ltd 0 2 0 ¥ ]
The Calcutta Stack Exchange Assa Lid, 1 14507 15 14907 15
Metropalitan Stock Exchnge Lid. 1 400000 460 400000 40
The Mew Swedeshi Mills of Ahmedabad Lid 10 14 I 14 ﬂ
T 148336 140,520
(D) Investment in Government Securities Face As at 31.03.2022 As at 31,013,202
Unguoted Value Mos.  Amount (FMV) Mo. | Amount (FMV)
Canara Bank B.07% - 04.03.2027 10030000 4 A0000
Exiry Bank 8.60% - 31,03.2022 100000 - - 322 322,000
HOFC Bank B.B5% - 31052022 T00a0 100 100000 ea 100,000
HODFC Bank 7.05% - 01722031 1000040 B5 Ba000
HOFC Bank 688% - 16.06.2031 TRA00I0 25 25000
IREDA 7.459% - 20.01.37 Tax free 1000 10218 10218 19218 10,218
IREDA B55% - 13.03.29 Tax free = 1000 20000 20000 20000 20,000
fnd Infrastruciure Fironce 8606% - 2034 - Tax free * 1000 10000 10000 10000 10,000
|RFC -7.28% 2030 Tax Free 1000 0G0 g0 qoiEd =R
IRFC 7.64%-2037 - Tax free* 1000 laleil 10000 10000 10,000
WHA] §.20% - 2022 - Tax free Bond ** 1000 39558 39,558
MHAI - 7,28% - 2030 Tax free Bond TE00000 50 50000 50 50,000
MHAI T 39% 090337 1ax free * 1000 26016 2a016 26016 26,016
MHAL -7 38% - 2037 Tax free Bomd 1000000 50 50000 50 50,000
MHB 8.76% - 2034 - Tax free Sond * L0 2165 10830 21EE 10,530
IRFT Tax - 810% - 2027 - Tax free Bond * oo 10875 10875 10875 10.875
PFC B.30% - 2027 Tax Tree Bond 10400 15606 15696 15696 15,696
hHA) 8 50% - 2329 - Tax free Bond * T0aa 20000 20000 20004 20,000
SBi 7.24% - 09.00.2025 1000000 30 jnooon in 30,004
5B T 7E% - 18,10 2026 100000430 3 0000
T 532895 T 73azs3

(E] Bonds/Debentures (Unguoted) !
Unian Bank of India 2.5%{58-XX) [ B.21%
6,219




{F) Other |nvestments

i Mutual Funds

Un Quaoted

Aditya Birla Sunlife Growth Regular Plan
Canara Robeco Cansurmer Trends Mutual Fund
Canara Robeco Saving Mulual Fund
HOFC Gilt MF
Eotak Arbirage MP
Master Gain 19892 of UT|
Mippon (Reliance) India Banking Mutual Fund
Bl Magnum 1990

In Fixed Deposits (Dther than with Banks)
FD with HOFC Ltd

Total |nvestments- Nen Current
Fair value

{A+B+C+D+E+F)-

Total Book Valua{at cost]

Fair Valuation Gain/f{lLass)

(*) Al the units of thete bonds are pledged with HRFC BANK for availing their overdraft facilitios

Face Amount(Rs) Amount(Rs)
Mos, Mos,
Value(Rs) EMIV Exiy
11 a7.425 42 898 97425 41,182
10 9TAL 540
10 1467581 48,574
] 72E,300 42,691 728309 31,548
10 5774 1.063 15178 1022
10 3,900 3800
10 . - rag 1.0
10 E S0a0 381
76,652 124,350
BO.D0D &0,000
80,000 80,000
156,652 204,350
1,184,451 1.379,168
912,885 1,162,594
271,566 216,574




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Nate Mo -7

Mote No -8B

MNote Mo -9

MNaote No -10

Nota No- 11

MNote No -12

{Rs. in Thousand)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security Deposits 4024 3,962
Bank Balance (Maturity period more than 12 months) 64700 40,000
68,724 43,962

TRADE RECEIVABLES

-Trade Receivable Considered Good- Unsecured 461065 370,868
Trade Receivbale Considered Doubitful- Unsecured -

461,065 370,868
Refer Note No 44 for disclosure of Trade Receivables Aging.
Cash & Cash Equivalent
-Balance with banks
On Current Accounts 336,637 41,228
Owerdraft | Debit Balance) - -
Fixed deposit Account - 8,009
-Cash on hand 23 34
336,660 49,271

The overdraft facility is availed from HDFC Bank Ltd against pledged of securties ( bends

Loans - Current

- Loans Receivable Considered Good- Unsecured 52.630 50,414
- Loans Recelvable Considered Doubtful- Unsecured - -

52,630 50,414

Refer Note No-45 : Disclosures for Loans or Advances in the noture of loans are granted to
promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2073)

CURRENT TAX ASSETS/{LIABILITIES) (NET)

Advance Income Tax 100,600 41,300
Tax Deducted at source 55,092 36,246
Less: Pravision for [ncome Tax (125,7590) (81,690)

29,902 {4,144)

Other current assets
Other Advances 93 70




ARADHAMNA INVESTMEMNTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Mote-13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL {Rs in Thousand)

Asat March  As al March

Pasticiars 31, 2022{Rs] 31, 2021 (Rs)

Authorised

750,000 Equily Shares, Par valus R 10 sach 7500 500

25,000 Peefarence Shares, Par Value Ra 100 each 2500 2500
10,000 10,000

|ssued, subscirbed and fully paid up

600,000 Eguity Shares, Par value Rs. 10 each BOOD BOGD

m Reconciliation of number of shares and share capital outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Asal March 31, 2021

Particulars As at March 31, 2022

Mo, of shares  Amount [As] No, of shares Amount (Rs.)

Mumber of shares a1 the beginning 600,000 BI040 E00,000 adcd
Add: Shares issued - - -
MNumber of shares at the and 600,000 6,000 GI00, 000 6,000

(it Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Thie company has two class of shares having a par vatus Bs 10/ 8 Rs 100/ sach.Bath holder of equity shares is entitied o one
vota per share:
Ii the event of liqudation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be ertitled to receive any of the remaining assets of
the Company, after distribution of all preferential smounts, However,no such prefersntial amounts exist currently. The distribution
will be in propotion ta the number of shares haid by the sharshalders.
During thie five years immediately praceding 31st March, 2032 the Company has not allotted any equity shares o bonus shares
i and plsp nat ssued any share for consideration other than cash
{iwy  The detais of sharshalders holding 5%shares are given below ;-
Hame of Sharcholders As at. 31.03.2022 As at, 31.03.2021
Mo, of Shares % held Mo.ofShores 36 held
Reliance Tradors & Investment (P Lid B8 600 14.77% B3 600 14.77%
Poonam Dugur 93,000 15.50% 53,000 15.50%
Dinvya Dugar 493,000 15.50% 43,000 1550%
H.C Cammercial Ltd 106,850 17.81% 106850  17.81%
Russ=| Praparties Private Lid 32500 5.42% 32500 5.42%
Sinnd lute & Fibre Limited 45,650 8.28% 45,650 B.28%
b Detalls of chares held by promoters at the end of the year
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 W
Promoter Name No of shares % of total N of shares % of total Chul.'lge
shares shares during |
Diya Dugar a3.000 15 50% 93,000 15.50% -
lal Eumar Kankaria 3.850 (4% 1,850 0.64% -
Poonain Dugur a3.000 15.50% 93,000 1550%
Awanti Fibre and Industries Lo 5.050 084 % 3,050 0,84 %
H.C Commercal Lid 106,850 17.81% t0eas0 17a1%
lal Kumar Karkaria Investment Pyt Led 20,000 133% 20,000 133%
Eankaria Traders & Investments Py Lid 12,500 3.25% 12,500 3.25%
Avckland Jute Co Limiled 4800 1.47% B.800 1.47%
Margan Walker and Ce Limited 20,000 331% 20,000 333%
Margan Walker Infrastiucture Limited 18,000 3.00% 18,000 3.00%:
Russell Propertios Put Lid 32,500 542% 32.500 5A2%
Zenith Enterprises Limited 15,000 2.50% 15,000 2.50%
Total : 435,550 T2.59 435,550 72.59




Mete Ma- 18- Qthar Equity

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS FUR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2022

ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(Rs. o Thousand)
Attributabie To Chwners OF Cam pany
Meserues & Surplus
Total Attribuitable Te Man £onimlling
Particulars Total
Capital Mwierua O x 1 Crweners OF Company Intrrest
H Gencrol Reserves Sedurities Pramium | Retained Earmings
ConmcEdation
Balance a4 &t March 31, 2020 5351 14458640 342200 3v4z02 IT71L 36359 1144070
Balanes Of Subsidiary Company

Profi ar Lozs far tie yeai 1131485 11148: T 7131595

Mdoemmmnt durig the yea # e

Passaf curilinn Prot . . . :

Mineity s Shone kil dato - - {710} 1710 iTim
Balance az at March 31, 2021 5,351 1,445 BRD FAE,F00 L+ 2318 A86 37,064 2355555
Balance Of Subsidiary Company

“Prafii o Loss foe 1hé year - & 154720 154120 1434 1E53%4
tdavemend during 1he yea ¥

Praaceeniliom Prabt &

“=niiily's Share ol i - e 14,1343} 11.124) AREL
Balancs as at Manch 11, 2022 5.351 1,445 B568 342 200 TD8. 153 2,501,572 38,203 2,539,775




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
(Rs. in Thousand)

MNota No-15

Note No-16

Note No-17

MNote No-18

MHote No-19

Other Financial Liabilities- Non Current
Security Deposit

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are attributable to the following

itemns;

Deferred Tax Aseets
-Disallowance under section 438

Sub- Total {a)

Deferrad Tax Liahilities

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are attributable to the following
items,

-Difference Of WDV

-Fair valuation of investment
Sub- Total (b}

Met Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liability) (a)+(b)

CURRENT BORROWINGS

Trade Payable
Due to Micro, Small& Medium Enterprises

Due to athers

MNaote :

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
60,657 57,100
60,657 57,100
1.891 1,534
=L 1,891 1,534
{11,254) (13,800)
(95,739) (77,181}
(106,993} (90,981)
(105,102} (69,447)
148
148 -
15,252 15,162
15,252 15,162

) Ne amount is due to Micro and Smoll enterprises | hence the disclosures as per Schedule il of the
Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Micro and Small Enterprises , are not applicable. The auditor relied

upon mangement certification.

i) Refer Note No- 46, for Trade Payobles Aging

Other Current Liabilities
Statutory dues
Managerial Remuneraticn
Others

2,292 1945
5,066 4,180
1,204 1177
8,562 7,301




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
(Rs. in Thousand)

Note No-20

MNote No-21

Mote Mo-22

Note No-23

Nate No-24

Revenue from operation

Interest
Interest (TDS Rs.2214276/- Pryr.2287049/-)

Other Financial Services

Rent (TDS Rs. 11510859 Pr.¥r.15540041)
Wind Mill Income { Met }

Income from Solar Plart

Maintenance 8 Other Charges [ Met )

Other Income

Dwidend

Profit on sale of Investments { Shares & Securities)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Income from Avendus PM5

Income from Alternate Imvestment Fund

Interest on IT Refund

Misc.Income

Frofit on Fair Valuation

Employee benefits expenses
(i) Employees:

Salary, Banus & Allowances
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gratuity

(ii} Managerial Remuneration:
Salary, Bonus & Allowances
Cantribution to Prowvident Fund
Commission

Tatal

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Particulars
Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipment

FINAMNCE COST
Interest Cn Loan

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
90,887 7887418
142,291 13901644
1,611 133.00
12,512 1303061
1,706 2313.79
249,007 233,368
6,874 6370.81
3,133 21920.00
s 336617
25,337 1587720
- 225229
= 221433
Baes 185522
51,784 39096.97
28,013 92,953
2391 221954
124 120.85
56 5245
2,581 2,393
6,091 331795
2499 514.03
2,340 1510.15
9,030 7,342
11,611 9,735
39,086 4375022
39,086 43,750




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
(Rs. In Thousand)

31.03.2022 31.02.2021
Mote No -25 Other Expenses

Auditor' ¢ Remuneration

Audit fee i 75

Tax Audit Fee 20 20

Certification fee and ather Services 55 BO
Bad-debts written off 12,225
Bank Charges B4 G2
Finance Charges 27
Demat Charges 1 2
Cepository Charges 50 50
Donation 2879 3,500
Filing fee 15 28
General Charges ¥ 17
Insurance Charges 27,694 17,842
Certification Fees 51 12
Legal & professional Charges 1,165 828
Listing fee 25 25
Miscelleneous expenses 260 40
Mator car expenses 134 197
Printing & statiohery it 64
Rates & Taxes 124749 11,995
Rent BaEl 660
Security Transaction Charges 2 10
Service Maintenance Charges 226 646
Staff welfare 54 112
Telephone Charges 13 2
Travelling & Conveyance 156 103

Loss On Fair Valuation

46,256 48,624




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Mate No. 26 Tax Expenses {Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

a) Income tax recognized in profit or loss
Current tax expense

Current year 44,100 40790.00
Tax of earlier year provided / (written back) (1,088) (31,911.17)
Deferred tax expense/{income)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 15,656 6014.76
58668 14893.59
b) Effective tax Reconciliation
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021
Met Profit/{Loss) befare tax 240,067 224212
Enacted tax rates for company Le. Aradhana Investments Ltd, 29.12% 29.12%
Computed tax (Income)/expense 44100 40,750
Adjustment for:
Disallowance u/fs 438 (356) 32
Deferred Tax related to Property, Plant & Equipments (2,546) -7323
Deferred Tax Relating To Fair Valuation Gains 18,558 13305
Income tax Adjustment (1.088) {31.911)
Income tax expense reported 58,667 14,884
Effective Income tax rate 24.44% 6.64%




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Note- 27 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(A)

(B]

{i) 1tems that will not be reclassified to prafit or loss

Changes in revaluation surplus

Hemeasurermnt of defined benelit plans

Equity instrument thraugh OC)

Fair valie changes relating to own credit risk of financial lishilities designatad at FYTPL
Share af OCin Joint ventures

(i1} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in revaluation surplus

Remeasuremnt of defined benafit plans

Equity instrument thrawgh OC)

Fair value changes relating to own credit risk of financial llabilities designated at FVTPL
Share of T in Joint ventures

Total (A)

(i} Items that will be reclassitied to profit or loss

Exchango differences in translating the financial statements of a foreign operation
Debt instrumient through O

The effective partion of gaing and lass on hedging instruments ina cash flow hedge
Share of QCl in Jaint ventures

[il) Income tax relating to itams that will be reclassified ta profit or loss
Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of a foreign operation
Debt instrument thraugh OC

The effective portion of gains and lass on hedging instruments i a cash flow hedge
Share of ©C) in Jaint ventures

Total (B

Tatal (A+B)

(R, in Thousand)

For the year
ended
31.03.2022

For the year
anded
31.03.2021




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

MNOTE-28  EARNING PER SHARE (Rs. in Thousand)
’ Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
[a) Met profit/ (loss) as attributable for equity sharehalders{Rs) 184,220 211,485
i} Welghted average number of eaguity shares (Mas ) &00,000 &00,000

(c) Effact of potential Dilutive Equity shares an Emplayee stock option

(d} Weighted average number of Equity shares in computing diluted

Basic Earnings per Share{Rs) a07.03 35246
Diluted Earnings per Share* 107.03 15248
*Effect baing antidilutive, hence ignored,

The diluted EPS is calculated an the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the
effects of potential dilutive equity.

NOTE -29 Contingent Liabilities and claims against the Company
(A= 1n Thousand)

As at March 31, As at March 31,

PARTICULARS
2022(Rs) 2021(Rs)

Contingent liabilities, to the extent not provided for in respect of:
Demands

Incame Tax

Others

It is not possible to predict the outcome of the pending litigations with accuracy, the
Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately
provided far provisions whereever required and disclosed as contingant llabilities where
everapplicable, in its financial statements. The management believe the ending actions
will not require outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and will not have a
matenal advarse effect upon the results of the operations, cash flows or financial

eanrdition Al Hho Camaane




ARADHAMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

30 CATEGORY - WISE CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Ascets { Financial fig .Rs. in Thousand)
Aot As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Particulars Mote . Carrying Carrying
Hierarchy Fair Value Fair Value
Amount Amount

1. Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit and loss

a) Investrnent Fat
i) In Equity Shares (Quoted) Leval-1 268 638 260 GRS 227,283 227,283
il} In Equity Shares (Unguoted) Lewel-2 220197 220,147 207 063 207 063
i) In Mutual Funds Lewval-1 Th 652 Th.652 124,350 124,350
v} In Governmeant Bonds Lewval-1 538914 538914 T40. 472 740472
2. Fipancizl assets designated at g
amortised cost
al Other bank balances - = =
by Cash & Cazh Equivalents 336,660 335,660 49271 49271
¢} Trade & Other receivables Level-3 467,065 261,065 370,868 370,868
d) Leans Leval-3 52 B30 52p30 50,414 30414
&) Other Financial Assets Level-3 68,724 68,724 43,652 43962
3, Investment in subsidiary companics c Level-2
*including Equity Component
Financial Liabilities
As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
= Fair Value - =
PRTHICHAE Hoke Hierarchy i i Fair Value SHryng Fair Value
Amount Amount
Financial liability designated at
amortised cost
a) Barrowings ] Level-3 148 148 + -
b) Trade & Other Payables B Level-3 22815 23815 22463 22.463
¢ Other Financial Liability Level-3 HOGST HO0GET ELALY 57,100

The fair value of financial assets and labihities are ncluded at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, ather than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Dunng the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2027 there were no transfers batween Level 71 and Lavel 2 far value
measuraments, and no transfer into and aut ol Level 3 1air value measurements,

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values.
A, Company has opted to far value its Mutual Fund & Equity Shares investment thraugh profit 8 loss

B. Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payvables, and other current tinancial assets and lishilities measured at
amuorlized cost is approximate ta thels carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair
valug of other non-current financial assets and liahilities {sacurity depasit taken/givan oans to subsidiary and advance to
employees) carried at amortized cost is approximately equal 1o fair value. Hence carrying value and falr value is taken same

Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices/MAY {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Lavel 2 - Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assat or abulity, either directly (e
as prices) of Indirectly (e derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inpuls for the assets or labilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs),




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITEE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

MHOTE-31 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
Ihe Corrpamys linancial lamlied campade manly of barewings, ade payaliles and atles payvatles, The Compaong's financinl assels camprise
mainly of meestrments, cash ard cash pquivalerts, other halonces with hanks, Inam, trade recenabies and other recevahles

Mote Mo. 32 Financial rick factars

The Comnpany's opemtional activities espose 1o warious financial risks ie Market risk Credit ngh and Ciguidity risk, The Compary realizes thal
msks arg inheront and integral aspect of @ny business The pamary foous & 1o foreses the unpiedictabslity of financial markets and seek 1o
miniemize poteniial advarse effects an it financial parlanmance, The preary markss e e Campany @ larsign sxehdnage nak & miemeat tate
nile The Company calculates and compares e aliematres someed of Teivding by ircluding cost of sarmeey cover alio. The Comprey e

asrreative linancil instrumesds to mduce lorman oechanoe nsk cepmsares

l. Credit Risk

The Company & exposed 1o credit sk fnom il opera g cbvites (pomanly trade receivabiles) and from ds financiog aciivities, incheding
deposirs with Banks snd ather financal instiumes i, Credil ik amies lom the pessibildy thal countar parly may nol be abila o selile them
abfiodteons a5 aoresd. To manoge U U Company penodically ascesses the Imancial reliability of counter party, 1aking mio aceoont the
fimangil condifian. current econgmic trends, and the aralysis of histoncal bad debts and againg of socounts recenvable et Individiaal ngk limetz
arg set accordingly,

. Market risk

BT rink in the nsk et the lar value o futiam cask flerss ol 8 lersmciad instromemnt will fictsdo Becawse of leceation in market |'|ri|:er,
Thiese coanprse lhree fypes ol ik | e comoney mate sk intorest mte dsk and other pce related risks. Snancial instruments affectad by
market nsk include loane and borrowings, deposits, ivestrnents, ana denvative financial nstruments Foreign currency sk s the sk that 1he
faer waluz or Tulure caeh Nows of @ finascial wmsteerient will Noctiate because al changes e foremn axchange rates. Intoroet sato gk is thi risk
thuad Ui faer walus or future cash Hows of a finoncinl mstroment sl liecloate bocause of r_hnngl_-; i morket interest rates REgqur interaction
with hankery, intermedianes and the market participants hetp us 1o mitigate such risk

a: Interast Rate Risk and Sensitivity

Internat rate risk i the wisk thal the Tair ealoe of future cash Tlows of a financial irstrument will fuciuate because of changes in miarkel inferes
rates Any changes in the interest rates emdrcament may impac future rafes of borrowing [he Compary miligates shis ek by regubarly
wssessing the market scenanag, finding appropnate finanoal wstiements, nierest rate negobatom wiil the lenders for g the oo
effective methad of linancing

Interest Rate Risk Exposurs

As 3l 315k March, 2022 As a1 314t Mareh, 2021

INR usD INR s
Fined Bate Dommaings =
Warialie Rate Borrowings
Tatal Borrowings - - - -

Particulars

Sensitivity on variable rate borrowings

Particular Impact on Profit & (Losi) belare tax

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

INK Borrowings
lititsesl Aate Indrmatie !.'rp
Interast Aate oacrease by . -

li. Credit Risk

Credit risk rofers to the nak of defaull on ity obligates by the coumterparty resalting omoa Geanoal bass. Trade mecewables ane fypically
ursecurad and are darived from myenue satned from comomens poomahly locatad |n India Credit fisk armag frorm trade recebvabla |5 managed
i accordance with the dompany's estabhshed policy, procedures and contral ralating 10 costormer credil nsk managemeant. The concentration
ol predat sk s ferted due ta Lhe fag) thay the custarmes bage 4 lange.

The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revendes generated fram top customer and
top five customears:
0 o P

Particulars Year ended March

222 2021
Hevanue from 160 customer 23.89% 25.20%:
Ravanue from dog Dve cusiomens B2.39% BS. 5%

Credit risk exposure
The allnwance for liletime expocted crodit Ioss an rustomer Balanees for the yoar eociod Maorch 11, 2822 & as follows

iFlrlil:ullr! Yeur gnded March

2022 2021

dalance at {he beginmng
‘mpatian loss reversed
Additienal provsica created duning the year
Halance at the end =




Thie depouts wiih hanks constitute mastly the houid investment of the company and are generally not cspostd to crodil sk

iv. Ligquidity rish

Liguedity risk refers to fik of hinancal distress ar high financing cost sfsing due 1o shortage of liguid funds in g situation whare Business
condifimns unevpeiedly dotenorste ana reguire inpnoing. The Company s ohjechve s o mmmanae ol bmes optirmam layels el hgyusdity 1o
maet its cazh and callatersl mauitemants Processes and polcies related to such itk are auerssen by senine management and manpgaemens)
mapitors the Cormpany's net hauidity pesitan theewah milting forecast on the Bazis of expectad cash Nows

The tabie below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabdlities a3 of March 31, 2022
{3, in Thousand)

Particatars Carying Amount On Demand Less than 1 yaar Mnr:;:h ! Tatal
Borrowinge 148 . .
Trade & Dher pagables 15,252 - - 15,252 15,252
Dther financial Bnkifities alG57 BOGST 60657

The table below provides detalls regarding the contractual maturitios of signifizant financial Habilitios as ef March 31, 2D21:
(R4 i Thousand)

More Than 1

Bartlicalars Carrying Amouni On Demand Less than 1 year Vaar Taotal
Barrowings . -
[rade & Other payables 15962 153,76 15, 1&2
e himancial sabulabied 57400 : 57,100 57,100

NOTE-33 Competition and Price risk
The Cl:lrnpnn',- taces competitsan legm Incal and {omign romprhiior Meverthednss it bebrees that 1 has competibve advaiilages in term of 1'|gl1
gualily products and By cortinuously upgrading its expertis2 and range of producis 1o meet the rpeds of 5 customern.

MOTE-34 Capital Aisk Management

The Cormpany’s palicy & 1o Mantaim an adeguate capaal bage Lo a8 to mamtam creditor and market confidence and to sustam fusure
developmant. Capilal includas msued capital. sharg premum and all other equity resarves atinibatabla tooequity helders in order to strenpiben
L copeial base. the campany may use agpropnate means to enhance or reduce capital, a3 the case may bea;

R4 In Thousand)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 37, 2027
Mesrronwingy 148 -
| rse eash and cosh eguivalents 433E,a60] ARATT)
Mat debt 1316,512] (AR 27T
Total Eguity® 2507572 2,124 404
Capital and Mot debt
Gaaring Ratio 1345% FRFE)
“including 1air valustion of Fropery,
Ftans & Eauipment

Motz Sensitivity arolysis for risk marsgement o bosed on managesend chirmoles /gﬁﬁa\
= L)
[\

LKATA | - n



ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

NOTE-35 Related Party Disclosure as per Ind AS 24

List of Related Party & Relationship

Name of Related Farty

Country of
Incarporation

Ownerzhip Interest

31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Subsidiary Company

[Padmavati Tradelink Led.

India

[ 9250% | 52 a0%

Associate Company

[Aradhana Multimax Ltd

India

[ A7 36% | A7 36%

Key Managerial person
MrJ K Kankana

Mr R E Lunawat

Mr Panka) Bathra

hrs, Paanam Dugar

s Shilpa Agarwal
Relative of KMP

bdrs Anuradha Mehta

hrs Divya Dugar

Other related parties
Auckland Imternational Ltd.
Aradhana Multimax Ltd
Harakh Chand Kankaria Charitable Trust

WVasanl) lai Kankaria Charities

— -
ol P e T [T

—

B P — & o

-

Bow e —

Related Party Transaction

W Drectar

[ires ton

Directon

Director

Company Secreary

(R, In Thowsand)

Transaction during the ysar

Particulars

FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
Investment
Padmavats Tradeimk Lud.
Loans & Advancez{Given)
Auckland Internaticnal Ltd. 135,000 292 &G0
Padmavati Tradalink Lud 44,790 50,597
Donation
Harakk Chand Kankaria Charitable Trust 2500
Vasant Jai Eankaria Chanties 1,000
Remuneration and ather perquisites :-
lal Kumar Kankaria B.60% BO77
Anuradha Mehts ATE 474
DOrneya Dugar A58 456
B K Luriawat 120 120
fArs, Shilpa Angarwal 302 246

(Rs in Thowsand)

Cutstanding Balances st the year

Particulars ended]
A At 375t As At 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
Loan & Advances (Given)
Aacklang Intemational Lid
Padrravati Tradelink Ltd. 67,0040 104,264
Salary / others Payable
Jai Kumar Eankaria 4,340 3,510
Anuradha Mehta 435 a7




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

kS Segment information

36,7 Primary Sagment Reporting :

i} Segment has been dentified i e with Y acoounting standard an Segment Reporting (IND A5 108), taking inte
account the croanisational structure and as well as the differential vick and returns of those segments. Catails of sach
STVICT AT 35 undgr
i) Rent Feonn Property
b} Trading
&} Financiwg & Incorme From investments ofr

o} Wind & Solar Power

{ii}__Information about business segment |

Iiljlntbme: [Rs, in Thougand)
2021-22 2020-21
Rpmt 143,908 141,330
Trading
Wire & Salad Poser 15123 EERT-C
Oiherg 178,900 171,837
Tatal 137,030 36N

[ Joporses:

ftenl 41,290 A2 185
Trading

Wi & Salir Power 2591 12,562

40,881 54,708

Cithor Uinpliacated Fxpnn'gr'n 4T} 47 407

Toital | 06 H54 102110

C [Segment Results | PRIT §

Aam nz 7 48,985
Tiading
Whind & Sodar Powes 5532 aom
Cithers 131827 124475
Tatal | 240,067 224,212
Profit belom tax ZAODAT 224213
A pestmans o
Defarred Tas {15656 6,015
Prowinion J ddpestmond for Tax [EE RV 4] maT
Profit after tax 181,283 209,518
Rs.Thousands
. 2021-23 2020-21
D |Carrying amount of Segmant asseis
Aent 546,799 577463
Trading 52630 50474
Whind & Selar Powes #1935 50.525
B 1 62 Aro400
Lisrallese idieed A ssares e R 1,456 307
Taatal 2,735,496 2,534,710
|I|E:rn-_-,r‘mg amatint of Segmont Liabilities:
Hant BOLRST 57,100
Trading anl
Wit Powesr Mill
BOEST 57100
Unallocated Liabilites 128064 1 16,055
189,721 173,155
T F |Netwerth 2,545,775 2,361,555
(Rs. n Thousan]
Rent Wind & Solar Mill Othars Total
PARFICUCARS 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 20321-22 | 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2030-21

Cignbal Expendijute
(Unallocated) T iR N 57 n3 badd

Caprinciatean (hllecated
H B¢ unallecatedl) 2BE11 3 350 H5'% T dad T 1%




a7

3B

L]

a1

43

36.2 Secondary Segment - Geographical @

NIL

Seme of the Financials assass & labidities including ade recenaliles frade payables and advances, ame pending tor confirmatnn;,!

recencihation, and impact ol the samn on Hnancol stitements, IFany, s onascertained.

Wahnd Mill & Solar Plant Income shown (net of sspensec 14 315809305 | pravaus yea 2 1096185

Maintenance and cther charges shown (nel ol paprmuas

Intarast tncome shown [net of pavment - sl § previews year Ra Mill

R 13199543 [previous year R 118388714

T Céovrmparny has donated Be 29 79 kh {previous vear B 3500 Lakh! to recagnised sty for C58 activles relened o

in Schedule Wil of the Companies Act, 2073 The audion religd oninanagisment cerificngion,

The Company has filed a scheme of arrangement ander 1he grawsion of See 230-232 of the Compames Act 2013 to Natonal
Company Law Tribunal [NCLT] for sransderring the investment division of Aradhane | rvestment Lianted (baing the Transferar
Comppany} o JKE Finance Limited [being the transferee company} for which the approval b panding with the Hanoralie NCLT A
per the sl scheme all the assets and lizbilibes of the investrnent division of e rransferar camgany stands transferred and
vested to the transfree company wee f 15t Aprll, 320 at respectivs bk value, and the Transferee company will lssue and allot to
evary tharehalders of the Tranclerer company fully paic ug 21 equity shares of Bs 10/~ each. The said scheme has been appreved

by the Board as on 28eh March, 2021 The account 1= prepared without giving effect af the said scheme due to panding order
[rean the Honerabile NOLT as per compliance of Accounting standard - 14 lssue by Institure of Chariered ol Indip

Tha outhreak of pangeme TOWID 19 have severdly wnpacted and tnggered sygridicans dinruptiones to busingsses globally ang i india

ieading fo g ecanamic dowdmen Sgnificant disruptions orimanky includes gecline in mirket value of rvestmants, unavaslablitg of

pessannel, closure of alfices lacilibis, efe The Company has evatyated impoct of this pandamic on its business apeations and

linancal position and based on i revigw ot curent indicators of future economic congitions, there is o signdicant impact on its

fimancial etatements as at 3148 March 2022 The musagoment does nob see amy madium and tang term risks in the Company's 2bility

1o cantinue as going concein andg meeting its lalibibes a5 an when ey fall der However sho impoet assessment of COVID- 1950

CHINCINLING PICOess givan the upcertainmes assoqates with ite nat e and auraeon, and ACCOTSING N TS Pt E may Lae bl lesreeran Froomy

that estimated as al the date ol approval ol thewn Tinamcial statemomss

44 Trade Recelvables Schedule
Tracle Recelvable Agelng as on 31-03-2022

My i Thigusand]

Outstanding for following perinds from due date of payment
Serial Less than & & months:1 13 2.3 More than 3 Total
Fio Particulars maonihs yRar te YT tiai il Yeors i
L] IJrH']i:dmﬁm:I Teagle Roceivnbls- Considemd Gond 1.1, 7a0 e 1.401.005 2060 24.759 4,01, DES
= Lindispited Trade Recpvahle which Rave sigreficant increass
11 I ot rigk
Lui:- l]n:iiﬂ:n.md Trada Rprerwnble- credit imp.'urrrl -
||:':- Dispaled Trade Aecewabile- Considenrd Gond -
Dispuled Trade Aecevatile- which have sigrehcant inerease i
1wl credil 1igk
i) Lisputed Trads Becewable- cradil impaired - - -
Total 330750 550 101,805 2,150 14,759 A,61,065
Faymment data i specifed in cases of all customers and there & no unhilled dues - -
Trade Receivable Ageing 23 an 31-03-2021
Sevial Qutstanding for following perloeds from due date of payment
M Particulars Less than & & months-1 P B r Maorg than il
i b i mopis T NS NS S R
i Lirgtgsuted Trade Recoreable- Conudemd Gooo 3,639 7225 A1ARGE 455 24 342 3,70, 868
Lrciisputed Trade Aecpivable- which hawe sigraficant increase
il i erechil sk =
Lt} Lrdigputed Trade Recanvable- credimpaired -
fivl Disputed Trada Recewvable- Consderad Good -
Disputad Tiade Recevable- which have sigmificant increass m
) erncid risk = -
It Dismcled Trude Recerwable- credit mpmned R || ! — =
Total — _ 334518 73S 1,694
Payiment date 4 specified i cases of all custamers and there s no unbnllod dees
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ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Loans or Advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties

For FY 2021-22

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or advance in the

nature of loan outstanding

Percentage to the total Loan
and Advances in the nature of
Loan

Pramoter

Directors

KMPs

Related Party

&7,000

36.01%

For FY 2020-21

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or advance in the
nature of loan outstanding

Percentage to the total Loan
and Advances in the nature of
Loan

Promoter

Directars

K Ps

TR AL PN e

104,264

67.54%

Trade Payahle Ageing as on 31-03-2022

{Rs. w Thousand}

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Serial No Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3year |More than 3 years Total
fi} MEME = = =
{11} Others 15,252 15,252
(i} s puted dues- MSME = .
i) Disputed dues-Otherss - - - =
Total . 15,252 = - 15,252
Trade Payable Ageing as on 31-03-2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Serial Mo Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3year |More than 3 years Total
() MSME - .
{1} Qthers 15,162 15,162 |
i) Disputed duess- MEME . - .
(vl Disputed dues-Others #
Total 15,162




ARADHAMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Mates to e Standalone Finandal Statemants for the year ended March 31, 2022
47 Kéy Ratla Analggis|te the extent applicable)

sale af mwestmnnt during Thin
FY

| Koy Hatio dnalysis
Particulin Mumerutar Denominatar Asat Bgat  [Modhange [Ramarks
1-03-2022 | 31403-2011
Eurrent Ratia |in tirai] Tiatal Currenl Aysels Total Current Liabilities 163% IL6E | TELEA |Current ratio spieed Bocaute af Mew Fieed Dapadie ol R
A5 crare wan made durmpg the fonanos| vear
Cracli Recahabile Tuisouer Ritia Thin ¢hangs i rrads Ml:rn'JL'll.l A hpnileaatly hiaer than
{in Siras] Revenue fram oparstans Fanli Pag L Tiaivanleg eloHy 1310 | -4567% |changein the revenos | resulting in decrease in Trade
receinabile Wirnover ratio.
Met Capical Turnowar Rara (in Favanue from saeratar Ayerags working capdal {i.=. tatal Ircrease b rawenun fTeen aporatinns s s than misease
timezl current aisets lasn totil cusreni | 67 | 43550 ||pewerape woriing capital reaiilisd m lower pet cagitsl
limbilie=g) TUFFWT T i
" betantial o net fit. Ited in | Mot
Pt Profit st [ m %) Net profit for tho pericd legwanud from aparatisns T3HBE s -1836% :'u M: IT CERSRRS TV Pt r A RRE I I N
rinfet Hatio
|Eurent W of irvessmant I:Ii;hr:r prafit in current firgncial vear resilted o bighor
mharn en inwet el
Cost ol investmer)+ Profit o; .
Raturm an inumstmant (3% : Cant al lrnvestment W01 15:834%| 2728%




ARADHANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - FINANCIAL YEAR -2021-22

Applicability of Nates of Ganeral instruction for preparation of Financial $ 1ts [as par el
Sehodule 1l tHylslen-11 of the Companies Act 2013)

a8

A8.1 Tille desss of Immevaale Properies ame febd o name of e Coempany | Mote L)

Thie Cernpnty dies nil bald any svestiment praporty a5 aefired wadnn ing A% A5 herde, disdiouns egquired

a2 wnidar Mobke "L i7" s riol applicabis

433 Thie Campany hus nal revales ity Progecty. Mant ang Enuipment | hence, diciosing wgqoned dnges Note =L
Tl e ned appilicabile

aaa Trn Company dogs aol el sy oitangible dsiets henco, oorowdare mauued urder Naze L (W07 s nat
T applicalie

e Thie Campany @ams net hase any capial work = progress Henoe | duckeae egupes andor (loie-oiad] | m

rat apolicabie

No procecning has coen minmten ar paraing againe rhe Carmpany o DEairg any bemam popery onder the
Anf  Denami Trzmsactmnn (Pratemtion) &0t 1HEH (A5 al DSHED arel wiles mane Dhersunde Hence e disclosge
venure unger Matn L vml®  im nar appucahle

The Compary has nol availis wossing capital Bormwirgs Kom banks o0 the Basa of secarity & Carrn daeits
A87  lveentories & Trade Recrivable Herce, disclesires rcpiiiad as [Kain i) are aml spplicakile

T Compary has nol boen cocfared s wiel aefaulier by any bark ar finpecial Instilutan @ other lande

488 Herce the misdasure reguieed undm Mate "L (3] & et appeialile

T Cmpary biag nab done sy ansacbans wilh campones sirais off une yecthion 248 of ihe Companes
A58 Ack 2013 or section 560 af Caurmpnrmes Acl, 1958 Meree, bhe disclosure: reduesed under Nee L et 11 mat

appatls

The Comparny 18 not requercd 10 croale cRarges ar sausiacion o cnarges wick ire Rinsny of Compoate Sl
At 1e  Registra of Companim Herce the gldasare requien urdm Naole “L (i)« nob apalicable

The Company s cornpliar m respect of numoer of Qe prescried urder cladse (47 af sechion @ af ik Act
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